
CITY OF UHLAND 
Notice and Agenda of Uhland City Council Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, October 7, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
City Hall Council Chambers, 15 North Old Spanish Trail, Uhland, Texas 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Uhland, Texas will hold 
a meeting via Zoom Conference. Members of the public may attend the meeting 

remotely by web or telephone. Meeting login details may be found below. 

On March 16, 2020, and until further notice or until the state disaster declaration 
expires, the Governor of the State of Texas has suspended certain sections of the 

Texas Open Meetings Act. Therefore, this meeting is hereby posted and will be 
held in accordance with those sections of the Texas Open Meetings Act in effect as 

of the date of the posting of this agenda. 

Members of the public may join the Zoom Meeting by one of the following methods: 

By web: 
https://us02web.zoom. us/i/89277088227?pwd=RGF JSWh2aWR 1 azhlaHZRaHVkM jAxZz09 
Meeting ID: 892 7708 8227 
Passcode: 313687 
One tap mobile 
+13462487799,,89277088227#,,,,,,0#,,313687# US (Houston) 
+16699009128,,89277088227#,,, ,, ,0#,,313687# US (San Jose) 

By phone: 
Dial by your location 

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+ 1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 

Meeting ID: 892 7708 8227 
Passcode: 313687 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbob01JDnN 

October 7, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - Page 1 of 5 



A. CALL TO ORDER 
1. Roll Call 
2. Declaration of Quorum 

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Due to the remote nature of this meeting all public comment speakers must submit 
public comments to the City Secretary at citysecretary@uhlandtx.us by providing 
their name, and contact information they wish to be made public, as well as the 
name and date of the meeting and each topic they wish to speak about no later 
than one (1) hour PRIOR to the start of the scheduled meeting. All speakers will 
be allowed to speak for three (3) minutes on each topic for which they properly 
submitted. 

Public comments on agenda items will be taken at the time each topic is called. 

At this time, public comments will be taken from the audience on any topic NOT 
listed on the agenda. No discussion or formal action will be taken at this 
meeting on topics not on the agenda. Inquiries about matters not listed on the 
agenda should be directed to City Staff following the meeting . 

C. PUBLIC HEARING 
Public hearing(s) will be opened to receive a report / information from staff, the 
applicant and adjoining property owners affected by the applicant's request (if 
applicable) and any other interested person(s). The public hearing(s) will then be 
closed. The City Council may consider the item(s) and/or request additional 
information from staff or the applicant, if required. After deliberation , the City 
Council may consider and act upon the following item(s): 

None. 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
The following routine , clerical , and administerial items require no public hearing 
and are anticipated to require little or no individualized discussion by the City 
Council. It is intended that these items will be acted upon with a single motion as 
a collective, singular item. A City Council Member may request separate 
deliberation for a specific item or items at which time that item or items will be 
removed from the consent agenda for discussion as a regular agenda item. Prior 
to a vote, the City Council may add to the consent agenda an item or items listed 
elsewhere on the regular agenda. 

1. September 2, 2020 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
2. September 16, 2020 Special City Council Meeting Minutes 
3. Financials of August 2020 

October 7, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - Page 2 of 5 



E. CITY STAFF REPORTS 
Staff reports include briefings on pending matters from City officials or City staff. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Harvest Creek Zoning Change Public Hearing before Planning and Zoning 
Commission October 21, 2020 and Council November 4, 2020 
Status Updates: 
a. RFP / RFQs 

i. Banking Services 
ii. Public Improvement District (PIO) Feasibility Report 

Consultant 
b. City Job Posting(s) - Office Administrative Assistant 
Coming Up: 
November - Calling 2021 Election; Zoning Ordinance and Site 
Development Ordinance Updates 

F. DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS 
Items listed under this heading are for discussion purposes ONLY. No formal 
action will be taken at this meeting on the items discussed under this heading. 

1. Development Agreements - General Discussion Seeking Council Input and 
Expectations 

G. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS 
Items listed under this heading are for discussion and possible action. 

Uhland Economic Development Corporation (EDC) 
1 . Appointment of Economic Development Corporation Board Members 

(2020-2022 Term - Paces 1, 2 & 3) 
2. FY 2020-2021 Budget 
3. Strategic Plan 

Uhland Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) 
None. 

City of Uhland 
1. Plum Creek Utility Company, LLC - Request for Building Permit Fee 

Variance 
2. Resolution Adopting the Amended I Updated Citizen Participation Plan 

Policy for the GLO Community Development Block Grant Programs 
3. SH 21 Corridor Committee - Curtis Wells, Naomi Schrock, Christ Betz and 

Karen Gallaher 
4. Professional Services Agreements 
5. Administration Fee Agreement - Uhland Economic Development 

Corporation (EDC) 
6. Amendment to 1445 lnterlocal Agreement with Caldwell County 

October 7, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - Page 3 of 5 



7. Personnel: 
a. Personnel Policies - Amend Article 6. Pay Increases, Promotions, 

Demotions and Resignations 
b. City Administrator Job Evaluation 
c. Budgeted Funds - Payroll: Merit and Cost of Living Adjustment 

(COLA) Increases 

H. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
The City Council may retire to executive session any time between the meeting's 
opening and adjournment for the purposes of 1) consultation with legal counsel 
pursuant to Chapter 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, 2) deliberation 
regarding real property pursuant to Chapter 551.072 of the Texas Government 
Code, 3) deliberation about Gifts and Donations pursuant to Chapter 551.073 of 
the Texas Government Code, 4) discussion of personnel matters pursuant to 
Chapter 551.074 of the Texas Government Code, 5) deliberation regarding the 
deployment, or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or 
devices pursuant to Chapter 551.076 of the Texas Government Code, 
6) deliberation regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Chapter 
551.087 of the Texas Government Code. Action, if any, on topics discussed 
will be taken in open session. 

I. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Announcements include items of community interest, including expressions of 
thanks, congratulations or condolence; information regarding holiday schedules; 
honorary or salutary recognitions of public officials, public employees, or other 
citizens; reminders on upcoming events organized or sponsored by the City; 
information regarding social, ceremonial, or community events organized or 
sponsored by a non-City entity that is scheduled to be attended by City officials or 
employees; and announcements involving imminent threats to the public's health 
and safety which have arisen after the posting of the agenda. No action will be 
taken, or in-depth discussion will occur on any announcement. 

J. ATTENDANCE BY OTHER ELECTED OR APPOINTED OFFICIALS 
It is anticipated that members of other city boards, commissions and/or committees 
may attend the meeting in numbers that may constitute a quorum of the other city 
boards, commissions and/or committees. Notice is hereby given that the meeting, 
to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a meeting of the other boards, 
commissions and/or committees of the City, whose members may be in 
attendance. The members of the boards, commissions and/or committees may 
participate in discussions on the same items listed on the agenda, which occur at 
the meeting, but no action will be taken by such in attendance unless such item 
and action is specifically provided for on an agenda for that board, commission 
and/or committee subject to the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

October 7, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - Page 4 of 5 



K. ADJOURNMENT 

Approved: Vicki Hunter, Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice and Agenda of Meeting of 
the Uhland City Council was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient 
and readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the following date and time 
indicated, and remained so posted continuously for 72 hours preceding the scheduled 
time of said meeting. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Uhland will provide 
reasonable accommodations for persons attending City Council meetings. Braille is not 
available. To better serve you, requests should be received 48 hours prior to the 
meetings. Please contact Traci R. McGinley, City Secretary, at 512-398-7399 or email 
citvsecretary@uhlandtx. us. 

October 7, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - Page 5 of 5 



September 2, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 1 of 6 

CITY OF UHLAND 
Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 

City Hall Council Chambers, 15 North Old Spanish Trail, Uhland, Texas 
 
 

The City Council Meeting was held via Zoom Conference. Mayor Hunter and 
Councilmember Schrock were present in City Hall. Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, 
D. Heideman and Garonzik; as well as members of the public, attended the meeting 
remotely by web or telephone. 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER.  Mayor Hunter called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Roll Call.  Mayor Vicki Hunter, Councilmembers Jessica Hodge, Brian Heideman, 
Daniel Heideman, Naomi Schrock and Mark Garonzik were present. 
 
Staff in attendance: City Administrator Karen Gallaher, Legal Counsel Amy Aker 
and City Secretary Traci R. McGinley. 

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
None. 
 

C. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
1. Rocky Road Ranch: 
 a. Voluntary Annexation  
 b. Zoning Change  

 
Mayor Hunter opened the public hearing. 

 
In response to questions from Matthew Stefan of 113 Misty Drive, Legal Counsel 
Aker advised that public hearing testimony previously given at the Planning and 
Zoning Commission Meeting would be provided to Council. 
 
Property Owner, Diane Garonzik, asked about the timeline for Grist Mill Road.  
Legal Counsel Aker explained that this was a public hearing to receive testimony 
regarding the Annexation and Zoning Change only and discussion regarding the 
road would have to be held at another time. 



September 2, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 2 of 6 

No one else requested to speak regarding this item therefore Mayor Hunter closed 
the public hearing. 
 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. August 5, 2020 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
2. August 24, 2020 Special City Council Meeting Minutes 
3. Financials of July 2020 
 
Moved by Councilmember B. Heideman to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded 
by Councilmember Schrock.  The motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, Schrock and 
Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
E. CITY STAFF REPORTS 

 
1. Coming Up:  

September – Special Council Meeting September 16, 2020 (GLO CDBG-
MIT Grant Program) 
October – Appointment of Economic Development Committee (EDC) 
Members; Review of Ordinance 151: Building and Construction Regulations; 
Zoning Ordinance 
 

F.  DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS 
 
1. Merit Increase Policy 
 

Councilmember B. Heideman stated that he would like the City to adopt a 
policy regarding employee pay increases:  1) Employee performance with a 
two percent (2%) maximum increase, based on manager review; and 2) Cost 
of Living Adjustments (COLA), based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI).  It 
would be an approximate three and one-half percent (3½%) total increase, 
much less than what was budgeted. 
 
Mayor Hunter explained that the City has a policy in place regarding pay 
increases:  Personnel Policy, Section 6.02 Pay Increases reads as follows: 
The City may grant merit increases for exceptionally good and consistent 
performance in the same position. They are not used to recognize increased 
duties and responsibilities (a promotion) and are granted without regard to 
cost-of-living factors or longevity. Merit increases are granted in conjunction 
with a performance evaluation of the employee, the results of which are one 
factor used in merit pay decisions. 
 



September 2, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 3 of 6 

Mayor Hunter added that the budget is a guide and she chose a five percent 
(5%) increase because she believes County Line SUD’s previous increase 
was five percent (5%) and this year’s proposed budget has a four percent 
(4%) increase.   
 
Councilmember B. Heideman responded that regardless of what County 
Line SUD did and whether or not the personnel policies need to be amended, 
the pay increases should follow national practices.  For instance, if an 
employee is rated a three (3) or less by their manager they would not receive 
an increase, however, if they were rated five (5) maybe they could get up to 
a two percent (2%) increase.  Councilmember Garonzik stated that he 
agreed with Councilmember B. Heideman. 

 
G.  DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS 

 
Uhland Economic Development Corporation (EDC) 
 
None. 
 
Uhland Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) 
 
None. 
 
City of Uhland 
 
1. 2019-2020 Audit - Engagement Letter with Accounting Firm of 

Donald L. Allman, CPA 
 

Moved by Councilmember Schrock to engage the Accounting Firm of 
Donald L. Allman, CPA, seconded by Councilmember B. Heideman.  The 
motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, Schrock 
and Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
2. Planning and Zoning Commission Ordinance 
 

Legal Counsel Aker stated that the proposed Ordinance should resolve 
previous issues raised, includes training requirements and broadens 
membership qualifications, resignations and terminations. 
 
Moved by Councilmember B. Heideman to adopt Ordinance No. 250, the 
Planning and Zoning Commission Ordinance, seconded by Councilmember 
D. Heideman.  The motion carried by the following vote: 



September 2, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 4 of 6 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, Schrock 
and Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
3. Planning and Zoning Commission – Vacancies and Appointments 
 

Legal Counsel Aker explained that with the new Planning and Zoning 
Commission Ordinance membership criteria, the vacancies could be filled 
by the current applicants.  Discussion was held as to the fact that the Mayor 
and Council each have an appointment to the Commission. 
 
Moved by Councilmember D. Heideman to appoint Ruben Mancias (Place 1) 
and Chris Warndahl (Place 3), seconded by Councilmember B. Heideman.  
The motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, Schrock 
and Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
4. Walton Caldwell - Resolution Consenting to the Annexation of 

Additional Land into Municipal Utility Districts 
 
Legal Counsel Aker stated that the Resolution would clean up boundary 
lines. 
 
Thomas Rhodes, Walton Development Consultant, explained that land that 
was originally San Marcos (ETJ) was incorporated into the development 
agreement but not into the Municipal Utility District (MUD). If Council 
approves this item the development agreement and the MUD will have the 
same boundaries. 
 
Moved by Councilmember D. Heideman to approve Resolution 
No. 09022020, Consenting to the Annexation of Additional Land into 
Municipal Utility Districts, seconded by Councilmember Schrock.  The 
motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, 
Schrock and Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
5. Harvest Creek Planned Development District (PDD) – Direct Staff to Set 

Public Hearings Due to New Application 
 

Councilmember Garonzik noted that he would be abstaining due to the fact 
that his mother owns the property. 



September 2, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 5 of 6 

 
Moved by Councilmember D. Heideman to direct staff to proceed, seconded 
by Councilmember Schrock.  The motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman and 
Schrock. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: Councilmember Garonzik. 

 
6. Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) – Appointment to 

General Assembly 
 

Moved by Councilmember B. Heideman to appoint Karen Gallaher to the 
Capital Area Council of Government (CAPCOG) General Assembly, 
seconded by Councilmember Schrock.  The motion carried by the following 
vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, Schrock 
and Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
7. Anderson Park Public Improvement District (PID): 
 

a. RFP to Engage Consultant(s) for Feasibility Report (Legal and/or 
Financial)  
 
Legal Counsel Aker stated that this was discussed at the Special 
Meeting, the next step to move forward is the feasibility report. 

 
Moved by Councilmember B. Heideman to direct staff to send out an 
RFP to engage a legal and/or financial consultant for a feasibility 
report, seconded by Councilmember D. Heideman.  The motion 
carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, 
Schrock and Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
b. Professional Services Agreement / Fee Recovery Agreement 

with Developer 
 

Moved by Councilmember B. Heideman to direct staff to seek a 
Professional Services Agreement and Fee Recovery Agreement with 
the Developer, seconded by Councilmember Garonzik.  The motion 
carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, 
Schrock and Garonzik. 



September 2, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 6 of 6 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
H. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 1. City Administrator Job Evaluation 
 
 Mayor Hunter stated that the Executive Session would not be held. 
 
I.  ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
None. 
 

ADJOURNMENT  
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:54 p.m. 
 



 

September 16, 2020 Uhland Special City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 1 of 4 

CITY OF UHLAND 
Uhland Special City Council Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 at 5:30 p.m. 

City Hall Council Chambers, 15 North Old Spanish Trail, Uhland, Texas 
 

The City Council Meeting was held via Zoom Conference. Mayor Hunter was present in 
City Hall. Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, Schrock and Garonzik; as 
well as members of the public, attended the meeting remotely by web or telephone. 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER.  Mayor Hunter called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

 
Roll Call.  Mayor Vicki Hunter, Brian Heideman, Daniel Heideman, Naomi Schrock 
and Mark Garonzik were present. 
 
Councilmember Jessica Hodge joined the meeting at 5:37 p.m. 
 
Staff in attendance: City Administrator Karen Gallaher, Legal Counsel Amy Aker, 
City Secretary Traci R. McGinley and Byron Sanderfer of LNV, LLC, City Engineers. 

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
None. 
 

C. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
None. 
 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

None.  
 

E. CITY STAFF REPORTS 
 
None. 
 

F.  DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS 
 
None. 
 



 

September 16, 2020 Uhland Special City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 2 of 4 

G.  DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS 
 
Uhland Economic Development Corporation (EDC) 
 
None. 
 
Uhland Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) 
 
None. 
 
City of Uhland 
 
1. Resolution Authorizing the Submission of a Community Development 

Block Grant - Mitigation Program (CDBG-MIT) Project Application to 
the General Land Office; and Authorizing  the Mayor and/or City 
Administrator to Act as the City’s Executive Officer and Authorized 
Representative in all Manners Pertaining to the City’s Participation in 
the Community Development Block Grant - Mitigation Program 
 
Clay Livingston, TRC Engineering, reviewed the GLO CDBG-MIT Proposed 
Stormwater Improvement Projects: 

• New detention pond located northwest and adjacent to SH 21 
(Camino Real);  

• Old Spanish Trail Bridge at Plum Creek;  
• Improvements to Plum Creek to enhance capacity for 

stormwater;  
• East Drainage / Seeliger Drive;  
• Middle Drainage Channel, between SH 21 and Old Spanish 

Trail;  
• Summer Sun Cove Channel; and 
• Camino Roadside drainage improvements. 

 
Moved by Councilmember Schrock to approve Resolution No. 09162020a 
Authorizing the Submission of a Community Development Block Grant - 
Mitigation Program (CDBG-MIT) Project Application to the General Land 
Office; and Authorizing the Mayor and/or City Administrator to Act as the 
City’s Executive Officer and Authorized Representative in all Manners 
Pertaining to the City’s Participation in the Community Development Block 
Grant - Mitigation Program, seconded by Councilmember Garonzik.  The 
motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers B. Heideman, D. Heideman, Schrock and 
Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: Councilmember Hodge. 
 



 

September 16, 2020 Uhland Special City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 3 of 4 

2. Resolution Updating the 2017 Hays County Hazard Mitigation Plan 
Recommended Mitigation Actions for the City of Uhland 

 
Judy Langford of Langford Community Management Services, Inc., Grant 
Administrator, explained that by adding the GLO CDBG-MIT proposed 
stormwater improvement projects to the mitigation actions of the Mitigation 
Plan the City will be eligible to obtain additional points for the Mitigation 
Program Project Application. 
 
Moved by Councilmember Schrock to approve Resolution No. 09162020b 
Updating the 2017 Hays County Hazard Mitigation Plan Recommended 
Mitigation Actions for the City of Uhland, seconded by Councilmember 
Garonzik.  The motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers B. Heideman, D. Heideman, Schrock and 
Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: Councilmember Hodge. 

 
3. Award of a Construction Contract for the General Land Office 

Community Development Block Grant – Disaster Recovery (GLO 
CDBG-DR) Grant #19-228-000-B672 – City of Uhland Infrastructure 
Improvement Project 
 
Byron Sanderfer of LNV, LLC, City Engineers, reviewed the project and bid. 
 
Moved by Councilmember Garonzik to award a construction contract for the 
General Land Office Community Development Block Grant – Disaster 
Recovery (GLO CDBG-DR) Grant #19 228 000-B672 – City of Uhland 
Infrastructure Improvement Project to Myers Concrete Construction, LP, 
seconded by Councilmember B. Heideman.  The motion carried by the 
following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, 
Schrock and Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
H. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 None. 
 
I.  ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
None. 
 



 

September 16, 2020 Uhland Special City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 4 of 4 

ADJOURNMENT  
 
Meeting adjourned at 5:47 p.m. 
 
 



���������	
����������������������������������������� �!"#$����%&%'��!"!"

��� %�
���'�'��� ��#()

*+*,-,.*/,- 0/123* +435�0/123* 6�+7�0/123*89:;<=>??@?�,1�4AB;C=<�D�.ABEF=BB�.;G9HI JKL>>?M@? JKLNN>MJO PQQ>M@OR NOMNQ�6>??@@�,1�4AB;C=<�D�SAIT�.;G9HI O?L>?UM@V KJL>OOMVO OLNV?MOK @@JMKN�6>??Q?�WAB=T�*AX�5=Y=9G= JQJLKKOMK? J>?L???M?? @JLKKOMK? @?QMJU�6>?@??�0GZBEZ9[�\=C<ZH�89:;<= V@VLV?OMVN @KKLQ??M?? @>KLU?OMVN @UUM@O�6>?@?@�+WW7�.;<<=C:ZAB K@?M?? PK@?M??R>?@?J�+WW7�5=TZE=9HZAB JL>K?M?? >L@??M?? P@LK>?M??R K?M??�6>?@?V�WZ[9�\=C<ZHT QOQM?? @L???M?? P>JQM??R QOMQ?�6>?@?>�*CA9T];CHAHZ;9�7==�D�.23 JQ?M?? JLQ??M?? PJLJQ?M??R @?M??�6>?@?Q�*CA9T];CHAHZ;9�7==T�D�̂ZBB:C==_ VNLJNKM?? >JLNU?M?? PVLKU>M??R N@M>V�6>?@?K�*CA9T];CHAHZ;9�7==�D�̀0�S;<=T NJL@??M?? K@L>??M?? V?LO??M?? @Q?M??�6>?@?O�7GHGC=�5;AEFAI�7G9ET @VLQ?UM?? @VLQ?UM??>?@Q?�WGaEZYZTZ;9�89:;<= @K>LOK@MNU OQL???M?? UNLOK@MNU J@NMKU�6>?@QQ�0ZBBAaB=�3X]=9T=�89:;<= QVLNUQMVU QVLNUQMVU>?J??�W;BZE�bATH=�W=CYZ:=T @Q@LKNQMVJ @OKL>??M?? PJ>LO?>MKUR UKM??�6>?J?@�7CA9:cZT=�7==T VULKO?MJQ Q>L???M?? P@QLVJNMOQR O@MK@�6>?J?J�W;BZE�bATH=�W=CYZ:=T�D�5=TH;CAHZ;9d-AH=�7== @LKKQM?? VL???M?? P@LVVQM??R QQMQ?�6>?V??�.;<<G9ZHI�.=9H=C�5=9HAB >LU??M?? NL???M?? P>LJ??M??R QVMVV�6>?VJ?�1;9AHZ;9T KQ?M?? KQ?M??>?VQ?�7ZB<�7CZ=9EBI�7== Q??M?? Q??M??>?VQQ�-;HH=CI�7== @OMQK @OMQK>?Q??�,E<Z9ZTHCAHZ;9�7==�89:;<= @JLQ?NMOU @JLQ?NMOU>?QQ?�̂=C:cA9H�\C;:=TTZ9[�7==�89:;<= >L?K>MVO >L?K>MVO>?N??�89H=C=TH�89:;<= KQKMUU UJNM?? P@OJM@JR ONMJ>�6.;TH�;e�2;;ET�W;BEQ??Q?�WAB=T�*AX�89:;<=�D�WHAH=�W=CYZ:=�7==T QL?QQMQ@ JL>Q>MN? JLK??MK@ J?QMN>�6Q??Q@�31.�WAB=T�*AX�89:;<=�*CA9Te=CT UJL>K>M@V U?L???M?? JL>K>M@V @?VM?U�6Q?@QQ�0ZBBAaB=�3X]=9T=T KULNQ@MQ> KULNQ@MQ>25+WW�\5+78*3X]=9T=TK????�.A]ZHAB�3X]=9EZHGC=T K>L?J@MU? K>L?J@MU?K??Q?�.;<<G9ZHI�+GHC=A:c @LOKKMOJ JL???M?? PJVVMJUR UUMV>�6K??Q@�.;<]GH=C�3X]=9T=�f�5=]AZC @@L?Q>MVN @L???M?? @?L?Q>MVN @L@?QM>>�6K??QV�.;9HZ9GZ9[�3EG:AHZ;9d*CAZ9Z9[ @LV>OMQ? VLQ??M?? PJL@QJMQ?R VUMQ?�6K??QQ�.;9HCA:H�-Aa;C KKLQO@MKN UVLJQ?M?? P@KLKOUMV@R ONMNO�6K??QO�1G=T�-Z:=9T=T�f�WGaT:CZ]HZ;9T @L?VQMQ? >LU>>M?? PVLU?UMQ?R J@MVU�6K??QN�3<]B;I==�̂;CAB= QVKMKU V??M?? JVKMKU @OUMUN�6K??K?�7==T�D�,::;G9HZ9[ @KL???M?? OLQ??M?? ULQ??M?? J@VMVV�6K??KV�7==T�D�0;;__==]Z9[ OLJNKM@Q KLJJUM?? @L?KUM@Q @@OM@Q�6K??KQ�7==T�D�.;9TGBHZ9[ @?LJVUMNV JJLJ??M?? P@@LNK@M?OR >KM@J�6



���������	
����������������������������������������� �!"#$����%&%'��!"!"

��� %�
���'�'��� ��!()

*+*,-,.*/,- 0/123* +435�0/123* 6�+7�0/123*899:9�7;;<�=�>?@ABCDA?E :F9G99 H:F9G99I899:J�7;;<�=�-;K?E LMNOF9G99 PMNL99G99 J9NFF9G99 JQ:GL:�6899:Q�7;;<�=�R;;BA@K< JF9G9O F99G99 HPLOGOJI P9G9Q�6899:F�7;;<�=�SDCT;<<AC@?E PNJP8G8L QFN999G99 HQJNM8PGP8I JQGFF�6899:M�7;;<�=�SDCU;DBV�*?W�.CEE;XBAC@ 8LFGF9 8LFGF9899:O�7;;<�=�Y?<B;�.CEE;XBAC@ O:N:8OGOQ O9NJ:9G99 :NFOOGOQ J9MGLP�6899MJ�Z[?EE�3\]AU[;@B�̂�*CCE<�_�̀QNF99 FL:GPM FL:GPM899M:�7];E LN9L:G8O LN9L:G8O899O9�abZ�=�-A?cAEABV PN9:QG98 :NOMOG99 HLNOJ8GOLI PMGLF�6899OJ�abZ�=�3[UECV;;�0;@;TAB�a@<]D?@X; P9NJJOG:: PMNL99G99 HMNQM9GQPI :MGLL�6899OQ�abZ�=�YCDd;D<�.C[U;@<?BAC@ 8N9MMG99 8N9MMG99:99Q9�0?@d�.e?DK;< LQ:GQO PFOG8L 8:G8F JJMGMJ�6:99P9�R;DXe?@B�Z;DfAX;�7;;< :NQOLG9L 8JQG99 8N8MQG9L JNJOJGML�6:99FF�R?Dd;BA@K�̂�SDC[CBAC@ J9N999G99 HJ9N999G99I:99F8�R?Dd;BA@K�=�Y;c<AB; QNFOPGQF :N899G99 HFN998G:FI PLGJQ�6:998F�SC<B?K; QN:FLG:9 JN:O9G99 O8LG:9 JFPGMO�6:99:9�5;@B�=�>?@ABCDA?E�3\]AU[;@B JN:9JGF9 JN:9JGF9:99:F�5̂ R�HS]cEAX�YCDd<N�5C?g<N�0]AEgA@K<I J:NQJOGO: JPFN999G99 HJJ:N:M9G9PI JQG:8�6:99O9�S?VDCEE�=�3WU;@<;<:99OJ�S?VDCEE�=�Z?E?DA;< 9G99 9G99:99OQ�S?VDCEE�=�Z?E?DA;<�=�.ABV�,g[A@A<BD?BCD :ONJ8LG8F MQNMPJGMJ HPN88:GJ8I OFGF:�6:99OP�S?VDCEE�=�Z?E?DA;<�=�.ABV�Z;XD;B?DV J8N9M9G:O J8N9M9G:O 9G99 J99G99�6:99OL�S?VDCEE�=�Z?E?DA;<�=�.ABV�.E;Dd JLN:F8GLP JFNPJMGF: HF8QGJLI O8GPP�6:99OF�S?VDCEE�=�Z?E?DA;<�=�S]cEAX�YCDd<�-;?g LON:J9G:J F:NJPFGPM H:NLQLG8:I M:G9J�6:99O8�S?VDCEE�=�Z?E?DA;<�=�S]cEAX�YCDd< PQNQMLGPF PFN:PJGJJ HPNLL8G:8I O9GPF�6:9Q99�S?VDCEE�=�*?W;< JLN8M:G:M JFNMLQGO: HJNJFFGJOI OQG:J�6:9QJ9�S?VDCEE�=�Z;DfAX;�7;;< JNQO8GQL JNQO8GQL:9QQ9�/@ATCD[< QOFGO8 QOFGO8:9P99�Z]UUEA;<�=�+TTAX; LNOQPGM8 JMN999G99 HJPN9:8GJLI Q:GPF�6:9P9J�Z]UUEA;<�=�>?@ABCDA?E FJFG88 :F9G99 HQPLGPLI 8MG:F�6:9P9Q�Z]UUEA;<�=�R?A@B;@?@X; F8JG9P F8JG9P:9L99�*;E;UeC@;�̂�a@B;D@;B QN8J9GJ: QNO9LG99 HQOPGMPI MOGMM�6:9LF9�*D?f;E�=�RAE;?K;�5;A[c]D<;[;@B< QNJMQGMQ FN999G99 HQNMJ:GJMI LPG88�6:9LFJ�*D?f;E�=�S?DdA@K�̂�*CEE< PNM99G99 HPNM99G99I:9F99�/BAEABA;< FN9:8GFJ :NQ8LG99 HQNJM:GLOI 8OGMO�6M99:9�h?V<�.C]@BV�5C?g�7]@g F9N999G99 HF9N999G99Ib3*�+S35,*ab2�ab.+R3+Be;D�a@XC[;M99O9�a@XC[;�=�+Be;D JPG8Q JPG8Q



���������	
����������������������������������������� �!"#$����%&%'��!"!"

��� %�
���'�'��� ��()(

*+*,-,.*/,- 0/123* +435�0/123* 6�+7�0/123*89:99�2;<=>�?=@ABC D:EFDE:G9H D:EFDE:G9H+>IC;�3JKC=LCL899M9�5<N=O�1<O�7P=Q HRFS8HGHS THRFS8HGHSU89:9:�2;<=>�3JKC=LC D:RFMSMGD8 DFE99G99 D::F:SMGD8 8FEHSG9E�6V3*�+*W35�?V.+X3V3*�?V.+X3



���������	
������������������������������������

������
��������� ��� �

!"!#$#%%&!%'())*+,�#--*,-./+0�#112(+,-34444�'5,6�27�89:/+;�'9*105+< =>?@A33BC=34443�89:/+;�D2+*6�D/)0*,�#112(+, >C@EF>B3A3444E�89:/+;�'2+-,)(1,52+�#112(+, 344B443444=�89:/+;�G*H5,�'/);�#112(+, 333BFE3444>�!*I%!#J�'9*105+< EA?@3E=B?3#112(+,-�J*1*5K/H:*3E444�#112(+,-�J*1*5K/H:*�L#MJN 34F@?==B=A",9*)�'())*+,�#--*,-3EF43�!*I/-�'2OP,)2::*)�J*-*)K*- F=>BEQR5I*;�#--*,-3A443�D/195+*)6�S�&T(5PO*+, E3@=F4B44$U#.U$U!U&%�#VG�&W8U!X$5/H5:5,5*-'())*+,�$5/H5:5,5*-#112(+,-�Y/6/H:*E4444�#112(+,-�Y/6/H:*�L#MYN 3F@Q=?B>?')*;5,�'/);-E4F44�R(*:O/+�R(*:�')*;5,�'/); L?BE3NE4F43�#MY�Z�R(*:O/+�D/-,*)1/); >@4FEBACE4F4E�#MY�Z�[2O*�G*P2, >QBQQE4F4>�#MY�Z�!)/1,2)�%(PP:6 ?QB=F",9*)�'())*+,�$5/H5:5,5*-E4A44�#MY�Z�\5OO6�D1':5+,210 3C@FF>B>?EEF44�%/:*-�!/I�Y/6/H:* 3@4=?BA3E=444�&G'�%/:*-�!/I�U+12O*�Y/6/H:* EE@Q=4B?=&T(5,6=4444�J*,/5+*;�&/)+5+<- 3FA@QA3BE3



���������	
������������������������������������

������
��������� ��� �

!"!#$%&&&'�"()*+*,�-./.*0)�123+45 ''6789':9;<)4�=*0>?) @9;79A':6B



���������	
�����������������������������

������
��������� ���� 

!"!#$#%&�'('( ")!�'(*+�,�#%&�'('(�-.!/0 1�"2�34)"563789:;<((*(�#/�=>?9@;:�,�)>?AB;??�)9C7DE 'FG<<(H*(<((**�#/�=>?9@;:�,�I>EJ�)9C7DE *G(*FHKL K(G<(LH*M (H+M�1<((N(�O>?;J�!>P�Q;R;7C; <(GL*NH<+ 'N'GFFKHF( MKHMF�1<(*((�SCT?AT7U�V;@:TD�3789:; '+GMF(HFL M*MGM(KHM+ 'FHLL�1<(*('�"OO2�Q;JTA;7DT>? <*(H(( 'G<F(H(( (HML�1<(*(M�OTU7�V;@:TDJ NKNH((<(*(<�!@>7JW9@D>DT97�2;;�,�)&6 'N(H((<(*(N�!@>7JW9@D>DT97�2;;J�,�5T??8@;;X *G''LH(( M+G'+FH(( *H*'�1<(*(F�!@>7JW9@D>DT97�2;;�,�YS�I9:;J *<GKMFH(( +'G*((H(( *MH<+�1<(*(K�2CDC@;�Q9>AB>E�2C7AJ *MGN(LH((<(*N(�OCZATRTJT97�3789:; MGMKNH(( *F<GKF*H+L MH(+�1<(*NN�ST??>Z?;�6PW;7J;�3789:; NMG+LNHML<('((�O9?TA�[>JD;�O;@RT8;J *NGM+MH'* *N*GF+NHM' *<H(+�1<('(*�2@>78\TJ;�2;;J 'G*+NH*< MLGFK(H'N 'H(*�1<('('�O9?TA�[>JD;�O;@RT8;J�,�Q;JD9@>DT97]$>D;�2;; *GFFNH((<(M((�)9::C7TDE�);7D;@�Q;7D>? <GL((H((<(M'(�/97>DT97J FN(H((<(MN(�2T?:�2@T;7A?E�2;; N((H((<(MNN�$9DD;@E�2;; *KHNF<(N((�#A:T7TJD@>DT97�2;;�3789:; FN(H(( *'GN(+HKL (HF(�1<(NN(�5;@8\>7D�V@98;JJT7U�2;;�3789:; <G(F<HMK<(+((�37D;@;JD�3789:; NLHNM FNFHLL (H(N�1)9JD�9̂�&99AJ�O9?AN((N(�O>?;J�!>P�3789:;�,�OD>D;�O;@RT8;�2;;J L*KHKL NG(NNHN* (HKN�1N((N*�6/)�O>?;J�!>P�3789:;�!@>7Ĵ;@J *MG'LMH'M L'G<F<H*M *'H*F�1N(*NN�ST??>Z?;�6PW;7J;J **GFF*H(F FLG+N*HN< *(HFK�1&Q"OO�VQ"23!6PW;7J;JF((((�)>WTD>?�6PW;7ATDC@;J F<G('*HL( F<G('*HL( NLHF*�1F((N(�)9::C7TDE�"CD@;>8\ *GKFFHK'F((N*�)9:WCD;@�6PW;7J;�_�Q;W>T@ *FH'M **G(N<HM+ (H(*�1F((NM�)97DT7CT7U�6AC8>DT97]!@>T7T7U *GM<KHN(F((NN�)97D@>8D�$>Z9@ LGL((H(( FFGNK*HF+ LH(F�1F((NK�/C;J�$T8;7J;J�_�OCZJ8@TWDT97J *G(MNHN(F((N+�6:W?9E;;�59@>?; NMFHFLF((F(�2;;J�,�#889C7DT7U *FG(((H((F((FM�2;;J�,�S99XX;;WT7U KM+HFN KG'+FH*N (HFL�1F((FN�2;;J�,�)97JC?DT7U *(G'MLH+MF((K*�2;;J�,�$;U>? MG'((H(( <LG+N(H(( 'H+M�1



���������	
�����������������������������

������
��������� �����

 ! "#"$%�&'&' !( �&')*�+�"$%�&'&'�,- ./ 0�!1�23(!456''7&�1889�+�488:;<=9 )>?** )>'?'* '?')�06''7>�1889�+�@ABC899;B<DE FF?F* GH)G6?6I '?'F�06''7F�1889�+�@ABJ8A:K� DL�(BEE8M:;B< ,I)?''/ 6I>?>' ,'?'I�0/6''7*�1889�+�ND9:8�(BEE8M:;B< 7H6))?7& *7H76*?*& 6?*7�06''F)�OPDEE�5QR;JP8<:�S� BBE9�T�U&H>'' >I7?GF6''F7�1R8E &76?*> IH'I7?6* '?&>�06''*'�23O�+�#;DV;E;:K GH'7&?'66''*)�23O�+�5PJEBK88�W8<8C;:�2<9RAD<M8 &H>'7?&G G'H))*?77 &?G'�06''*&�23O�+�NBAX8A9�(BPJ8<9D:;B< 6H'FF?''7''&'�WD<X�(YDA=89 I)?*7 I&7?&* '?'I�07''G'�48AMYD<:�O8AZ;M8�1889 GHG'I?&7 7H&*I?'I G?'&�07''>6�4DAX8:;<=�+�N8V9;:8 &H>*G?&>7''6>�@B9:D=8 7G*?'6 &H7>I?7' '?6F�07''7'�[8<:�+�\D<;:BA;DE�5QR;JP8<: 6''?'' )H7')?>' '?>>�07''7>�[S4�,@RVE;M�NBAX9H�[BD]9H�WR;E];<=9/ >H&67?)& )7H&)*?*7 I?F&�07''*'�@DKABEE�+�5LJ8<9897''*)�@DKABEE�+�ODEDA;89 '?''7''*&�@DKABEE�+�ODEDA;89�+�(;:K�"]P;<;9:AD:BA FH>6>?6* 7*H)6I?6> 7?FI�07''*G�@DKABEE�+�ODEDA;89�+�(;:K�O8MA8:DAK )6H'F'?7*7''*I�@DKABEE�+�ODEDA;89�+�(;:K�(E8AX IH&G'?I' )IH7>6?IG G?F7�07''*>�@DKABEE�+�ODEDA;89�+�@RVE;M�NBAX9�#8D] IH'F'?GF I*H7)'?7) G?7I�07''*6�@DKABEE�+�ODEDA;89�+�@RVE;M�NBAX9 &H7&&?*> G&H&FI?G> &?I*�07'&''�@DKABEE�+� DL89 )HI**?G* )IH6F7?7F )?G7�07'&)'�@DKABEE�+�O8AZ;M8�1889 ))*?G* )H&*6?&I '?))�07'&&'�$<;CBAP9 &*>?*67'G''�ORJJE;89�+�!CC;M8 &)*?>6 IH*&G?F6 '?&'�07'G')�ORJJE;89�+�\D<;:BA;DE >)>?667'G'&�ORJJE;89�+�4D;<:8<D<M8 >6)?'G7'I''� 8E8JYB<8�S�2<:8A<8: &G>?FF &H6)'?)7 '?&&�07'I>'� ADZ8E�+�4;E8D=8�[8;PVRA98P8<:9 &H)F&?F&7'>''�$:;E;:;89 I6G?'I >H'76?>) '?I&�035 �!@5[" 23%�23(!45!:Y8A�2<MBP8F''*'�2<MBP8�+�!:Y8A FF?&& )G?6& '?'F�0F')''�%AD<:�2<MBP8 6'H>F*?)& &)>H&>)?'I >>?I6�0!:Y8A�5LJ8<989F')')�%AD<:�5LJ8<98 7)H'>F?7I &)GH676?&F 6>?'>�0



���������	
�����������������������������

������
��������� �����

 ! "#"$%�&'&' !( �&')*�+�"$%�&'&'�,- ./ 0�!1�23(!4535 �! 657�23(!4535 �23(!45



���������	
��������������������������������������

������
��������� �� ! 

"#$%&%'()"(%*& +,%-#%&.�/0)$%(' 1*$$,&%(2�10&(0) 0#1�,3-"&# 4,(,)0�)*"#5"2�%$/"1(�400' .0&0)"-�-"&#�*44%10 /,+-%1�5*)6' ',+#%7%'%*& (8�1#+.�.)"&(' 5"'(0�$"&".0$0&( (*("-%9:;<=>??@@�"#�7AB;C=<�D�3AEF�1;G9HE @I?@JKLM N@I?@JKLM>??O?�'AB=F�(AP�)=Q=9G= @RIJSTKMR @RIOOOKMR @RIJSTKMR N>?IM@OK>T>?@??�+GUBVU9W�/=C<UH�%9:;<= STIRJ?KJM NSTIRJ?KJM>?@?S�*''4�)=FUV=9HUAB >@?K?? N>@?K??>?@?O�(CA9FX;CHAHU;9�4==F�D�$UBB:C==Y @ISSMK?? N@ISSMK??>?@?J�(CA9FX;CHAHU;9�4==�D�6+�3;<=F @>ILRJK?? N@>ILRJK??>?@O?�'GZVUQUFU;9�%9:;<= RIRLOK?? NRIRLOK??>?S??�';BUV�5AFH=�'=CQU:=F @OIRTRKS@ N@OIRTRKS@>?S?@�4CA9:[UF=�4==F SI@TOK@> NSI@TOK@>>?O??�"V<U9UFHCAHU;9�4==�%9:;<= JO?K?? NJO?K??>?T??�%9H=C=FH�%9:;<= OMKOR NOMKOR1;FH�;\�.;;VF�';BVO??O?�'AB=F�(AP�%9:;<=�D�'HAH=�'=CQU:=�4==F SLSKOT SLSKJ? SLSKOT NM@LKLMO??O@�0#1�'AB=F�(AP�%9:;<=�(CA9F\=CF @RISMRKSR N@RISMRKSRO?@OO�+UBBAZB=�0PX=9F=F @@IJJ@K?J N@@IJJ@K?J.)*''�/)*4%(0PX=9F=FJ????�1AXUHAB�0PX=9VUHGC=F J>I?S@KM? NJ>I?S@KM?J??O@�1;<XGH=C�0PX=9F=�]�)=XAUC @JKSR N@JKSRJ??OO�1;9HCA:H�-AZ;C MIM??K?? NMIM??K??J??JR�4==F�D�+;;YY==XU9W LRTKJO NLRTKJOJ??L@�4==F�D�-=WAB RIS??K?? NRIS??K??J??LS�4==F�D�$==HU9WF @OKTT N@OKTTJ??LO�4==F�D�/C;\=FFU;9AB >MKR? >?KOT NMMKMTJ??LM�4==F�D�/C;X=CHE�(AP�1;BB=:HU;9 >̂@K??_ N�̂>@K??_J??LT�4==F�D�5AFH=�1;BB=:HU;9 LIJ@@KLS NLIJ@@KLSJ??ML�4G=B SLJKTO NSLJKTOJ??T@�%&'�D�0<XB;E==�+=9=\UH�%9FGCA9:= OTJKTL @IT@?KSJ NSIO?LKSRL??S?�+A9Y�1[ACW=F >@KTL N>@KTLL??R?�$=C:[A9H�'=CQU:=�4==F RIR?>KSL NRIR?>KSLL??JO�/;FHAW= ?̂KT>_ L>?K?? NLRTK?JL??L?�)=9H�D�̀A9UH;CUAB�0aGUX<=9H J??K?? NJ??K??L??LO�)]$�̂/GZBU:�5;CYFI�);AVFI�+GUBVU9WF_ MRKTJ OI@MRK@J NOISJLK@SL??T?�/AEC;BB�D�0PX=9F=F N?K??L??T@�/AEC;BB�D�'ABACU=F N?K??L??TS�/AEC;BB�D�'ABACU=F�D�1UHE�"V<U9UFHCAH;C MIOJOKJT NMIOJOKJTL??T>�/AEC;BB�D�'ABACU=F�D�1UHE�1B=CY >ISR?K>? N>ISR?K>?L??TO�/AEC;BB�D�'ABACU=F�D�/GZBU:�5;CYF�-=AV >I?M?KRM N>I?M?KRML??TJ�/AEC;BB�D�'ABACU=F�D�/GZBU:�5;CYF SILSSKTO NSILSSKTOL?S??�/AEC;BB�D�(AP=F TLMKTS OS?K>L N@I>TTKRTL?S@?�/AEC;BB�D�'=CQU:=�4==F OTKL? OTKJT N@@TKRTL?R??�'GXXBU=F�D�*\\U:= S@TKOJ NS@TKOJL?>??�(=B=X[;9=�]�%9H=C9=H SROKMM NSROKMML?O??�,HUBUHU=F @S>KOO MMKM@ S>TKJM N>JRK?>&0(�*/0)"(%&.�%&1*$0*H[=C�%9:;<=M??T?�%9:;<=�D�*H[=C MSKL@ OKO@ NMMKSSM?@??�.CA9H�%9:;<= RIOM@K?? OLI??MK@S NJ?IOMTK@S*H[=C�0PX=9F=FM?@?@�.CA9H�0PX=9F= @?I>JTKJS J?IOMTK@S NL@I?OMKL>&0(�*(30)�%&1*$0&0(�%&1*$0



���������	
������������������������������������������������ !"�#!$%�&��'(')�� $"�#!#!

�**�'�
���)�)��� ��$+$

,-./0/123,2/40 56/7-/08�9:3./21 ;4..60/2<�;:02:3 :-;�6=7,0- >6263:�34,-?,<�/.9,;2�>::1 8:0:3,7�7,0-�4>>/;: 9657/;�?43@1 165-/A/1/40 2B�;-58�83,021 ?,12:�.,0,8:.:02 042�19:;/>/:- 242,7/CDEFGHIIJI�,-�AKLEMGF�N�;KLOPGLL�;EQCRS TUVWWXYI THUIHIXVI ZT[UHHIXJIHIIJJ�,-�AKLEMGF�N�=KS\�;EQCRS VTU]YWXYY V]U[JYXT̂ Z]IUHIYXJVHIÎI�1KLG\�2K_�3G̀GCQG YHUT̂WXJ[ YHUJHWXVI YHUT̂WXJH IXII IXII ZT̂TU[[]X[IHIJII�5QaLOaCb�9GMFaR�/CDEFG [IIXII VJIUIJTXW] TU[WHXHT ZVJVUVI]XVWHIJIT�411>�3G\aOGCRaKL TUH[IXII ZTUH[IXIIHIJIV�1abC�9GMFaR\ HT̂XII ĴIXII Ẑ]̂XIIHIJIH�2MKC\cEMRKRaEC�>GG�N�;8: T̂IXII ZT̂IXIIHIJÎ�2MKC\cEMRKRaEC�>GG\�N�.aLLDMGGd VWUTW[XII ZVWUTW[XIIHIJI[�2MKC\cEMRKRaEC�>GG�N�@5�=EFG\ YTUT][XII WUYTHXII ZWTUJIIXIIHIJI]�>QRQMG�3EKOPKS�>QCO\ JVÛIYXII ZJVÛIYXIIHIĴI�1QeOàa\aEC�/CDEFG JUYTHXVV J[TUWV]X[̂ ZJ[HU][JXWYHIĴ �̂5aLLKeLG�:_cGC\G�/CDEFG JÛV̂XWW TUJWIXII ÎUT̂WXVW ẐVUWŶXVYHITII�1ELaO�?K\RG�1GM̀aDG\ JUIYIX[Y ĴIU[JHX[H TUTVIXJT ZĴVUWT̂XHHHITIJ�>MKCDfa\G�>GG\ VYU[]IXT̂ IXII ŴXV̂ ZVYU][̂X[IHITIT�1ELaO�?K\RG�1GM̀aDG\�N�3G\REMKRaECg7KRG�>GG JU[[̂XII ]IXII ZJU]V̂XIIHIVII�;EFFQCaRS�;GCRGM�3GCRKL HUYIIXII VIIXII ẐUJIIXIIHIVTI�-ECKRaEC\ [̂IXII Z[̂IXIIHIV̂I�>aLF�>MaGCOLS�>GG ÎIXII ẐIIXIIHIV̂ �̂7ERRGMS�>GG J]X̂[ ZJ]X̂[HÎII�,OFaCa\RMKRaEC�>GG�/CDEFG JTÛIWX]Y ZJTÛIWX]YHÎ Î�.GMDfKCR�9MEDG\\aCb�>GG�/CDEFG HUI[HXV] ZHUI[HXV]HIWII�/CRGMG\R�/CDEFG [̂[XYY [TXVW Z]JWXT];E\R�Eh�8EEO\�1ELOÎÎI�1KLG\�2K_�/CDEFG�N�1RKRG�1GM̀aDG�>GG\ JU[ŶXJY JU[ŶXJ] JU[ŶXJ[ IXII ẐUÎ X̂̂JÎÎJ�:-;�1KLG\�2K_�/CDEFG�2MKC\hGM\ YTUH[HXJV ZYTUH[HXJVÎĴ �̂5aLLKeLG�:_cGC\G\ JUHHIXII TUJWIXII [̂UVTJX̂H IXII Z[YUŴJX̂H83411�934>/2:_cGC\G\[IIII�;KcaRKL�:_cGCOaRQMG\ [HUITJXYI Z[HUITJXYI[IÎI�;EFFQCaRS�4QRMGKDf JU][[X]T ZJU][[X]T[IÎJ�;EFcQRGM�:_cGC\G�i�3GcKaM YÛV]XWJ WJJXH] JU[ÎXIJ ZJJUÎHXVW[IÎV�;ECRaCQaCb�:OQDKRaECg2MKaCaCb JUVH]X̂I ZJUVH]X̂I[IÎ �̂;ECRMKDR�7KeEM [[Û]JX[W Z[[Û]JX[W[IÎ]�-QG\�7aDGC\G\�i�1Qe\DMacRaEC\ WV̂X̂I JIIXII ZJUIV̂X̂I[IÎW�:FcLESGG�.EMKLG H]TXÎ [HX[V ẐV[X[Y[II[I�>GG\�N�,DDEQCRaCb J[UIIIXII ZJ[UIIIXII[II[V�>GG\�N�5EEddGGcaCb ]UTW[XĴ Z]UTW[XĴ[II[̂�>GG\�N�;EC\QLRaCb TUHWYX]̂ ]U]HIXJY ZJIUTVYXWV[II]J�>GG\�N�7GbKL HYUŴIXII ZHYUŴIXII[II]T�>GG\�N�.GGRaCb\ ĴIXIW ZĴIXIW[II]̂�>GG\�N�9MEhG\\aECKL TU]VVX[W HITXŴ ZVUJV[X[H[II]Y�>GG\�N�9MEcGMRS�2K_�;ELLGDRaEC [ĤX̂I Z[ĤX̂I[II]W�>GG\�N�?K\RG�;ELLGDRaEC W]U][WXWT ZW]U][WXWT[IIYJ�1FKLL�:jQacFGCR�i�2EEL\�k�ZTÛII Ĥ]XVY ẐH]XVY[IIY]�>QGL HUIH]X[W ZHUIH]X[W[IIWI�/01�N�7aKeaLaRS VUI]TXI[ ZVUI]TXI[[IIWJ�/01�N�:FcLESGG�5GCGhaR�/C\QMKCDG JJUVĴX[] JYUYIHXJI ZVIUJJWX]][IIWT�/01�N�?EMdGM\�;EFcGC\KRaEC VUIHHXII VUIHHXII Z[UIYYXII]IITI�5KCd�;fKMbG\ V̂[X[] X̂II [̂X[T ZHT]XTW]IIVI�.GMDfKCR�1GM̀aDG�>GG\ ]UTWHXIH Z]UTWHXIH]IÎ[�.KMdGRaCb�N�?Ge\aRG TÛWVXT̂ ZTÛWVXT̂]II[̂�9E\RKbG ]WHX̂I JUW[IXTI ZTU]̂HX]I]II]I�3GCR�N�lKCaREMaKL�:jQacFGCR JU]IJX̂I ZJU]IJX̂I]II]̂�3i.�m9QeLaD�?EMd\U�3EKO\U�5QaLOaCb\n ÎXJV VT]XW[ ĴU[̂VXVW JUJYYXHW [VXII ZJ]UTYTXW]]IIWI�9KSMELL�N�:_cGC\G\ ZIXII]IIWJ�9KSMELL�N�1KLKMaG\ IXII ZIXII]IIWT�9KSMELL�N�1KLKMaG\�N�;aRS�,OFaCa\RMKREM ]WUJ[HX[̂ Z]WUJ[HX[̂]IIWV�9KSMELL�N�1KLKMaG\�N�;aRS�1GDMGRKMS J[UIYIX]W ZJ[UIYIX]W]IIWH�9KSMELL�N�1KLKMaG\�N�;aRS�;LGMd JHU]̂[XHV ZJHU]̂[XHV]IIŴ�9KSMELL�N�1KLKMaG\�N�9QeLaD�?EMd\�7GKO HWU]JIX]J ZHWU]JIX]J]IIW[�9KSMELL�N�1KLKMaG\�N�9QeLaD�?EMd\ VTUTYHXV̂ ZVTUTYHXV̂]ITII�9KSMELL�N�2K_G\ YU[]YXVT [UIIWXH[ IXII ZJHU[Y]X]Y]ITJI�9KSMELL�N�1GM̀aDG�>GG\ [HYXJ[ [HYXIY ZJUTW[XTH]ITTI�6CahEMF\ TŴXW[ ZTŴXW[]IVII�1QccLaG\�N�4hhaDG HUTWHXTW ]IXIJ Y]X̂[ H]TXII [̂XT̂ ZHUWYIXJJ]IVIJ�1QccLaG\�N�lKCaREMaKL HVXĤ T[TXT[ TIWXŴ ẐĴX[[]IVIT�1QccLaG\�N�.KaCRGCKCDG J]YXH] VYTX̂[ Ẑ[JXIV]IHII�2GLGcfECG�i�/CRGMCGR TU[JIXJ] ZTU[JIXJ]]IĤI�2MK̀GL�N�.aLGKbG�3GaFeQM\GFGCR\ TUJYTXYT IXII ZTUJYTXYT]ÎII�6RaLaRaG\ JUYHJX̂W WIIXVV TUVVHX̂W ẐUI][X̂J3GcKaM\�i�.KaCRGCKCDG�N�;EFFQCaRS�;GCRGM�mOGLGRGOn JIIXII ZJIIXII0:2�49:3,2/08�/0;4.:4RfGM�/CDEFGYIIWI�/CDEFG�N�4RfGM Ĵ]XHJ mJHVX]Wn ZJVX[TYIJII�8MKCR�/CDEFG ĴUVHTXII ĴUJVHX[W JHYU]]HXV̂ ZTĴUT̂JXIH4RfGM�:_cGC\G\YIJIJ�8MKCR�:_cGC\G JIUH[WX[T VVUTI]XY] ĴUŶYXHH ĴHUJHIXV̂ ZTJVU[][XTY0:2�42=:3�/0;4.:0:2�/0;4.:



���������	
���������������������������

������
��������� ������

� !" !# $% &!'($�!)*" $+, $ ," &- %% ,",(.�"%&#'*!'($  ,(+$! / - $&"01111�&234�56�+789:;�&7<=>2:?/<?2::2:?�/989:=< @ABC0ADEFG1H.10.I1I1 "JK<:L< M %!"�&($$"&!'($ NO:<��I1I1 PFCD00EFIQ@@ACA@AE1F1H.1B.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 B0GG +%!'�R�/ !&S�* ),"$!% T9L3<�2:=5U< ABGEDH�@@DC1H@EFA1H.1B.I1I1 !V9:L6<V =7<=>2:?�35�!<J�%39V PIAC111E11Q@I0C1H@EFA1H.1@.I1I1 "JK<:L< ,<V=79:3�%<VW2=<L U<V=79:3�9==5O:3�65V�U4�K<VU23 P01E11Q@I0C1F@EFA1H.1@.I1I1 !V9:L6<V =7<=>2:?�35�!<J%39V PIAC111E11QBGDC1F@EFA1H.1@.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BI1@ +%!'�<K94 T9L3<�2:=5U< AG1EFB�BGDCDDAE@H1H.1A.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BI1G +%!'�R�/ !&S�* ),"$!% T9L3<�2:=5U< BB0EII�BGDCGGDEF11H.1A.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BI1H +%!'�R�/ !&S�* ),"$!% T9L3<�2:=5U< G0EDI�BGFC1HHEBI1H.1A.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 B0GD X/�S(,"% %/�*<VU23 BCAIAEI1�@11CD0BEAI1H.1A.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 B0GF X/�S(,"% %/�*<VU23��#�S5V35: BCA1HE@1�@1@C0I0EGI1H.1A.I1I1 /288�*94U<:3�P&7<=>Q @AIH !<J9L��2W2L25:�56�"U<V?<:=4�,9:9?<U<:3�R�YZ, V<6O:;�;O<�35�5W<V�K94U<:3�6V5U�Y", P01C@DGEDIQBGBCDAIEB11H.1A.I1I1 /288�*94U<:3�P&7<=>Q @AIF !"[ %��'%*(% -�%)%!",% K5V3�9�K5334 P011E11QBGBCAAIEB11H.1A.I1I1 /288�*94U<:3�P&7<=>Q @AI@ & -�M"--�&(+$!)�! [� %%"%%(#R&(- 3V928<V�39?L PD0EIAQBGBC@G0E1A1H.1A.I1I1 /288�*94U<:3�P&7<=>Q @AID -$\�"$Z'$""#'$Z PACDGFEDDQBHFCFGBEBG1H.1A.I1I1 /288�*94U<:3�P&7<=>Q @AIA �"-!# PAABEA1QBHFCIBGEHG1H.1A.I1I1 &V<;23�&9V;�*94U<:3 Y+"-, $ YO<8U9:�YO<8�&V<;23�=9V;�*94U<:3 PBB1E@0QBHDCG1GE@H1H.1A.I1I1 &V<;23�&9V;�*94U<:3 -(M"]%�&& -5T<]L�&V<;23�&9V;�*94U<:3 PA@0E1DQBHDCBDHE@I1H.1A.I1I1 &V<;23�&9V;�*94U<:3 YO<8U9:�Y8<<3�*V5?V9U�,9L3<V�&9V; YO<8U9:�,9L3<V=9V;�&V<;23�=9V;�*94U<:3 PBCG@1EAGQBHIC@IFEHB1H.1D.I1I1 /288�*94U<:3�P&7<=>Q @AIG /<::4�/54;��5;?< P@FCFI0EH1QBB@CF1DE1B1H.1D.I1I1 "JK<:L< ��  U4� ><VL PACH11E11QBIHCG1DE1B1H.1D.I1I1 *94V588�&7<=> �� Z9V4��E�Z98897<V *94�*<V25;̂�1F.IB.I1I1R1H.1A.I1I1 PIA1E11QBIHCDADE1B1H.1D.I1I1 *94V588�&7<=> �� Z9V4��E�Z98897<V *94�*<V25;̂�1F.IB.I1I1R1H.1A.I1I1 P0C@0IE0IQBIFCI@BEG01H.1D.I1I1 !V9:L6<V 6V5U�=7<=>2:?�35�!<J%39V PIAC111E11QB1ICI@BEG01H.1D.I1I1 *94V588�&7<=> �� X9V<:�%E�Z98897<V *94�*<V25;̂�1F.IB.I1I1R1H.1A.I1I1 PICBD@EIHQIGGCHFGEDB1H.1D.I1I1 *94V588�&7<=> �� !V9=2�#E�,=Z2:8<4 *94�*<V25;̂�1F.IB.I1I1R1H.1A.I1I1 P0CHA0E1@QIGHC1IHEAG1H.1D.I1I1 *94V588�&7<=> �� X9V<:�%E�Z98897<V *94�*<V25;̂�1F.IB.I1I1R1H.1A.I1I1 PICBD@EB1QIGACDD@EIG1H.1D.I1I1 "JK<:L< -(M"]%�&& &7V2L3U9L�82?73L�9:;�T<8;2:?�V5;L PAFEIIQIGACD1FE1F1H.1D.I1I1 *94V588�&7<=> �� ,9337<T�S5;?< *94�*<V25;̂�1F.IB.I1I1R1H.1A.I1I1 P0C0DBEHHQIG@C@@BE0G1H.1F.I1I1 *94U<:3 BA00 �' $"�Z #($_'X (LL6�*<VU23 @01E11�IG@CHABE0G1H.01.I1I1 "JK<:L< +%*% K5L39?< PA11E11QIG@CBABE0G1H.01.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BIIG +%!'�R�/ !&S�* ),"$!% T9L3<�2:=5U< BDHEFG�IG@CFI0EGH1H.00.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BIB0 +%!'�R�/ !&S�* ),"$!% T9L3<�2:=5U< BB1EHD�IGAC1AIEH@1H.0I.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BII1 +%!'�R�/ !&S�* ),"$!% T9L3<�2:=5U< 0HBE11�IGACIBAEH@1H.0I.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BI0@ +%!'�<K94 T9L3<�2:=5U< 0C1BBE11�IGDCIDHEH@1H.0I.I1I1 !9J�*94U<:3 '#% !9J�*94U<:3�65V�*<V25;̂�1H.1A.I1I1R1H.1F.I1I1 PICD@1EBHQIGBCDIHE@D1H.0I.I1I1 "JK<:L< ,<V=79:3�%<VW2=<L U<V=79:3�9==5O:3�65V�U4�K<VU23 PBCIG@EIFQIG1CBB@E0G1H.0I.I1I1 &V<;23�&9V;�*94U<:3 YO<8U9:�Y8<<3�*V5?V9U�,9L3<V�&9V; YO<8U9:�YO<8�&&�*94U<:3 P0@@EF0QIG1C0HGE@H1H.0I.I1I1 �<K5L23 +%*% K5L39?< 1EG@�IG1C0G1E@I1H.0I.I1I1 �<K5L23 S )%�&(+$!)� **# %' -��'%!#'&! 9;�W5V8<U�2:=5U< 0C10DEFH�IG0CI1FEI11H.0I.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BI0A �#�S(#!($ %/�*<VU23 BCA11EAH�IG@CF1FEFH1H.0I.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BI00 X/�S(,"% %/�*<VU23 @C0H1E@1�IGHCHHHE0H1H.0I.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BI0B X/�S(,"% %/�*<VU23 BCB1BED1�B1IC0G0EFH1H.0I.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BI0I X/�S(,"% %/�*<VU23 BCF@HE@1�B1ACG@1E0H1H.0B.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BI0G +%!'�R�/ !&S�* ),"$!% T9L3<�2:=5U< I@FEFF�B1DC0HFEGA1H.0B.I1I1 "JK<:L< !,-�,+-!'%! !"�'$!"#Z(\"#$,"$! -�",*-()""�/"$"Y'!%�*((- U5:3784�<UK854<<�2:LOV9:=< PICA1FEIBQB1BCDH1EFI1H.0@.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BI0H +%!'�R�/ !&S�* ),"$!% T9L3<�2:=5U< B1@EGD�B1BCGHAEDH1H.0@.I1I1 "JK<:L< &(+$!)�-'$"�%+� T93<V�̀288 PBGEB1QB1BCG@DEBH1H.0A.I1I1 "JK<:L< I0AG %*"&!#+,�/+%'$"%% %K<=3VOU PIBAEHHQB1BCF01EA11H.0F.I1I1 �<K5L23 &S #!"#�&(,,+$'& !'($% 6V9:=72L<�2:=5U< IC01GE@B�B1ACH0GEGB1H.0F.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BI0F +%!'�R�/ !&S�* ),"$!% T9L3<�2:=5U< FAHE@@�B1DCAFHEBF1H.0H.I1I1 �<K5L23 ((, C�'$&E 6V9:=72L<�2:=5U< @EF0�B1DCAHBE1H1H.0H.I1I1 �<K5L23 %(+!SM"%!"#$�/"--�!"-"*S($"�&(,* $) 6V9:=72L<�2:=5U< F1EA1�B1DCDABEAH1H.0H.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BII0 +%!'�<K94 T9L3<�2:=5U< 0CD@HEAH�B1HCB1IE0D1H.0H.I1I1 /288�*94U<:3�P&7<=>Q @AB1 *5T<V�S9OL�"aO2KU<:3 I�b<V5�3OV:L P0DCB11E11QIGIC11IE0D1H.0H.I1I1 �<K5L23 & -�M"--�&(+$!)� **# '% -��'%!#'&! V<6O:; @0E11�IGIC1@BE0D1H.0H.I1I1 �<K5L23 !"[ %�&(,*!#(--"# %98<L�!9J�':=5U< BGCH@GEFI�BB0CHGIEHH1H.0G.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BIIB +%!'�R�/ !&S�* ),"$!% T9L3<�2:=5U< A1@E01�BBICBGDEGH1H.0G.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BIBI X/�S(,"% %/�*<VU23 BCF0FEI1�BBDC00@E0H1H.0G.I1I1 �<K5L23 Z<:<V98�-9:;�(662=< BCAH0E11�BBGCDGAE0H1H.0G.I1I1 �<K5L23 Z# $'!"�!"-"&(,,+$'& !'($% 6V9:=72L<�2:=5U< 01EA1�BBGCF1AEDH1H.0G.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BIB@ X/�S(,"% %/�*<VU23 ICAFIE@1�B@ICIFHE1H1H.0G.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BIGG X/�S(,"% %/�*<VU23 @CBG1E11�B@DCDDHE1H1H.0G.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BI@@ X/�S(,"% %/�*<VU23 BC@DDEH1�BA1C0B@EHH1H.0G.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BI0D +%!'�R�/ !&S�* ),"$!% T9L3<�2:=5U< A10E@I�BA1CDBDEB11H.0G.I1I1 "JK<:L< !"[ %�&(,*!#(--"#�(Y�*+/-'&� &&(+$!% M9L3<�9:;�V<=4=8<�L98<L�39J�K4U3 P0C1GAEHHQB@GCA@1E@I1H.0G.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BIIA X/�S(,"% %/�*<VU23 ICIDDEA1�BA0CH1DEGI1H.0G.I1I1 %98<L�#<=<2K3 BIBB X/�S(,"% %/�*<VU23 @CIIIEH1�BADC1IGEFI1H.I1.I1I1 *94V588�&7<=> �� Z9V4��E�Z98897<V *94�*<V25;̂�1H.1D.I1I1R1H.0G.I1I1 PIA1E11QBAACFFGEFI1H.I1.I1I1 *94U<:3 ADABA  +%R!"[.\'-- Z"�S(,"% BCBFAE11�BAGC0A@EFI1H.I1.I1I1 *94V588�&7<=> �� !V9=2�#E�,=Z2:8<4 *94�*<V25;̂�1H.1D.I1I1R1H.0G.I1I1 P0CHA0E1AQBAFCB1BEDF1H.I1.I1I1 *94V588�&7<=> �� ,9337<T�S5;?< *94�*<V25;̂�1H.1D.I1I1R1H.0G.I1I1 P0C0D@EIIQBADC0BGE@A



���������	
���������������������������

������
��������� ������

� !" !# $% &!'($�!)*" $+, $ ," &- %% ,",(.�"%&#'*!'($  ,(+$! / - $&"01.20.2020 *345677�&89:; �� <359=�%>�?3773895 *34�*95@6AB�01.0C.2020D01.EF.2020 G2HICJ>2FKILIHMML>EC01.20.2020 *345677�&89:; �� ?354��>�?3773895 *34�*95@6AB�01.0C.2020D01.EF.2020 GEHJE2>EEKIL2HICI>0L01.20.2020 %379N�#9:9@OP I222 +%!'�D�/ !&Q�* ),"$!% R3NP9�@=:6S9 2FF>LL�IL2HCC2>C001.2J.2020 %379N�#9:9@OP I2I0 +%!'�D�/ !&Q�* ),"$!% R3NP9�@=:6S9 ELC>LL�IL2H1EF>EL01.2J.2020 %379N�#9:9@OP I22C </�Q(,"% %/�*95S@P IHLM2>J0�ILCHIFE>LL01.2J.2020 "TO9=N9 /-+"/($$"!�"-"&!#'& 979:P5@:�U@77 GJ2I>MJKILLHFCM>1E01.2J.2020 %379N�#9:9@OP I22M +%!'�D�/ !&Q�* ),"$!% R3NP9�@=:6S9 MJE>CC�ILCHM0F>JM01.2J.2020 %379N�#9:9@OP I221 +%!'�D�/ !&Q�* ),"$!% R3NP9�@=:6S9 ICJ>J1�ILMH0MI>FL01.2L.2020 %379N�#9:9@OP I2IL +%!'�9O34 R3NP9�@=:6S9 12F>11�ILMHF0I>1I01.2L.2020 %379N�#9:9@OP I2IM +%!'�D�/ !&Q�* ),"$!% R3NP9�@=:6S9 IJC>ML�IL1H2L0>L101.2L.2020 "TO9=N9 /'V��(&�'$&> S6=P874�O5@=P95�59=P37�W65�X3NP9�U@77@=Y G1E>E1KIL1HECF>J001.2L.2020 %379N�#9:9@OP I2IC +%!'�9O34 R3NP9�@=:6S9 1EE>LE�IL1HF10>FE01.2C.2020 !3T�*34S9=P '#% !3T�*34S9=P�W65�*95@6AB�01.EF.2020D01.2E.2020 GEHFIE>EJKILMH0JF>MM01.2C.2020 Z6[5=37�"=P54 Z" #9\95N9�@=:6559:P�O34S9=P EJ1>JL�ILMHEF1>2201.2C.2020 &59A@P�&35A�*34S9=P ]+"-, $ ][97S3=�&59A@P�&35A�*34S9=P GEJ1>JLKILMH0JF>MM01.2C.2020 &59A@P�&35A�*34S9=P ]+"-, $ ][97S3=�&59A@P�&35A�*34S9=P GEI1>JLKILCHFEE>I201.2C.2020 &59A@P�&35A�*34S9=P -(X"̂%�&& -6R9̂N�&59A@P�&35A�*34S9=P GIM>IJKILCH1MI>F101.2M.2020 %379N�#9:9@OP I2JI +%!'�D�/ !&Q�* ),"$!% R3NP9�@=:6S9 E1C>LL�ILMH0C0>LI01.2M.2020 %379N�#9:9@OP I2J2 +%!'�D�/ !&Q�* ),"$!% R3NP9�@=:6S9 2ME>LL�ILMHII2>0101.2M.2020 %379N�#9:9@OP I2JE +%!'�D�/ !&Q�* ),"$!% R3NP9�@=:6S9 ILE>2J�ILMHC1I>I201.2M.2020 %379N�#9:9@OP I2J0 +%!'�9O34 R3NP9�@=:6S9 IJI>JF�IL1H02C>1E01.21.2020 %379N�#9:9@OP I2IF +%!'�D�/ !&Q�* ),"$!% R3NP9�@=:6S9 21M>1C�IL1HIEJ>CM01.IE.2020 %379N�#9:9@OP I2JF +%!'�D�/ !&Q�* ),"$!% R3NP9�@=:6S9 CI2>E0�IL1HFJC>MM01.IE.2020 �9O6N@P ]'#%!�-(&<Q #!�$ !'($ -�/ $< @=P959NP�@=:6S9 EL>2C�IL1HFC2>0I01.IE.2020 Z6[5=37�"=P54 Z" #9:65A�-6R9̂N�&&�&835Y9�P6�:6559:P�3::6[=P LM>22�ILFH0EF>2L01.IE.2020 "TO9=N9 �� ,&&-'$!(&<�&(�"�#"_'"X�--& GELHC00>00KIJIHJEF>2L01.IE.2020 %379N�#9:9@OP I2J1 +%!'�D�/ !&Q�* ),"$!% R3NP9�@=:6S9 IH2F2>L1�IJCHMEE>1IE000E�+873=A�,6=94�,35;9P� ::6[=P/9Y@==@=Y�/373=:9 J1H2J1>0201.IE.2020 �9O6N@P ]'#%!�-(&<Q #!�$ !'($ -�/ $< '=P959NP C>EL� J1H2LJ>EME0002�+873=A�&6=NP5[:P@6=� ::6[=P/9Y@==@=Y�/373=:9 E00>0001.E2.2020 �9O6N@P !"̀  %�&(,*!#(--"# LMH001>E2� LMHE01>E201.E2.2020 &89:; 2EM &(+$!)�-'$"�%+� GLMH001>E2K E00>00E000I�+873=A��9U@P�&35A� ::6[=P/9Y@==@=Y�/373=:9 EEC>L201.IE.2020 "TO9=N9 ]'#%!�-(&<Q #!�$ !'($ -�/ $< GL>00K EEE>L2E000J�!9T%! #�&89:;@=Y/9Y@==@=Y�/373=:9 20EH01C>JF01.0I.2020 !53=NW95 :89:;@=Y�P6�!9T�%P35 2LH000>00�22CH01C>JF01.0J.2020 !53=NW95 :89:;@=Y�P6�!9T%P35 2LH000>00�2LEH01C>JF01.0C.2020 !53=NW95 W56S�:89:;@=Y�P6�!9T%P35 2LH000>00�2MCH01C>JF01.IE.2020 �9O6N@P !9T%! # ,6=P874�@=P959NP IM>E2�2MCHE2I>CEE2000� ::6[=PN�#9:9@\3U79�G .#K/9Y@==@=Y�/373=:9 E0LHLC0>M201.0M.2020 '=\6@:9 I2E0 �' $"�? #($V'< JE0>00�E0LHFM0>M201.0M.2020 *34S9=P ILEE �' $"�? #($V'< GJE0>00KE0LHLC0>M201.20.2020 *34S9=P LCLIL  +%D!"̀ ._'-- ?"�Q(,"% GIHIML>00KE02HE1L>M201.2L.2020 '=\6@:9 I22J  +%D!"̀ ._'-- ?"�Q(,"% IHIML>00�E0LHLC0>M201.IE.2020 Z6[5=37�"=P54 Z"  AS@=@NP53P@6= !6�X5@P9�(WW�(\95O34S9=P�W56S�%[=�&6SS[=@P@9N M0>00�E0LHCI0>M201.IE.2020 Z6[5=37�"=P54 Z"  AS@=@NP53P@6= !6�X5@P9�(WW�(\95O34S9=P�W56S�&6PP6=�?@=�"NP3P9N 2>CL�E0LHCII>IME2L0E�!9T3N�&6SOP567795�#9N95\9N/9Y@==@=Y�/373=:9 I1C>I001.E1.2020 �9O6N@P !"̀  %�&(,*!#(--"# &[559=P�#9P3@=9A�D�2.I�&@P4�*65P@6= LIJ>2F� F20>LF01.E1.2020 �9O6N@P !"̀  %�&(,*!#(--"# *5@65�#9P3@=9A�D�2.I�&@P4�*65P@6= GI1C>I0K LIJ>2FEM00E�,3:8@=954�a�"b[@OS9=P/9Y@==@=Y�/373=:9 2EHIL0>0020000� ::6[=PN�*343U79�G .*K/9Y@==@=Y�/373=:9 CHJE2>JE01.0E.2020 /@77 002CE !9T3N��@\@N@6=�6W�"S95Y9=:4�,3=3Y9S9=P�D�]?, ]", �D��#DJ2LJ�+873=A�20FDMJ2ECD00��#�J2JL�* ��002CE E0HJCF>C2� ECH112>0I01.0L.2020 /@77�*34S9=P�G&89:;K JL21 !9T3N��@\@N@6=�6W�"S95Y9=:4�,3=3Y9S9=P�D�]?, GE0HJCF>C2K CHJE2>JE01.0L.2020 /@77�*34S9=P�G&89:;K JL2M !"̀  %��'%*(% -�%)%!",% GE00>00K CHIE2>JE01.0L.2020 /@77�*34S9=P�G&89:;K JL2J & -�X"--�&(+$!)�! ̀ � %%"%%(#D&(- GCE>2LK CH2LE>EC



���������	
���������������������������

������
��������� ������

 !"# "$!%&!'"()%�"*+# %,- %!-# '.!&& -#-)/ #&'$(+"()% !-),%" 0!.!%'#12/13/4141 0566�+789:;<�='>:?@A B34C .%D�#%E(%##$(%E =3FCGHICCA 33JI3112/13/4141 0566�+789:;<�='>:?@A B343  #."$! =33JI31A 1I1112/13/4141 0566 J3KCB .%D�#%E(%##$(%E JF3G3I11� JF3G3I1112/1C/4141 0566 0:;;8�0L8M� LMN: BHFH4KI21� 3KFJKCI2112/1C/4141 0566�+789:;<�='>:?@A B34G 0:;;8�0L8M� LMN: =BHFH4KI21A JF3G3I1112/K4/4141 0566 +LO:P�Q7RS�#TR5U9:;< 4�&@7N�34�5;?>�V:PL�<RP;S KCFJ11I11� KGF2G3I1112/K2/4141 0566�+789:;<�='>:?@A B3J1 +LO:P�Q7RS�#TR5U9:;< =KCFJ11I11A JF3G3I1112/4B/4141 0566 J2K4 .!%EW)$ �')--,%("*�-!%!E#-#%"�&#$D('#& E.)��KGX442X1110CH4 JF32KI11� HFKHCI1112/4B/4141 0566 HKHCF�HKG1 +!"Q-!$Y�"$!WW('�+$) ,'" &5N;7N:�<>PLRN>�LR<�'5<8 KF34BIB1� 2FH11IB112/4B/4141 0566 33JGCCH "#Z!&� (&+)&!.�&*&"#-& ULP<�7�UL<<8�P:;<76 C11I11� GFJ11IB112/4B/4141 0566 411JB41C #[�&"$##"�')-+!%* KFKH1I11� K1FBH1IB112/43/4141 0566 J3434 .%D�#%E(%##$(%E 3FBCCI1C� K3FGJCIBC41311�WR:697;�WR:6�'P:M5<�'7PM0:N5;;5;N�0767;?: JJ1IBK12/1J/4141 #\U:;S: W,#.-!% ]R:6�]LP�UR̂65?�OLP@S HGIHB� BK1IK312/13/4141 'P:M5<�'7PM�+789:;< W,#.-!% WR:697;�WR:6�'P:M5<�?7PM�+789:;< =JJ1IBKA HGIHB12/K4/4141 'P:M5<�'7PM�+789:;< WR:697;�W6::<�+PLNP79�-7S<:P�'7PM WR:697;�WR:6�''�+789:;< =KBBIHKA =CBIGHA12/KG/4141 #\U:;S: W,#.-!% ]R:6�]LP�UR̂65?�OLP@S B4I4J� =44IHBA12/41/4141 #\U:;S: W,#.-!% ]R:6�]LP�UR̂65?�OLP@S 2KIK3� 32IBK12/4C/4141 'P:M5<�'7PM�+789:;< W,#.-!% WR:697;�'P:M5<�'7PM�+789:;< =KJ2IB3A =21I1BA12/4C/4141 'P:M5<�'7PM�+789:;< W,#.-!% WR:697;�'P:M5<�'7PM�+789:;< =KB2IB3A =442IBGA12/4C/4141 _LRP;76�#;<P8 _# $:̀:PS:�5;?LPP:?<�U789:;< KB2IB3� =21I1BA12/JK/4141 _LRP;76�#;<P8 _# +R̂65?�aLP@S !MbRS<�WR:697;�E7S�?7PM�̂76�<L�7?<R76 HJI2J� =CI4KA4131K�!/+�X�WR:697;�-7S<:P?7PM0:N5;;5;N�0767;?: BFKGKI2G12/1B/4141 'P:M5<�'7PM�'P:M5< WR:697;�W6::<�+PLNP79�-7S<:P�'7PM $:̂7<:�$:]:P:;?:�c�1K2CGBC3 =K1I1CA BFK2KI2J12/13/4141 #\U:;S: [))- K3IGG� BFKGHI2412/13/4141 'P:M5<�'7PM�+789:;< WR:697;�W6::<�+PLNP79�-7S<:P�'7PM WR:697;�-7S<:P?7PM�'P:M5<�?7PM�+789:;< =JFGB1I3GA 43HI4J12/K4/4141 #\U:;S: !-![)% U7U:P�<LO:6S JKIGG� 42GI4412/K4/4141 #\U:;S: (%",(" 9L;<>68�U78PL66�S:P̀5?: KKGIJG� B12ICK12/K4/4141 #\U:;S: ,&+& ULS<7N: 4B1I11� CB2ICK12/KJ/4141 #\U:;S: '7U5<L6�0:7P5;N KJHICC� H2CI4H12/KH/4141 #\U:;S: W6::<�M7S> $:]�c�G433KHJ3 4GIGH� 2KCI4B12/KH/4141 #\U:;S: !-![)% S@7N�SU5;M6:�S:<�J�S:<S KK2I4G� GJBI3J12/KH/4141 #\U:;S: 0Q�0))YY##+#$& -L;<>68�̂LL@@::U5;N�]::�_R68��4141 3GJIB1� KF34HIGJ12/K2/4141 #\U:;S: 0([� )'�(%'I L̀:P7N:�RS7N:�]:: HIHK� KF3J3ICB12/K2/4141 #\U:;S: !-![)% 4�MLMN:�U5?@RU�]6LLP�97<<S 4GKIG2� KF24HIC412/K2/4141 #\U:;S: !-![)% 75P�?>R?@S KGIG3� KF2BHI3H12/K2/4141 #\U:;S: !ML̂: KCI4J� KF2CJI2112/KG/4141 #\U:;S: .!&$�&(E%& 41HI1H� 4F1H1I2H12/KG/4141 #\U:;S: Q!%&)%�#d,(+-#%" <P57;N6:�S5N;7N:�]LP�S6LO�9L̀5;N�̀:>5?6:S BKI21� 4FKK4ICH12/43/4141 #\U:;S: 0Q�0))YY##+#$& 0RMN:<�OLP@ KBCI43� 4F432IG412/43/4141 #\U:;S: .LP:\ ;:O�?79:P7�S8S<:9�]LP�UR̂65?�OLP@S J2GICG� 4FCB2ICK12/4H/4141 #\U:;S: !-![)% 3�N766L;�75P�<7;@�̂:7M�̂67S<:P CJIGG� 4FHK4IC112/4H/4141 #\U:;S: BKCKB�BK31G %:O�0P7R;]:6S�.7;MS?7U:�&RUU68 41�*7PMS�L]�:;N5;::P:M�U678NPLR;M�9R6?> KFKGGI11� JFGKKIC112/4G/4141 #\U:;S: !-![)% SO5;N�P:U67?:9:;<S�Z�B 2JIGC� JFGG3I3C12/JK/4141 _LRP;76�#;<P8 _# $:?LPM�.LO:eS�''�'>7PN:�<L�?LPP:?<�7??LR;< 3HI44� BF134IH241314�!/+�X�QL9:� :UL<12/KK/4141 #\U:;S: QL9:� :UL< O5P:6:SS�PLR<:P BGIGG� BGIGG4131J�!/+�X�.LO:S0:N5;;5;N�0767;?: 3BKI1C12/13/4141 'P:M5<�'7PM�+789:;< .)a#e&�'' .LO:eS�'P:M5<�'7PM�+789:;< =3BKI1CA 1I1112/KK/4141 #\U:;S: .LO:S O7<:PF�E7<LP7M: JHIJB� JHIJB12/4C/4141 'P:M5<�'7PM�+789:;< .)a#e&�'' .LO:eS�'P:M5<�'7PM�+789:;< =JHIJBA 1I114131B�!/+�X�"P7?<LP�&RUU6812/K1/4141 #\U:;S: "$!'")$�&,++.* +R̂65?�aLP@S CGIJ3� CGIJ341H11�!/+�X�_5998�-?'65;<L?@0:N5;;5;N�0767;?: 43FJ3BIBC12/4G/4141 _LRP;76�#;<P8 _5998�-?'65;<L?@ 0R56M5;N�+:P95<S $:?LPM�_�-?'65;<L?@�+787̂6:�X�S76:S�P:?:5U<�JKGH�JKGC�J4KK�J4K4�J4KJ�J4K3�J4BB�J4JB�J4JJ�J4J4�J443�J4GG�J44C HF211I11� JJFK3BIBC12/4G/4141 _LRP;76�#;<P8 _5998�-?'65;<L?@ 0R56M5;N�+:P95<S S76:S�P:?:5U<�J4K1�GK1�0R;<L;�.7;:�)&&W B11I11� JJF33BIBC12/JK/4141 #\U:;S:   -''.(%")'Y�') #�$#D(#a�..' 0R56M5;N�+:P95<S =K3FC11I11A KHFG3BIBC



���������	
���������������������������

������
��������� ������

 !"# "$!%&!'"()%�"*+# %,- %!-# '.!&& -#-)/ #&'$(+"()% !-),%" 0!.!%'#12/34/5151 6789:;<�#:=9> 6?@@>�-A'<?:=7AB 08?<C?:D�+E9@?=F $EA79C�6�-A'<?:=7AB�+;>;G<E�H�F;<EF�9EAE?I=�34J3� $�K)$")% L11M11� 42NOOPMPL55111� ?9EA=� EI7F?=�+;>;G<E12/1L/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   R;9E:�&M�S;<<;QE9  ?9EA=� EI7F?= T5N3LPM52U T5N3LPM52U12/1L/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   -;==QEV�K7CDE +;>�+E9?7CW�1X/53/5151H12/1O/5151 4N4L3M22�T4N511MP1U12/1L/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   -;==QEV�K7CDE  ?9EA=� EI7F?= T4N4L3M22U T5N3LPM52U12/1L/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   S;9>� M�S;<<;QE9 +;>�+E9?7CW�1X/53/5151H12/1O/5151 4NP45M45� TJO5M4LU12/1L/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   S;9>� M�S;<<;QE9  ?9EA=� EI7F?=�5 5O1M11� TX15M4LU12/1L/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   S;9>� M�S;<<;QE9  ?9EA=� EI7F?= T4NP45M45U T5N44PM52U12/1L/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   S;9>� M�S;<<;QE9  ?9EA=� EI7F?= T5O1M11U T5N3LPM52U12/1L/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   R;9E:�&M�S;<<;QE9 +;>�+E9?7CW�1X/53/5151H12/1O/5151 5N3LPM31� 1M1512/1L/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   R;9E:�&M�S;<<;QE9  ?9EA=� EI7F?= T5N3LPM31U T5N3LPM52U12/1L/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   "9;A?�$M�-AS?:<E> +;>�+E9?7CW�1X/53/5151H12/1O/5151 4N2O4M1P� TO43M5PU12/1L/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   "9;A?�$M�-AS?:<E>  ?9EA=� EI7F?= T4N2O4M1PU T5N3LPM52U12/1L/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   R;9E:�&M�S;<<;QE9 +;>�+E9?7CW�1X/53/5151H12/1O/5151 5N3LPM52� 1M1112/51/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   "9;A?�$M�-AS?:<E> +;>�+E9?7CW�12/1L/5151H12/4J/5151 4N2O4M1O� 4N2O4M1O12/51/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   -;==QEV�K7CDE  ?9EA=� EI7F?= T4N4LPM55U L2LM2312/51/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   S;9>� M�S;<<;QE9  ?9EA=� EI7F?= T5O1M11U P3LM2312/51/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   -;==QEV�K7CDE +;>�+E9?7CW�12/1L/5151H12/4J/5151 4N4LPM55� 4NL14M1O12/51/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   R;9E:�&M�S;<<;QE9  ?9EA=� EI7F?= T5N3LPM5JU TXL3M5PU12/51/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   "9;A?�$M�-AS?:<E>  ?9EA=� EI7F?= T4N2O4M1OU T5NL4PM5JU12/51/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   R;9E:�&M�S;<<;QE9 +;>�+E9?7CW�12/1L/5151H12/4J/5151 5N3LPM5J� T5O1M11U12/51/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   S;9>� M�S;<<;QE9  ?9EA=� EI7F?= T4NP45M44U T4NLL5M44U12/51/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   S;9>� M�S;<<;QE9  ?9EA=� EI7F?=�5 5O1M11�T4NP45M44U12/51/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   S;9>� M�S;<<;QE9 +;>�+E9?7CW�12/1L/5151H12/4J/5151 4NP45M44� 1M1155O11�&;<EF�";Y�+;>;G<E0ED?::?:D�0;<;:AE 4N414M3J12/4J/5151 #YIE:FE "#Z!&�')-+"$)..#$�)[�+,0.('�!''),%"& \;F=E�-;:;DE@E:= \;F=E�;:C�9EA>A<E�F;<EF�=;Y�I>@= T4N414M3JU 1M1112/34/5151 6789:;<�#:=9> 6# \;F=E�-;:;DE@E:= $EA79C�F;<EF�=;Y�I;>;G<E�H�!8D8F= 4N13LMX4� 4N13LMX453111�# '�&;<EF�";Y�(:A7@E�+;>;G<E0ED?::?:D�0;<;:AE JNLPXMP112/34/5151 6789:;<�#:=9> 6# # '�,Q<;:C $EA79C�# '�&;<EF�";Y�(:A7@E�"9;:F]E9�H�!8D8F= 43N523M53� 55NJ31ML35P111�+;>97<<�.?;G?<?=?EF5P114�+;>97<<�H�";YEF�[ECE9;<�TJP4/JPPU12/1L/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   -;==QEV�K7CDE [ECE9;<�";YEF�TJP4/JPPU 314MO5� 314MO512/1L/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   R;9E:�&M�S;<<;QE9 [ECE9;<�";YEF�TJP4/JPPU X1JM3J� 4N141MJ412/1L/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   S;9>� M�S;<<;QE9 [ECE9;<�";YEF�TJP4/JPPU PJPM4P� 4NO1OM1O12/1L/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   "9;A?�$M�-AS?:<E> [ECE9;<�";YEF�TJP4/JPPU P5OMJ2� 4NJ34M1312/1L/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   R;9E:�&M�S;<<;QE9 [ECE9;<�";YEF�TJP4/JPPU X1JM3O� 5NLP1M3212/45/5151 ";Y�+;>@E:= ($& [ECE9;<�";YEF�TJP4/JPPU T5NLP1M32U 1M1112/51/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   -;==QEV�K7CDE [ECE9;<�";YEF�TJP4/JPPU 314MLO� 314MLO12/51/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   R;9E:�&M�S;<<;QE9 [ECE9;<�";YEF�TJP4/JPPU X1JM3X� 4N144M1512/51/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   "9;A?�$M�-AS?:<E> [ECE9;<�";YEF�TJP4/JPPU P5OMJL� 4NP3LMJ212/51/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   S;9>� M�S;<<;QE9 [ECE9;<�";YEF�TJP4/JPPU PJPM4L� 4NJ34M4P12/5L/5151 ";Y�+;>@E:= ($& [ECE9;<�";YEF�TJP4/JPPU T4NJ34M4PU 1M115P113�+;>97<<�H�";YEF�H�&,"!12/1L/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   "9;A?�$M�-AS?:<E> "Z�,:E@I<7>@E:=�";Y 1M11� 1M1112/51/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   "9;A?�$M�-AS?:<E> "Z�,:E@I<7>@E:=�";Y 1M11� 1M11-?FAE<<;:E78F� EC8A=?7:12/1L/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   S;9>� M�S;<<;QE9 -?FAE<<;:E78F� EC8A=?7: 1M11� 1M1112/51/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   S;9>� M�S;<<;QE9 -?FAE<<;:E78F� EC8A=?7: 1M11� 1M11+;>97<<�H�.?;G?<?=?EF+;>97<<�H�\;F=E�0?<<12/1L/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   S;9>� M�S;<<;QE9 V;F=E�G?<< P1M11� P1M1112/51/5151 +;>97<<�'QEAB   S;9>� M�S;<<;QE9 V;F=E�G?<< P1M11� 21M1112/34/5151 6789:;<�#:=9> 6# S;9>�S;<<;DQE9�\;F=E�0?<< T21M11U 1M1131114�)IE:?:D�0;<;:AE�#̂8?=>0ED?::?:D�0;<;:AE 442NLO4MOJP1141�! �_;<79E@�H�';<CVE<<�'78:=>0ED?::?:D�0;<;:AE 5LNPP1M4131111�$E=;?:EC�#;9:?:DF0ED?::?:D�0;<;:AE 4OXNJX4M54P1144�! �_;<79E@�H�K;>F�'78:=>0ED?::?:D� LJN3J4M3O



���������	
���������������������������

������
��������� ������

 !"# "$!%&!'"()%�"*+# %,- %!-# '.!&& -#-)/ #&'$(+"()% !-),%" 0!.!%'#012134567/89/9696  5:;<=> ?!*&�'),%"*�!++$!&(!.� (&"$('" +@A2=4�B;CD< 8E68FGH7� H6EI67G8JI66K6�&125<�"1L�$5M53@505N=33=3N�0121345 988E7K9G8867/87/9696  5:;<=> "#O!&�')-+"$)..#$ # '�,P213Q '@CC53>�$5>1=35Q�R�8/J�# '�+;C>=;3 S9FHG8IT988EK7IGUH67/87/9696  5:;<=> "#O!&�')-+"$)..#$ +@A2=4�B;CD< VC;<<�';2254>=;3<�R�9/J�'=>W�+;C>=;3 8JEF9UG7J�99KE98IG7667/87/9696  5:;<=> "#O!&�')-+"$)..#$ !QX=3=<>C1>=;3 VC;<<�';2254>=;3<�R�9/J�'=>W�+;C>=;3 8JEF9UG7J�9J7E7IIGFJ67/87/9696  5:;<=> "#O!&�')-+"$)..#$ # '�,P213Q +C=;C�$5>1=35Q�R�8/J�# '�+;C>=;3 8UJG8K�9JUE6JHGH767/87/9696  5:;<=> "#O!&�')-+"$)..#$ # '�,P213Q VC;<<�';2254>=;3<�R�8/J�# '�+;C>=;3 8JEF9UG79�9K9EFFHGF6I6866�0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>�(34;X505N=33=3N�0121345 97JEUIFGH867/6K/9696 &125<�$545=:> J8UF Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< 99F�B=2X1 JK6G66�97IE9UFGH867/6K/9696 &125<�$545=:> J8UH Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< 8H6�B=2X1 JK6G66�97IEFIFGH867/6K/9696 &125<�$545=:> J8UF Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< 99F�B=2X1 8E7IHG96�97FEIUJGU867/6K/9696 &125<�$545=:> J8UH Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< 8H6�B=2X1 K6G66�97FEKIJGU867/6K/9696 &125<�$545=:> J8UF Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< 99F�B=2X1 K6G66�97FEKUJGU867/6K/9696 &125<�$545=:> J8UH Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< 8H6�B=2X1 8E7J6GI6�977EI9IGJ867/89/9696 &125<�$545=:> J988 Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�988�B=2X1�+1<< 9EK69GI6�9U6EU9FGH867/89/9696 &125<�$545=:> J98J Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�969�B=2X1�+1<< K6G66�9U6EUHFGH867/89/9696 &125<�$545=:> J98J Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�969�B=2X1�+1<< JK6G66�9U8EJ9FGH867/89/9696 &125<�$545=:> J98J Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�969�B=2X1�+1<< 8EF9KGF6�9U9EUK9GJ867/89/9696 &125<�$545=:> J989 Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�9IJ�B=2X1�+1<< K6G66�9UJE669GJ867/89/9696 &125<�$545=:> J988 Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�988�B=2X1�+1<< JK6G66�9UJEJK9GJ867/89/9696 &125<�$545=:> J988 Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�988�B=2X1�+1<< K6G66�9UJEI69GJ867/89/9696 &125<�$545=:> J98K  $�?)$")% 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< 8�&0�+5CX=> 8E799GK7�9UKE99IG7U67/89/9696 &125<�$545=:> J98K  $�?)$")% 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< 8�&0�+5CX=> JK6G66�9UKEKHIG7U67/89/9696 &125<�$545=:> J98K  $�?)$")% 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< 8�&0�+5CX=> K6G66�9UKEF9IG7U67/89/9696 &125<�$545=:> J989 Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�9IJ�B=2X1�+1<< JK6G66�9UKEUHIG7U67/89/9696 &125<�$545=:> J989 Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�9IJ�B=2X1�+1<< 9E6H6GI6�9U7E6IKG9U67/8U/9696 &125<�$545=:> J99K Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�987�.531��.135 K77GK6�9U7EFJJGHU67/8U/9696 &125<�$545=:> J99K Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�987�.531��.135 K6G66�9U7EF7JGHU67/8U/9696 &125<�$545=:> J99K Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�987�.531��.135 JK6G66�9UUE6JJGHU67/8U/9696 &125<�$545=:> J9J9 Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�9JK�B=2P5X�B1W 9E6JUG96�J68E6H9GUU67/8U/9696 &125<�$545=:> J9J9 Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�9JK�B=2P5X�B1W JK6G66�J68EI99GUU67/8U/9696 &125<�$545=:> J9J9 Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�9JK�B=2P5X�B1W K6G66�J68EIH9GUU67/8U/9696 &125<�$545=:> J9JJ Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�96U�#221�-1C=5 9EKIIG76�J6IE68HGHU67/8U/9696 &125<�$545=:> J9JJ Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�96U�#221�-1C=5 JK6G66�J6IEJFHGHU67/8U/9696 &125<�$545=:> J9JJ Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�96U�#221�-1C=5 K6G66�J6IEI8HGHU67/8U/9696 &125<�$545=:> J9JI Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�98U�#221�-1C=5 7UIGI6�J6KEJ89G8U67/8U/9696 &125<�$545=:> J9JI Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�98U�#221�-1C=5 JK6G66�J6KEFF9G8U67/8U/9696 &125<�$545=:> J9JI Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�98U�#221�-1C=5 K6G66�J6KEH89G8U67/8U/9696 &125<�$545=:> J9II Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�979�.531�.135 8EH77G76�J6HEK66GUU67/8U/9696 &125<�$545=:> J9II Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�979�.531�.135 JK6G66�J6HE7K6GUU67/8U/9696 &125<�$545=:> J9II Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�979�.531�.135 K6G66�J6HEU66GUU67/8U/9696 &125<�$545=:> J9UU Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< 9HI�.531�.135 9EH89G66�J86EF89GUU67/8U/9696 &125<�$545=:> J9UU Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< 9HI�.531�.135 JK6G66�J86EUF9GUU67/8U/9696 &125<�$545=:> J9UU Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< 9HI�.531�.135 K6G66�J88E689GUU67/9I/9696 &125<�$545=:> J99F Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�8K7�B=2P5X��B1W K6G66�J88E6F9GUU67/9I/9696 &125<�$545=:> J99F Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�8K7�B=2P5X��B1W 8E7UIGI6�J89EUKHGJU67/9I/9696 &125<�$545=:> J99F Y0�?)-#& 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< -+%�8K7�B=2P5X��B1W JK6G66�J8JEJ6HGJUI6869�)&&Z�$5<=Q53>=1205N=33=3N�0121345 9E6K6G6667/6H/9696 (3M;=45 J986  (!%#�V!$)%[(Y 0@=2Q=3N�+5CX=>< U86�0@3>;3�2135 I86G66� 9EIF6G66I686J�&=N3�+5CX=><05N=33=3N�0121345 KHKG66I686I�"C13<:;C>1>=;3�Z55�R�'V#05N=33=3N�0121345 9K6G66I686K�"C13<:;C>1>=;3�Z55<�R�-=224C55D05N=33=3N�0121345 J7E6F7G6667/89/9696 &125<�$545=:> J98K  $�?)$")% Z@>@C5�$;1Q\1W�(X:14>�Z55< 8�&0�+5CX=> 8E997G66� JUE9UFG66I686F�"C13<:;C>1>=;3�Z55�R�Y0�?;X5<05N=33=3N�0121345 HHEJFIG6667/6K/9696 &125<�$545=:> J8UF Y0�?)-#& Z@>@C5�$;1Q\1W�(X:14>�Z55< Y0�?)-#�$)! B!*�(-+!'"�(-+$)]#-#%"& 8E997G66� H7EKU9G6667/6K/9696 &125<�$545=:> J8UH Y0�?)-#& Z@>@C5�$;1Q\1W�(X:14>�Z55< Y0�?)-#�$)! B!*�(-+!'"�(-+$)]#-#%"&�8H6�B=2X1�B1W 8E997G66� HUE796G6667/89/9696 &125<�$545=:> J989 Y0�?)-#& Z@>@C5�$;1Q\1W�(X:14>�Z55< Y0�?)-#�$)! B!*�(-+!'"�(-+$)]#-#%"& 8E997G66� 78E6I7G6667/89/9696 &125<�$545=:> J988 Y0�?)-#& Z@>@C5�$;1Q\1W�(X:14>�Z55< Y0�?)-#�$)! B!*�(-+!'"�(-+$)]#-#%"& 8E997G66� 79E9HFG6667/89/9696 &125<�$545=:> J98J Y0�?)-#& Z@>@C5�$;1Q\1W� Y0�?)-#�$)! B!*�(-+!'"�(-+$)]#-#%"& 8E997G66� 7JEK6IG66



���������	
���������������������������

������
��������� ������

 !"# "$!%&!'"()%�"*+# %,- %!-# '.!&& -#-)/ #&'$(+"()% !-),%" 0!.!%'#(12345�67789:/;</=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @==A B0�C)-#& 6D5DE7�$F3GH3I�(12345�6778 B0�C)-#�$)! J!*�(-+!'"�(-+$)K#-#%"& ;L==:M99� :NLO@=M999:/;</=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=<< B0�C)-#& 6D5DE7�$F3GH3I�(12345�6778 =ON�.7P3�.3P7 ;L==:M99� :AL<Q9M999:/;</=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=@N B0�C)-#& 6D5DE7�$F3GH3I�(12345�6778 B0�C)-#�$)! J!*�(-+!'"�(-+$)K#-#%"& ;L==:M99� :OL;::M999:/;</=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=@= B0�C)-#& 6D5DE7�$F3GH3I�(12345�6778 B0�C)-#�$)! J!*�(-+!'"�(-+$)K#-#%"& ;L==:M99� ::LN;QM999:/;</=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=@@ B0�C)-#& 6D5DE7�$F3GH3I�(12345�6778 B0�C)-#�$)! J!*�(-+!'"�(-+$)K#-#%"& ;L==:M99� :<LQNNM999:/;</=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=NN B0�C)-#& 6D5DE7�$F3GH3I�(12345�6778 B0�C)-#�$)! J!*�(-+!'"�(-+$)K#-#%"&-+%�=:=�.7P3�.3P7 ;L==:M99� <9L:O=M999:/=N/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @==Q B0�C)-#& 6D5DE7�$F3GH3I�(12345�6778 B0�C)-#�$)! J!*�(-+!'"�(-+$)K#-#%"& ;L==:M99� <=L;99M99N9;9O�6D5DE7�$F3GH3I�6DPG807R?PP?PR�03>3P47 ;@LA9:M99N9;A9�&DSG?T?8?FP�(P4F1707R?PP?PR�03>3P47 ;Q;L@:QM<:9:/=A/=9=9 (PTF?47 @==N !,&U"#V/K(..!W#�C)-#& &DSG?T?8?FP &,0 (K(&()%�U�6(%!.�+.!"�C3E1FPI�C?>>8 @L@OAM99�;QNLOQ;M<:N9;AA�0?>>3S>7�#X27P87�(P4F1707R?PP?PR�03>3P47 A@L<:AM@:N9=99�&F>?G�J3857�&7ET?47807R?PP?PR�03>3P47 ;@QL@9=M;;9:/9@/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @;<< ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y A@<MQ:�;@QL:N;MO<9:/9N/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=9N ,&"(�723I J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y A<9MO@�;@OLN@=MA=9:/9A/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=9< ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y @@;M==�;@OLOQ@MON9:/9A/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=9: ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y <;MQ=�;@OL:AAM@Q9:/;9/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @==< ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y @Q:MO<�;@:L==NM;A9:/;;/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=@; ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y @@9M:Q�;@:LAAAM9;9:/;=/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @==9 ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y ;:@M99�;@:LO@:M9;9:/;=/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=;N ,&"(�723I J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y ;L9@@M99�;@<LOO;M9;9:/;@/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=;< ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y =NOMOO�;N9L9;:MO:9:/;N/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=;: ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y @9NM<Q�;N9L@=@MON9:/;O/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=;O ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y OA:MNN�;N;L9:=M;:9:/;:/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @==; ,&"(�723I J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y ;LQN:MA:�;N=LO@9MOQ9:/;</=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=;Q ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y A9;MN=�;N@L=@=M;:9:/;</=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @==@ ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y A9NM;9�;N@LO@QM=:9:/=9/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=== ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y =<<MAA�;NNL9@AM:@9:/=N/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @==O ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y ON;MQQ�;NNLOOOMN<9:/=N/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=@9 ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y ;AQMAA�;NNL<@NM9N9:/=N/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @==: ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y @QNMN:�;NAL=<:MA=9:/=A/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=@O ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y @NQMOA�;NALQNAM=O9:/=A/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=@Q ,&"(�723I J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y :;;MA;�;NQLNAQMO:9:/=A/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=@A ,&"(�723I J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y :=<M::�;NOL=:QMQQ9:/=O/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=N9 ,&"(�723I J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y @N@MN<�;NOLQ@9M;A9:/=O/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=N; ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y @A;M=N�;NOL<:;M@<9:/=O/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=N@ ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y ;:QMAA�;N:L;QOM<N9:/=O/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=N= ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y =O;MAA�;N:LN@<MN<9:/=:/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=@< ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y =:OM:Q�;N:LO=OM@A9:/@;/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=N: ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857�-3P3R717P5 J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y @L=<=MA:�;A=L9;<M<@9:/@;/=9=9 ZFDEP3>�#P5EI Z# J3857�-3P3R717P5 $74FEG�83>78�53X�23I3S>7�U�!DRD85 [;L9@QMO;\;A9L<:@M==9:/@;/=9=9 &3>78�$747?25 @=N< ,&"(�U�0!"'C�+!*-#%"& J3857� J3857�3PG�E74I4>7�?P4F17L�,&"(�S354Y Q@=M;9�;A;LQ;AM@=



���������	
���������������������������

������
��������� ������

 !"# "$!%&!'"()%�"*+# %,- %!-# '.!&& -#-)/ #&'$(+"()% !-),%" 0!.!%'#-12134542678/9:/;7;7 <=>?21@�#26?A <# B1C64�-121345426 D1?A�D1@@13E4?�B1C64�0F@@ 87G77�:H:IJKHG9;L7;7:�M?12NEFC4�M44C043F22F23�01@12N4 9JILOHG::78/:O/;7;7  4P=CF6 'Q!$"#$�')--,%('!"()%& !R5F2FC6?16F=2 ;I:7KGL9� 98IH8LGHL78/:8/;7;7  4P=CF6 ))-!I�(%'G !R5F2FC6?16F=2 LGO:� 98IH8KG;H78/:8/;7;7  4P=CF6 &),"QB#&"#$%�0#..�"#.#+Q)%#�')-+!%* !R5F2FC6?16F=2 O7GH7� 98IJHKGOH78/:K/;7;7  4P=CF6 D$!%("#�"#.#')--,%('!"()%& !R5F2FC6?16F=2 :7GH7� 98IJO7G;HL7;7;�&=@FR�B1C64�&4?SFN4C�T�$4C6=?16F=2/.164�M44043F22F23�01@12N4 :IJJHG77L7977�'=55>2F6A�'4264?�$4261@043F22F23�01@12N4 LI877G77L79;7� =216F=2C043F22F23�01@12N4 JH7G77L79H7�MF@5�M?F42R@A�M44043F22F23�01@12N4 H77G77L79HH�.=664?A�M44043F22F23�01@12N4 :OGHJL7H77�!R5F2FC6?16F=2�M44�(2N=54043F22F23�01@12N4 ::I8HKGO878/7H/;7;7 &1@4C�$4N4FP6 9:KO U0�Q)-#& !R5F2FC6?16F=2 :O7�BF@51 H7G77� ::IK7KGO878/7H/;7;7 &1@4C�$4N4FP6 9:KJ U0�Q)-#& !R5F2FC6?16F=2 ;;J�BF@51 H7G77� ::IKHKGO878/:;/;7;7 &1@4C�$4N4FP6 9;:H  $�Q)$")% !R5F2FC6?16F=2 :�&0�+4?5F6 H7G77� :;I77KGO878/:;/;7;7 &1@4C�$4N4FP6 9;:: U0�Q)-#& !R5F2FC6?16F=2 -+%�;::�BF@51�+1CC H7G77� :;I7HKGO878/:;/;7;7 &1@4C�$4N4FP6 9;:9 U0�Q)-#& !R5F2FC6?16F=2 -+%�;7;�BF@51�+1CC H7G77� :;I:7KGO878/:;/;7;7 &1@4C�$4N4FP6 9;:; U0�Q)-#& !R5F2FC6?16F=2 -+%�;L9�BF@51�+1CC H7G77� :;I:HKGO878/:K/;7;7 &1@4C�$4N4FP6 9;;H U0�Q)-#& !R5F2FC6?16F=2 -+%�;:8�.421��.124 H7G77� :;I;7KGO878/:K/;7;7 &1@4C�$4N4FP6 9;99 U0�Q)-#& !R5F2FC6?16F=2 -+%�;7K�#@@1�-1?F4 H7G77� :;I;HKGO878/:K/;7;7 &1@4C�$4N4FP6 9;9; U0�Q)-#& !R5F2FC6?16F=2 -+%�;9H�BF@E45�B1A H7G77� :;I97KGO878/:K/;7;7 &1@4C�$4N4FP6 9;9L U0�Q)-#& !R5F2FC6?16F=2 -+%�;:K�#@@1�-1?F4 H7G77� :;I9HKGO878/:K/;7;7 &1@4C�$4N4FP6 9;LL U0�Q)-#& !R5F2FC6?16F=2 -+%�;8;�.421�.124 H7G77� :;IL7KGO878/:K/;7;7 &1@4C�$4N4FP6 9;KK U0�Q)-#& !R5F2FC6?16F=2 ;OL�.421�.124 H7G77� :;ILHKGO878/;L/;7;7 &1@4C�$4N4FP6 9;;J U0�Q)-#& !R5F2FC6?16F=2 -+%�:H8�BF@E45��B1A H7G77� :;IH7KGO8L7HH7�-4?NE126�+?=N4CCF23�M44�(2N=54043F22F23�01@12N4 LI7JLG9OL7K77�(264?4C6�(2N=54043F22F23�01@12N4 HK8G9H78/9:/;7;7  4P=CF6 M($&"�.)'UQ!$"�%!"()%!.�0!%U !R5F2FC6?16F=2 JG:H� J7LGH778/9:/;7;7  4P=CF6 "4V&"!$ !R5F2FC6?16F=2 9OG:;� JL:GJ;78/9:/;7;7  4P=CF6 M($&"�.)'UQ!$"�%!"()%!.�0!%U !R5F2FC6?16F=2 :HG;J� JHJG88H77H7�&1@4C�"1V�(2N=54�T�&6164�&4?SFN4�M44C043F22F23�01@12N4 LI;9OGO978/:8/;7;7  4P=CF6 "#W!&�')-+"$)..#$ +>X@FN�B=?YC ;Z�&4?SFN4�M44C�T�;/9�'F6A�+=?6F=2 ;O;GHK� LIH:7G9;78/:8/;7;7  4P=CF6 "#W!&�')-+"$)..#$ !R5F2FC6?16F=2 ;Z�&4?SFN4�M44C�T�;/9�'F6A�+=?6F=2 ;O;GHK� LIO8;GK:78/:8/;7;7  4P=CF6 "#W!&�')-+"$)..#$ # '�,E@12R ;Z�&4?SFN4�M44C�T�:/9�# '�+=?6F=2 ;O;GJ7� HI7HHGH:H77H:�# '�&1@4C�"1V�(2N=54�"?12C[4?C043F22F23�01@12N4 JKI:87GK778/9:/;7;7 <=>?21@�#26?A <# # '�,E@12R $4N=?R�# '�&1@4C�"1V�(2N=54�"?12C[4?�T�!>3>C6 :9I;89G;9� 8;ILJLG:9H7:HH�0F@@1X@4�#VP42C4C043F22F23�01@12N4 HOI;K7GL878/7H/;7;7 0F@@ 9H:JL .%\�#%D(%##$(%D &>XRFSFCF=2 Q1?5=2A�QF@@C J9:G;H� HOIK;:GO978/7H/;7;7 0F@@ 9H:JL .%\�#%D(%##$(%D &>XRFSFCF=2 &>2�'=55>2F6F4C OJ7G77� H8IJ8:GO978/7H/;7;7 0F@@ 9H:JL .%\�#%D(%##$(%D &>XRFSFCF=2 '=>26A�.F24�&, ;9GOH� H8IO7HGL878/7H/;7;7 0F@@ 9H:JL .%\�#%D(%##$(%D &>XRFSFCF=2 Q1?S4C6�'?44Y 987G77� HKI78HGL878/7H/;7;7 0F@@ 9H:JL .%\�#%D(%##$(%D &>XRFSFCF=2 '=554?NF1@�+?=P4?6A�D?FC6�-F@@�]�&Q;: LK7G77� HKIHOHGL878/7H/;7;7 0F@@ 9H:JL .%\�#%D(%##$(%D &>XRFSFCF=2 '=554?NF1@�+?=P4?6A�D?FC6�-F@@�]�Q4FR42?4FNE :L7G77� HKIO:HGL878/7H/;7;7 0F@@ 9H:JL .%\�#%D(%##$(%D &>XRFSFCF=2 +@>5�'?44Y�,6F@F6A :L7G77� HKI8HHGL878/7H/;7;7 0F@@ 9H:JL .%\�#%D(%##$(%D &>XRFSFCF=2 $=NYA�$=1R�&>XRFSFCF=2 ;9GOH� HKI8OKG;978/7H/;7;7 0F@@ 9H:JL .%\�#%D(%##$(%D &>XRFSFCF=2 "�U�$12NE :L7G77� J7I7:KG;9



���������	
���������������������������

������
��������� ������

 !"# "$!%&!'"()%�"*+# %,- %!-# '.!&& -#-)/ #&'$(+"()% !-),%" 0!.!%'#12/13/4141 0566 7389: .%;�#%<(%##$(%< &=>?5@5A5BC -566DEFFG :3H11� 91I19:H4712/13/4141 0566 7389: .%;�#%<(%##$(%< &=>?5@5A5BC +FDJC�&KE5CLA�$; 487HM3� 91I4MMHN212/13/4141 0566 7389: .%;�#%<(%##$(%< &=>?5@5A5BC .JA�#AOJCD5JA�4 91MH31� 91I223H:212/19/4141 #PKFCAF   !QR�!GFEA &=>?5@5A5BC SJE@FAO�'EFFG 911H11� 98I:23H:212/19/4141 #PKFCAF   !QR�!GFEA &=>?5@5A5BC TJQA5?F 4I111H11� 97I:23H:212/43/4141 0566 73434 .%;�#%<(%##$(%< &=>?5@5A5BC 'BOOBC�<5C�$;�+JEG M11H11� 9:I823H:212/43/4141 0566 73434 .%;�#%<(%##$(%< &=>?5@5A5BC -566DEFFG 884H31� 9:I4NMHN212/43/4141 0566 73434 .%;�#%<(%##$(%< &=>?5@5A5BC .JA�#AOJCD5JA�4 289H19� 93I88:H1:12/43/4141 0566 73434 .%;�#%<(%##$(%< &=>?5@5A5BC SJEQBCR�S566A M71H11� 93I2::H1:12/43/4141 0566 73434 .%;�#%<(%##$(%< &=>?5@5A5BC ,U6JC?�+6JVJ 731H11� 99I8N:H1:12/43/4141 0566 73434 .%;�#%<(%##$(%< &=>?5@5A5BC $BDGR�$BJ?�&=>?5@5A5BC 424H31� 99I:M9H3:12/43/4141 0566 73434 .%;�#%<(%##$(%< &=>?5@5A5BC SJE@FAO�'EFFG 8:1H11� 99I989H3:12/43/4141 0566 73434 .%;�#%<(%##$(%< &=>?5@5A5BC 'BQQFED5J6�+EBKFEOR�)6?�&KJC5AU�"EJ56 M1H11� 99I929H3:12/43/4141 0566 73434 .%;�#%<(%##$(%< &=>?5@5A5BC -5AOR�.JCF 481H11� 99I2N9H3:12/43/4141 0566 73434 .%;�#%<(%##$(%< &=>?5@5A5BC &=C�'BQQ=C5O5FA 4I133H11� 92IN38H3:91111�'JK5OJ6�#PKFC?5O=EFA12/19/4141 0566 0FCCR�0BR?� B?LF +=>65D�WBEGA 8� B?LF�$JQ�&OBDG�X�.&889M7: 47I728H78� 47I728H7812/19/4141 0566 0FCCR�0BR?� B?LF +=>65D�WBEGA 8� B?LF�$JQ��&OBDG�X�.&8723M4 4:I7:1H:N� :MIM48H2112/84/4141 0566 +BYFE�SJ=A�#Z=5KQFCO +=>65D�WBEGA 4�&GJL�VFEB�O=EC�34�[�"5LFE�'JO�34[�@F6B�\!W�49�UK�]O�#T( 89I711H11� 9:I148H2191131�'BQQ=C5OR�)=OEFJDU0FL5CC5CL�0J6JCDF 8IM99HM491138�'BQK=OFE�#PKFCAF�̂�$FKJ5E0FL5CC5CL�0J6JCDF 88I172H8912/82/4141 #PKFCAF !?B>F !?Q5C5AOEJO5BC QBCOU6R�J?B>F�KEB 89H47� 88I13:H7N91137�'BCO5C=5CL�#?=DJO5BC/"EJ5C5CL0FL5CC5CL�0J6JCDF 8I7:MH3191133�'BCOEJDO�.J>BE0FL5CC5CL�0J6JCDF 3MIMM8H9N12/4N/4141 _B=ECJ6�#COER _5QQR�-D'65COBDG 0=56?5CL�+FEQ5OA AJ6FA�EFDF5KO�7481�N81�0=COBC�.JCF��)&&T :11H11� 32I8M8H9N12/4N/4141 _B=ECJ6�#COER _5QQR�-D'65COBDG 0=56?5CL�+FEQ5OA $FDBE?�_�-D'65COBDG�+JRJ>6F�̀�AJ6FA�EFDF5KO�78NM�78N9�7488�7484�7487�7483�74::�747:�7477�7474�7443�74NN�7449 MI211H11� 93INM8H9N12/78/4141 _B=ECJ6�#COER _5QQR�-D'65COBDG 0=56?5CL�+FEQ5OA $FDBE?�_�-D'65COBDG�+JRJ>6F�̀�AJ6FA�EFDF5KO�78N7� $�S)$")% 911H11� 99I3M8H9N9113M� =FA�.5DFCAFA�̂�&=>ADE5KO5BCA0FL5CC5CL�0J6JCDF 8I173H319113N�#QK6BRFF�-BEJ6F0FL5CC5CL�0J6JCDF 379H9291191�TFFA�̀�!DDB=CO5CL0FL5CC5CL�0J6JCDF 89I111H1191197�TFFA�̀�0BBGGFFK5CL0FL5CC5CL�0J6JCDF 9I339H3112/8M/4141 #PKFCAF 0S�0))\\##+#$& !?Q5C5AOEJO5BC -BCOU6R�>BBGGFFK5CL�_=6R��4141 3N7H:1� MI8:NHN112/43/4141 #PKFCAF 0S�0))\\##+#$& !?Q5C5AOEJO5BC 0=?LFO�YBEG 8:9H43� MI4N9H8391193�TFFA�̀�'BCA=6O5CL0FL5CC5CL�0J6JCDF 81I472HN7911M8�TFFA�̀�.FLJ60FL5CC5CL�0J6JCDF :3IM31H1112/19/4141 #PKFCAF   !QR�!GFEA !?Q5C5AOEJO5BC _=6R 7I411H11� :2IN31H11911M4�TFFA�̀�-FFO5CLA0FL5CC5CL�0J6JCDF 87:H8112/13/4141 #PKFCAF a))- !?Q5C5AOEJO5BC aBBQ�-BCOU6R�QFFO5CLA 83HNN� 831H1N911M3�TFFA�̀�+EB]FAA5BCJ60FL5CC5CL�0J6JCDF 7I1:MHM312/82/4141 #PKFCAF 0(a� )'�(%'H !?Q5C5AOEJO5BC );#$!<#�,&!<#�T## MHM8� 7I133H:912/43/4141 #PKFCAF 0(a� )'�(%'H !?Q5C5AOEJO5BC QBCOU6R�KE5COFE�]FF�]BE�YJAOF�JC?�EFDRD6F�>566A :1H3N� 7I1N9H1312/43/4141 #PKFCAF 0(a� )'�(%'H WJAOF�-JCJLFQFCO QBCOU6R�KE5COFE�]FF�]BE�YJAOF�JC?�EFDRD6F�>566A :1H3N� 7I879H9:



���������	
���������������������������

������
��������� ������

 !"# "$!%&!'"()%�"*+# %,- %!-# '.!&& -#-)/ #&'$(+"()% !-),%" 0!.!%'#12234�5667�8�+9:;69<=�">?�':@@6A<B:C06DBCCBCD�0>@>CA6 141EF224/G4/H2H2  6;:7B< '!. I#..�'),%"*�!++$!(&!.� (&"$('" !JKBCB7<9><B:C 96LMCJ NOGE22P 1OFEF21223Q�5667�8�I>7<6�':@@6A<B:C06DBCCBCD�0>@>CA6 Q2RGF4EH224/2G/H2H2 #?;6C76 I!&"#�')%%#'"()% I>7<6�->C>D6K6C< SMC6�H2H2 3R1GGE3H� Q3R31QEQH1224G�&K>@@�#TMB;K6C<�U�"::@7�V�WHRF2206DBCCBCD�0>@>CA6 FO3EX412243�5M6@06DBCCBCD�0>@>CA6 XR332E3O24/2X/H2H2 #?;6C76 5,#.-!% +MY@BA�I:9Z7 LM6@ 3QE3O� XR4F2EO424/GQ/H2H2 #?;6C76 5,#.-!% +MY@BA�I:9Z7 LM6@ OHEHX� XR4QHE3G24/H2/H2H2 #?;6C76 5,#.-!% +MY@BA�I:9Z7 LM6@ 4GEGF� XRQ3XE4124/XG/H2H2 S:M9C>@�#C<9= S# +MY@BA�I:9Z7 !J[M7<�5M6@K>C�\>7�A>9J�Y>@�<:�>A<M>@ 3XE4X� OR2O3E1Q122Q2�(%&�8�.B>YB@B<=06DBCCBCD�0>@>CA6 XR23HE21122QG�(%&�8�#K;@:=66�06C6LB<�(C7M9>CA606DBCCBCD�0>@>CA6 H3R1GHEFO24/GX/H2H2 #?;6C76 "-.�-,."(&"!"#�(%"#$\)]#$%-#%"!.�#-+.)*##�0#%#5("&�+)). !JKBCB7<9><B:C -!$'̂ �H2H2 FQ1EQ3� H4RH2QEFG24/GX/H2H2 #?;6C76 "-.�-,."(&"!"#�(%"#$\)]#$%-#%"!.�#-+.)*##�0#%#5("&�+)). +MY@BA�I:9Z7 -!$'̂ �H2H2 GRQG2EH1� X2RGGQE33122QH�(%&�8�I:9Z697�':K;6C7><B:C06DBCCBCD�0>@>CA6 1R244E22322H2�0>CZ�'_>9D6706DBCCBCD�0>@>CA6 X4FEXH24/G3/H2H2 #?;6C76 5@66<�J>7_ !JKBCB7<9><B:C $6L�̀�QH43HHQ2 HQEQ3� OGFEHQ24/GQ/H2H2 #?;6C76 .!&$�&(\%& !JKBCB7<9><B:C A96JB<�A>9J�L66�XEF�a 3E22� OHHEHQ24/XG/H2H2 #?;6C76 5($&"�.)'b̂ !$"�%!"()%!.�0!%b !JKBCB7<9><B:C  :9K>C<�!AA:MC<�'_>9D6 FE22� OH3EHQ322X2�-69A_>C<�&69cBA6�566706DBCCBCD�0>@>CA6 XRQ4QE3324/2O/H2H2 #?;6C76 -69A_>C<�&69cBA67 0MB@JBCD�+69KB<7 -69A_>C<�>AA:MC<�769cBA6�L66�K:C<_@=�L:9�-=�;69KB<E:9D G2E22� XRQQQE3324/GH/H2H2 #?;6C76 -69A_>C<�&69cBA67 0MB@JBCD�+69KB<7 -69A_>C<�>AA:MC<�769cBA6�L66�K:C<_@=�L:9�-=�;69KB<E:9D XRHQOEH3� 3RHQOE2O322F1�->9Z6<BCD�8�I6Y7B<606DBCCBCD�0>@>CA6 HRFQXEHF3221F�+:7<>D606DBCCBCD�0>@>CA6 HR2GFE1O24/G2/H2H2 #?;6C76 ,&+& I>7<6�->C>D6K6C< F22E22�;>=K6C<�<:�;69KB<�L:9�LM<M96�YB@@BCD7 F22E22� HRFGFE1O24/GH/H2H2 #?;6C76 ,&+& I>7<6�->C>D6K6C< -:C<_@=�d>7<6�>CJ�96A=A@6�K66<BCD HO2E22� HR3FFE1O24/GH/H2H2  6;:7B< ,&+& !JKBCB7<9><B:C 0!%b(%\�')%%#'"()%�-('$)� #+)&(" N2EQOP HR3FOE3232232�$6C<�8�S>CB<:9B>@�#TMB;K6C<06DBCCBCD�0>@>CA6 GRG2GEF224/HO/H2H2 0B@@ FFXQ113 "#e!&� (&+)&!.�&*&"#-& ':KKMCB<=�'6C<69 $#%"# �+)$"!�+)""*�5)$�''�$#%"!.E�.)"&�)5�$!(%�(%�"̂ #�5)$#'!&"E�&#+"('�-(\̂ "�\#"�5,..�!% �,%!0.#�")�5.,&̂ �")(.#"&�(%&( # 122E22� GR32GEF23223F�$U-�N+MY@BA�I:9Z7R�$:>J7R�0MB@JBCD7P06DBCCBCD�0>@>CA6 GGRQFHE4F24/21/H2H2 #?;6C76 .)I#f&�'' +MY@BA�I:9Z7 _BCD67�L:9�D><67 F3EHH� GHR2G2E2324/G2/H2H2 #?;6C76 "$!'")$�&,++.* +MY@BA�I:9Z7 7_:;�K><69B>@7 1QEXF� GHR23QEOH24/GG/H2H2 #?;6C76 .:d67 +MY@BA�I:9Z7 d><69R�\><:9>J6 X3EXO� GHRGG1E3124/GG/H2H2 #?;6C76 :̂K6� 6;:< +MY@BA�I:9Z7 dB96@677�9:M<69 OQEQQ� GHRG11E3F24/GX/H2H2 #?;6C76 '>;B<:@�06>9BCD +MY@BA�I:9Z7 _=J9>M@BA�_:767��Y>AZ_:6 GX3E11� GHRX2OEOG24/G4/H2H2 #?;6C76 !-!g)% +MY@BA�I:9Z7 >B9�A_MAZ7 GQEQF� GHRXHOEX124/G4/H2H2 #?;6C76 !-!g)% +MY@BA�I:9Z7 L@::9�K><<7�L:9�<d:�J:JD67 HQGEQ4� GHR1G1EXO24/GQ/H2H2 #?;6C76 !̂%&)%�#h,(+-#%" +MY@BA�I:9Z7 <9B>CD@6�7BDC>D6�L:9�7@:d�K:cBCD�c6_BA@67 OGE42� GHR1F4EGO24/GQ/H2H2 #?;6C76 .!&$�&(\%& +MY@BA�I:9Z7 7BDC>D6�L:9�C6d�;BAZM;7 GX2E3Q� GHR344EQX24/HO/H2H2 0B@@ 3G31R�3GQ2 +!"̂ -!$b�"$!55('�+$) ,'" +MY@BA�I:9Z7 &BDC7R�-:d697�>_6>JR�;:7<E�C:�;>9ZBCD�BC�AM@J67>A�L:9�>@@�7<966< GROFHE12� GORHOGEFX24/HO/H2H2 0B@@ 3G31R�3GQ2 +!"̂ -!$b�"$!55('�+$) ,'" +MY@BA�I:9Z7 H2�-+̂ �7;66J�@BKB<�H2��'>@@6� 6�":YB7 3GE42� GORXGXEXX



���������	
���������������������������

������
��������� �������

� !" !# $% &!'($�!)*" $+, $ ," &- %% ,",(.�"%&#'*!'($  ,(+$! / - $&"01.23.2020 /455 20063207 "8�%!#""!�&(,* $) *9:54;�<=>?@ 2A�BCD�!($�/+-E�% &EF CFCG0H00� CIF316H6601.2I.2020 "JKLM@L -=>LJ *9:54;�<=>?@ MLN�;OPL>O�@Q@RLP 61SH7S� CIF1G6H0201.2G.2020 "JKLM@L 3C7C3�3CI0S $LN�/>O9MTL5@�-OMU@;OKL�%9KK5Q *9:54;�<=>?@ K5OQV>=9MU�P95;W�C0�QO>U@ ISSHI0� C7F3G2HI201.2G.2020 "JKLM@L 3C7C3�3CI0S $LN�/>O9MTL5@�-OMU@;OKL�%9KK5Q *9:54;�<=>?@ K5OQV>=9MU�P95;W�C0�QO>U@ ISSHI0� CGF0G2H0201.2G.2020 "JKLM@L  , 8($ *9:54;�<=>?@ I�VO55=M�O4>�ROM?�:LOU�:5O@RL> 76HSS� CGFC67H0C01.2S.2020 "JKLM@L  , 8($ &=PP9M4RQ�&LMRL> @N4MV�>LK5O;LPLMR@�X�3 16HS7� CGF2CSHSGG00S0�*OQ>=55�A�"JKLM@L@G00SC�*OQ>=55�A�%O5O>4L@G00S2�*OQ>=55�A�%O5O>4L@�A�&4RQ� UP4M4@R>OR=>/LV4MM4MV�/O5OM;L G0FIS1HS701.07.2020 *OQ>=55�&WL;? �� EO>LM�%H�YO55OWL>  UP4M4@R>OR4=M Y>=@@�*OQ�A�!W4@�4@�M=R�O�5LVO5�KOQ�@R9: 2F1IIH26� G6F3I3HCS01.07.2020 *OQ>=55�&WL;? �� EO>LM�%H�YO55OWL>  UP4M4@R>OR4=M Y>=@@�*OQ�A�!W4@�4@�M=R�O�5LVO5�KOQ�@R9: 2F1IIH26� G7F60SH3201.20.2020 *OQ>=55�&WL;? �� EO>LM�%H�YO55OWL>  UP4M4@R>OR4=M Y>=@@�*OQ�A�!W4@�4@�M=R�O�5LVO5�KOQ�@R9: 2F1IIH26� GSFC73H7IG00S6�*OQ>=55�A�%O5O>4L@�A�&4RQ�%L;>LRO>Q/LV4MM4MV�/O5OM;L C7F010HGSG00S3�*OQ>=55�A�%O5O>4L@�A�&4RQ�&5L>?/LV4MM4MV�/O5OM;L C0FI27H0601.07.2020 *OQ>=55�&WL;? �� !>O;4�#H�,;Y4M5LQ  UP4M4@R>OR4=M Y>=@@�*OQ�A�!W4@�4@�M=R�O�5LVO5�KOQ�@R9: 2FCCIH20� C2F73CH2601.20.2020 *OQ>=55�&WL;? �� !>O;4�#H�,;Y4M5LQ  UP4M4@R>OR4=M Y>=@@�*OQ�A�!W4@�4@�M=R�O�5LVO5�KOQ�@R9: 2FCCIH20� C3FGI7H36G00SI�*OQ>=55�A�%O5O>4L@�A�*9:54;�<=>?@�-LOU/LV4MM4MV�/O5OM;L 3IF760H6601.07.2020 *OQ>=55�&WL;? �� YO>Q��H�YO55OWL> *9:54;�<=>?@ Y>=@@�*OQ�A�!W4@�4@�M=R�O�5LVO5�KOQ�@R9: 2F030HCS� 3GF7G0HI201.20.2020 *OQ>=55�&WL;? �� YO>Q��H�YO55OWL> *9:54;�<=>?@ Y>=@@�*OQ�A�!W4@�4@�M=R�O�5LVO5�KOQ�@R9: 2F030HCS� 3SFGC0HGCG00S7�*OQ>=55�A�%O5O>4L@�A�*9:54;�<=>?@/LV4MM4MV�/O5OM;L 2SFI7CH3001.07.2020 *OQ>=55�&WL;? �� ,ORRWLN�Z=UVL *9:54;�<=>?@ Y>=@@�*OQ�A�!W4@�4@�M=R�O�5LVO5�KOQ�@R9: CF67CH27� 60FS22H7701.20.2020 *OQ>=55�&WL;? �� ,ORRWLN�Z=UVL *9:54;�<=>?@ Y>=@@�*OQ�A�!W4@�4@�M=R�O�5LVO5�KOQ�@R9: CF67CH7S� 62F213H6IG0200�*OQ>=55�A�!OJL@/LV4MM4MV�/O5OM;L C6FC11H6S01.07.2020 *OQ>=55�&WL;? �� EO>LM�%H�YO55OWL>  UP4M4@R>OR4=M "PK5=QL>�!OJL@ 2C1H33� C6F307H1601.07.2020 *OQ>=55�&WL;? �� !>O;4�#H�,;Y4M5LQ  UP4M4@R>OR4=M "PK5=QL>�!OJL@ C7CH12� C6FI71H7I01.07.2020 *OQ>=55�&WL;? �� EO>LM�%H�YO55OWL>  UP4M4@R>OR4=M "PK5=QL>�!OJL@ 2C1H32� C6FG1GH0G01.07.2020 *OQ>=55�&WL;? �� YO>Q��H�YO55OWL> *9:54;�<=>?@ "PK5=QL>�!OJL@ CI7H0G� C6FS36HC301.07.2020 *OQ>=55�&WL;? �� ,ORRWLN�Z=UVL *9:54;�<=>?@ "PK5=QL>�!OJL@ C03HC3� C3F03GH2101.20.2020 *OQ>=55�&WL;? �� !>O;4�#H�,;Y4M5LQ  UP4M4@R>OR4=M "PK5=QL>�!OJL@ C7CH1C� C3F20SH0S01.20.2020 *OQ>=55�&WL;? �� EO>LM�%H�YO55OWL>  UP4M4@R>OR4=M "PK5=QL>�!OJL@ 2C1H36� C3F32GHI201.20.2020 *OQ>=55�&WL;? �� YO>Q��H�YO55OWL> *9:54;�<=>?@ "PK5=QL>�!OJL@ CI7H01� C3FI16H7001.20.2020 *OQ>=55�&WL;? �� ,ORRWLN�Z=UVL *9:54;�<=>?@ "PK5=QL>�!OJL@ C03HC1� C3F71GHG1G02C0�*OQ>=55�A�%L>[4;L�\LL@/LV4MM4MV�/O5OM;L CFCG7H1I01.C2.2020 "JKLM@L '$!+'! *9:54;�<=>?@ P=MRW5Q�KOQ>=55�@L>[4;L ISH7S� CF267HI301.C2.2020 "JKLM@L '$!+'!  UP4M4@R>OR4=M P=MRW5Q�KOQ>=55�@L>[4;L ISHG0� CF2S7H23G0220�+M4T=>P@/LV4MM4MV�/O5OM;L 2SIHS7G0600�%9KK54L@�A�(TT4;L/LV4MM4MV�/O5OM;L 3FG03H6001.C2.2020 "JKLM@L  , 8($  UP4M4@R>OR4=M +Z- $��%! ,* 6CHSS� 3FG67H2S01.CG.2020 "JKLM@L  , 8($  UP4M4@R>OR4=M CC1H2S� 3F1I3HI101.CS.2020 "JKLM@L - %#�%'Y$%  UP4M4@R>OR4=M ;O>U@�T=>�&4RQ�%L;>LRO>Q 7SH21� 3FS26H17G060C�%9KK54L@�A�]OM4R=>4O5/LV4MM4MV�/O5OM;L ICIH77G0602�%9KK54L@�A�,O4MRLMOM;L/LV4MM4MV�/O5OM;L I7CH06G0300�!L5LKW=ML�̂�'MRL>MLR/LV4MM4MV�/O5OM;L 2F6G3H2S01.CI.2020 "JKLM@L 2CIS %*"&!#+,�/+%'$"%%  UP4M4@R>OR4=M !',"�< #$"#�& /-" 26IH11� 2F7C0HCG



���������	
���������������������������

������
��������� �������

� !" !# $% &!'($�!)*" $+, $ ," &- %% ,",(.�"%&#'*!'($  ,(+$! / - $&"01231�!45678�9�,:875;7�#7:<=>4?7<7@A?/7;:@@:@;�/585@B7 CDEFCGFC01311�+A:8:A:7?/7;:@@:@;�/585@B7 2DHEIG201F.E2.C1C1 "JK7@?7 &(+$!)�-'$"�%+�  L<:@:?A45A:M@ %"#N'&"�O"" EG31� 2DHE2GP01F.E2.C1C1 "JK7@?7 &(+$!)�-'$"�%+�  L<:@:?A45A:M@ Q5A74 I0GF1� 2DH3CG001F.C2.C1C1 "JK7@?7 /-+"/($$"!�"-"&!#'&  L<:@:?A45A:M@ ,($!R-)�"-"&!#'&�/'-- F3GC3� 2D0IFG1C1F.C2.C1C1 "JK7@?7 /-+"/($$"!�"-"&!#'& *>=8:B�SM4T? %A477A�-:;UA EH1GF0� 2DFPFGFP1F.C2.C1C1 "JK7@?7 /-+"/($$"!�"-"&!#'& &M<<>@:AV�&7@A74 BM<<>@:AV�B7<A74 FFGFE� 2DPF0G011F.C2.C1C1 "JK7@?7 /-+"/($$"!�"-"&!#'& *>=8:B�SM4T? -'WR!% FFGFE� 3D10HG3EF11P1�'@BM<7�9�(AU74/7;:@@:@;�/585@B7 X02GH1Y1F.12.C1C1 &47L:A�&54L�&47L:A O>78<5@�O877A�*4M;45<�,5?A74�&54L  L<:@:?A45A:M@ #7=5A7�#7Z747@B7�[�1EFHP2H3 E1G1H� XH2G32Y1F.EP.C1C1 "JK7@?7 !"\ %�&(,*!#(--"#�(O�*+/-'&� &&(+$!% S5?A7�,5@5;7<7@A "548V�O:8:@;��:?BM>@A 3G3E� X3PG1IY1F.IE.C1C1 ]M>4@58�"@A4V ]"  L<:@:?A45A:M@ !M�S4:A7�(ZZ�(674K5V<7@A�Z4M<�%>@�&M<<>@:A:7? 01G11� E1GP01F.IE.C1C1 ]M>4@58�"@A4V ]"  L<:@:?A45A:M@ !M�S4:A7�(ZZ�(674K5V<7@A�Z4M<�&MAAM@�W:@�"?A5A7? CGH3� EIGHCF1E11�W45@A�'@BM<7/7;:@@:@;�/585@B7 E32DHHEGPC1F.EC.C1C1 �7KM?:A !"\ %�&(,*!#(--"# !\�&�/W�W# $!% 30D11FGEC�CEEDH01G121F.EP.C1C1 �7KM?:A W7@7458�-5@L�(ZZ:B7 W7@7458�-5@L�(ZZ:B7 ID3FEG11�CE3DC3EG12F1E1E�W45@A�"JK7@?7/7;:@@:@;�/585@B7 E2CDHE0G321F.1E.C1C1 /:88 11CHE !7J5?��:6:?:M@�MZ�"<74;7@BV�,5@5;7<7@A�9�OW,  L<:@:?A45A:M@ MZZ?7A�MZ�47B7:65=87? E1D2HPGHC�E3ID1F0GEH1F.EC.C1C1 &U7BT CE0 &(+$!)�-'$"�%+� !\�&�/W�W# $!% 47K5V<7@A�AM�&M>@AV�-:@7�%+��ZM4�]̂_�+A:8:AV 30D11FGEC�CE1D1P3GCF1F.C2.C1C1 /:88 IFEC - $WO(#��&(,,+$'!)�, $ W","$!�%"#N'&"% !\�&�/W�W# $!% W-(��EP9CCF9111/H0C ID3FEG11�CEIDH0HGCF



���������

���

��	
��������������������������� !���"#$� %&�'"(��!�) !� %��*+,�+-�-�.)�/0�121341/0�.)'/.4567��7��6����8�����������567��7��6��9
8���:���;<�:=��>�
�7���?6@�=��6�	��	:��@�7	���@��	6:�	��@���	6��:6�A	���7�<�6�����	��@�:6B�:	CDEFF�(� �GHG	�	6=6�	�96?�����?�9����76 �I�JK�LCKI��67M@�����B�
=6�	@�7�6�:6��N�OP Q���J�R�C�KH6B�@�	@������	�6:�7:6��	@�7�6�:6��NI�P ���J���C�RG	�	6=6�	�6����?�9����76 O��JO��CK���7�6�:6��	:��@�7	���@��@����L�O������ �JO��C��56?�@	6:�9����76��@����L�O������ O�RJK��CLO��6�:6��	:��@�7	���@��	6:��L�O������ �C����7�6�:6��	:��@�7	���@��	6:��L�O������ ��KCOK56?�@	6:�9����76��@������������� O�RJ�O�C��S"����T��67M@�����B�
=6�	@�7�6�:6��N�OPH>UV UWXV 5V;�YZC X>WVV >[Z�YU�N�GHP�L�������� V\B6�@6 ]>GUV��ZYYV�ÛZY QKJR��CK��L��O����� U:��@6: Q�IJ���C���L�������� U:��@6: Q�IJ���C���L�������� V\B6�@6 [6:7���	�G6:_�76@ Q��C���L��I����� �:6��	���:��X�
=6�	 QOO�C���L��I����� �:6��	���:��X�
=6�	 QOJ���CI��L��I����� �̀���X�
=6�	 �I�� �>aH]Vaa��Z�YUW�U>b�>c QR�C�I�L��I����� �:6��	���:��X�
=6�	 QI��C�R�L��I����� �̀���X�
=6�	 �I�I HVaU5> QIIOCI��L��I����� �̀���X�
=6�	 �I�K UVb>G�ĤGXZG>a�GWGUV[G Q���C���L��I����� �̀���X�
=6�	 �I�R aYd�VYêYVV5̂Ye QIJR�KCRR�L��I����� �̀���X�
=6�	 �I�L U6\�@�H�_�@������V=6:?6�7
�c Q��J�R�CR��L��R����� X�
:������67M HH U:�7��5C�[7e���6
 Q�JLI�C���L��R����� V\B6�@6 HH >=
�>M6:@ QIJL��C���L��R����� �̀���X�
=6�	 �I�� 6̀��
�̀�
��H��?6 Q�KJK��CL��L��R����� U:��@6: Q�IJ���C���L��R����� V\B6�@6 aZ]VAG��� QIKC���L��R����� X�
:������67M HH e�:
�HC�e�����6: Q�I�C���L��R����� X�
:������67M HH f�:6��GC�e�����6: Q�JOR�CO��L��R����� X�
:������67M HH e�:
�HC�e�����6: Q�J���C���L��R����� X�
:������67M HH [�		�6g�h��?6 Q�J�ROCLL�L��R����� X�
:������67M HH f�:6��GC�e�����6: Q�JOR�C�L�L�������� V\B6�@6 �GXG QI��C���L�������� �:6��	���:��X�
=6�	 Q���CK��L�������� V\B6�@6 [6:7���	�G6:_�76@ QOJ���C�K�L�������� U�\�X�
=6�	 5̂G Q�JR��COL�L��O����� V\B6�@6 U[a�[�aÛGU>UV�̂YUV5eZc Q�JI�KC�O�L�������� V\B6�@6 �Z�YUW�âYV�G�H QO�CO��L��I����� V\B6�@6 ��I� GXV�U5�[�̀�ĜYVGG Q�OICLL�L��L����� �̀���X�
=6�	 �IO� X�g6:�h�<@�Vi<�B=6�	 Q�RJO��C���L�������� V\B6�@6 UVb>G��Z[XU5ZaaV5�Z;�c Q�J��ICLL�L�������� X�
:������67M HH e�:
�HC�e�����6: Q�I�C���L�������� X�
:������67M HH f�:6��GC�e�����6: Q�JOR�C���L�������� X�
:������67M HH [�		�6g�h��?6 Q�J�R�C���L�������� X�
:������67M HH U:�7��5C�[7e���6
 Q�JLI�C�I�L�������� X�
:������67M HH e�:
�HC�e�����6: Q�J���C���L�������� V\B6�@6 à�V̀ ZYYVU�VaV�U5̂� Q��OCK��L��I����� V\B6�@6 `̂j�HZ��̂Y�C QL�C�L�L��R����� �:6��	���:��X�
=6�	 Q�OLC�I



���������

���

������	�
��

�������
�	

��� ���� ������
 ���� ���������������	����� ������� !"# $�� ����%�
������	����� &'!()#�&�'(���� !"# ����
�*����	����� &'!()#�&�'(���� !"# �%�
%����%������ ��+!",! �� �&&-$���&.�&������/$�0 ��*�	��
���1#�2�!+1,)#,��"(�1#3!'�4'!()#,�42!�'!(��*����� ���� ������
 ���� ��������������%������ ��2!,��!4!)+# ���� ���$���5�&6�������� �����
������%����� ��2!,��!4!)+# ���� ���$���5�&6�������� *%�
	����������� ��2!,��!4!)+# �43*���� ���$�!+�� *��
�%����*����� ��2!,��!4!)+# ��*����� .5�6���� %�*�*
������*����� ��2!,��!4!)+# ��*����% .5�6���� %�*��
������*����� ��2!,��!4!)+# ���* ���$���5�&6�������� %%�
������*����� ��2!,��!4!)+# %��� ���$���5�&6�������� ��
	����������� �!4!)7!���� !"# %*�� �$���8���9$. ���
������������ ��2!,��!4!)+# %��� ���$���5�&6�������� %	�
������������ ��2!,��!4!)+# %�%� ���$���5�&6�������� %%�
�	���������� ��2!,��!4!)+# %��% .5�6���� %�%�%
	����������� ��2!,��!4!)+# ��*����� .5�6���� %����
������������ ��2!,��!4!)+# ��*����	 .5�6���� �����
������������ �!+1,)# 6���&����������$-�0 ����	
������������ ��2!,��!4!)+# ���� ���$���5�&6�������� ��%
������������ ��2!,��!4!)+# ��*����� ���6����� %�*��
*����������� �!+1,)# ���� �
������������ ��2!,��!4!)+# %��� ���$�!+�� ���%%
������%����� ��2!,��!4!)+# ���	 ���$���5�&6�������� ���
������������ ��2!,��!4!)+# ���� ���$���5�&6�������� %��
�	���������� ��2!,��!4!)+# �%�� ���$���5�&6�������� �*�
������������ �!+1,)# &6�����&�����$&�$��� �����
�%���������� �!+1,)# ��:��&������--�� %�����
������������ �!+1,)# ����6;�������5�--���-0 ��
*����������� �!+1,)# &-�;�--�&���������0 ��
������������ ��2!,��!4!)+# �43*���� ���$�!+�� ��	��
*����������� �!+1,)# �����$�&
 �
������������ ��2!,��!4!)+# ��*��%�� .5�6���� ��*��
������������ �!+1,)# 8!"!'�2�-�"(��<<)4! %�*��
������������ ��2!,��!4!)+# ��*����� .5�6���� %��		
������������ ��2!,��!4!)+# ��*����� .5�6���� ��%��
������������ �!+1,)# 8��$�����-�&�����$&0 ��
*����������� ��2!,��!4!)+# �%�* ���$���5�&6�������� *��
������������ ��2!,��!4!)+# �%�� ���$���5�&6�������� *��
������������ ��2!,��!4!)+# ��*����� .5�6���� ���		
*����������� ��2!,��!4!)+# ��*����� .5�6���� %����
������������ ��2!,��!4!)+# ��*��%�� .5�6���� �����
������������ ��2!,��!4!)+# �%�� ���$���5�&6�������� ���
**���������� �!4!)7!���� !"# *	*%* �����:�/$--8��6���� %�%�*
������������ ��2!,��!4!)+# ��*����� .5�6���� %�*��
������������ ��2!,��!4!)+# �%�* ���$���5�&6�������� ���
		���������� ��2!,��!4!)+# �%�% ���$���5�&6�������� %	�
������������ ��2!,��!4!)+# ���% ���$���5�&6�������� �*	
**����*����� ��2!,��!4!)+# %�%* ���$�!+�� ���
������*����� ��2!,��!4!)+# �43*�*�� ���$�!+�� ���
*�����*����� ��2!,��!4!)+# %�%� ���$���5�&6�������� %�	
�*����	����� =1>'"�2 =� ���
�*���������� ��2!,��!4!)+# �43*��*	 ���$�!+�� %�%
������������ ��2!,��!4!)+# �%�� ���$���5�&6�������� %*�
������������ ��2!,��!4!)+# �%�� ���$���5�&6�������� ���
**���%������ �!+1,)# �$����-�&.6�����$��0 �*
�	���%������ =1>'"�2 =� *�
���1#�2



���������

���

��������
	

������������������������������ !" ������"#�������!" �� ��$��%��&�����'()* )+,* -*.�/0� ,(+** (10�/)�2�3'4�%��5����� 3��� �-���!�" ���6 �3)7�8�9():;�,(+1*/)3 &%<�66�%��%����� 3��� �-���!�" ���5 �3)7�8�9():;�,(+1*/)3 �%5�%<�%��&����� 3��� �-���!�" ���% �3)7�8�9():;�,(+1*/)3 ������6%�%��&����� 3��� �-���!�" ���& �3)7�8�9():;�,(+1*/)3 <���&�)�"�������������#��= �������>?��" ��$"����%��&�����'()* )+,* -*.�/0� ,(+** (10�/)�2�3'4����&����� )��� $�� 8�6����������������� 9!���,�>?��" �6�� @/A�*/B7/**-7/B 8���<&��<���������� :���!"�:����,�>?��" 8��������������� 9!���,�>?��" �6�� @(/B.0-'�:011�/7)+�1C 8��6%&������������� 9!���,�>?��" �6�6 )*D(3�'73,03(@�3+3)*13 8<��������������� 9!���,�>?��" �6�& *E�3)-**)�:01,(/+ 8&�&5�������������� 9!���,�>?��" �6�� ,();1(-F�)-(..7:�,-0'C 8&�6��������������� ,�>�����:#��= '' B��>�'��B����#�� 8�6�������������� ,�>�����:#��= '' B��>�'��B����#�� 8&��6��&����������� ,�>�����:#��= '' )���!�-��1�B!���> 8&�%6&��6���������� ,�>�����:#��= '' F�����3��B����#�� 8���<�������������� *G��� � )���!�-��1�B!���> 8&�%6&��6���������� *G��� � B��>�'��B����#�� 8�6�������������� ,�>�����:#��= '' 1�""#�H�;��I� 8&�&6��6����������� *G��� � '' (?>�(=�� 8<���6������������� *G��� � '' (?>�(=�� 8&�<��������������� *G��� � B��>�'��B����#�� 8&��6��&����������� *G��� � F�����3��B����#�� 8���<�������������� *G��� � 1�""#�H�;��I� 8&�&6��6�����%����� :���!"�:����,�>?��" 8���6��5%���������� :���!"�:����,�>?��" 8�5��%���������� :���!"�:����,�>?��" 8<���6���&������ )�G�,�>?��" 7-3 8&���5��&���&������ *G��� � 7-3 8&���5��&���&������ *G��� � 1���#��"�3��J!�� 8&<���5���&&����� *G��� � �;@(/'�*:0/017:�'*A*@C 8��<�5������&6����� *G��� � ����%5< 3,*:)-�1�9�37/*33 8��6�%%���&5����� ,�>�����:#��= '' 1�""#�H�;��I� 8&�&6���6���&5����� ,�>�����:#��= '' F�����3��B����#�� 8���<�������&5����� ,�>�����:#��= '' )���!�-��1�B!���> 8&�%6&��6���&5����� *G��� � )1@�1�@)73)()*�7/)*-B0C 8������%6���&5����� *G��� � :0�/)+�@7/*�3�' 8�%������&5����� ,�>�����:#��= '' B��>�'��B����#�� 8&������&5����� ,�>�����:#��= '' B��>�'��B����#�� 8&�5�&�&����&5����� *G��� � F�����3��B����#�� 8���<�������&5����� *G��� � B��>�'��B����#�� 8&������&5����� *G��� � 1�""#�H�;��I� 8&�&6���6���&5����� *G��� � B��>�'��B����#�� 8&�5�&�&����&5����� *G��� � )���!�-��1�B!���> 8&�%6&��6����&����� *G��� � 9@�*90//*)�*@*:)-7: 8�66��6���������� *G��� � )*D(3�:01,)-0@@*-�0.�C 8&�&�%�66���������� :���!"�:����,�>?��" 8���<���������� *G��� � 7-3 8&���5�5����������� )�G�,�>?��" 7-3 8&���5�5����������� *G��� � .@/9 8&��������������� *G��� � �;@(/'�*:0/017:�'*A*@C 8&���%�������������� *G��� � �;@(/'�*:0/017:�'*A*@C 8&&�5&&������������� )��� $�� 8�6�������



���������

���

����	��
���

���	�����

���������������������������������������������������������� !�" �#$" %"&�'(� $!#"" !)(�'��*�+ ,���������� +�����%������ ���
��� �+�-����. �	����
����������� +�����%������ ��
�� )$' ��������������� +�����%������ ��� )$' �	����
����������� +�����%������ �������� /0�1()"+ �	���������������� +�����%������ ��� �+�-���0!�21�$!#)"'�+ �

������������� +�����%������ ���� �+�-���0!�21�$!#)"'�+ ��������������� +�����%������ ���� �+�-���0!�21�$!#)"'�+ ���������������� +�����%������ ���
��

 �+�-����. 
�
������������� +�����%������ ���
��� �+�-����. �
�������������� +�����%������ ���� �+�-���0!�21�$!#)"'�+ ���������������� +�����%������ �����
�� /0�1()"+ �	���������������� +�����%������ �����
� /0�1()"+ �	��������������� +�����%������ �����
�� /0�1()"+ �	����
����������� +�����%������ �����

 /0�1()"+ �	��
������������� +�����%������ �����
�� /0�1()"+ �	��������������� +�����%������ �����
�� /0�1()"+ �	��������������� +�����%������ �����
�� /0�1()"+ �	���������������� +�����%������ �������� /0�1()"+ �	���
����������� +�����%������ �����
� /0�1()"+ �	��
�������������  ������ 1!#+�2(�'�#�!$$%!+-!3�4 �
������������� %����5��$�.6��� ���� %!'21�%(! � "7"3($)"4 ��	���������������� +�����%������ 6.����6�����8  %�1(%�(' �	���������������� %����5��$�.6��� ����� %!'21�%(! � "7"3($)"4 ���������������� +�����%������ ���
 �+�-���0!�21�$!#)"'�+ ���������������� +�����%������ ���� �+�-���0!�21�$!#)"'�+ ���������������� %����5��$�.6��� ��� �����09��: �	���������������� +�����%������ ���
�
�� �+�-����. 
���������������  ������ �";!+�2()$�%(33"% ��	��������������� %����5��$�.6��� ���� �/�%!'21 ���������������� +�����%������ ���� �+�-���0!�21�$!#)"'�+ �
�������
����� +�����%������ ������� /0�1()"+ �	����������
����� +�����%������ ���
���� �+�-����. �����
����
����� +�����%������ ���� �+�-���0!�21�$!#)"'�+ ��
�
�����
����� +�����%������ ������ /0�1()"+ �	���
�����
����� +�����%������ ������� /0�1()"+ �	�

�������
����� +�����%������ ������
 /0�1()"+ �	�

������������ +�����%������ ���
 �+�-���0!�21�$!#)"'�+ ��������������� +�����%������ ���� �+�-���0!�21�$!#)"'�+ ���������������� %����5��$�.6��� ���� <9�5����<�=��� �	
��������������� %����5��$�.6��� ���� $"2!'�+$%-'<+�%7�$!%/ ����
����������� %����5��$�.6��� ���� <9�5����<�=��� ���������������� %����5��$�.6��� ����� >"10"�$��������� �	��������������� %����5��$�.6��� ��
� %!'21�%(! � "7"3($)"4 �	��������������� %����5��$�.6��� ���
 ?������������ �	���������������� +�����%������ ���� 2�����2���:	�-��� �	����������



���������

���

���	
���	


�������������������������� �!"���#$!%�&'' (�%)�*!#+ ��,��+�-��./0�/1�1�2,3453676&8645�2,*4289:;��;��:����<�����������9:;��;��:��=<�>�����
�?�:?@��;���A:B�C��:�����?��B�;����B����:?����B����:��?:�D����;�E�:��������B�?:F�?��G(HH�#" �IJI���:C:���=:A�����A�=����;: KLM�KL���
�:;NB�����F�C:��B�;�:�?:��O�P ����J:F�B��B��������:?�;?:���B�;�:�?:��O�P ���	I���:C:���:����A�=����;: KLM�	K��Q9:A�B�:?�=����;:��B�����L�������� KLM�	K��Q
�:�?:���?��B�;����B����:?��L�������� ������;�:�?:���?��B�;����B����:?��L�������� ���	9:A�B�:?�=����;:��B�������������� KLM������R!%�+�SJ:F�B��B��������:?�;?:���B�;�:�?:��O�PJ@TU TVWU 9UX�YZ� W@VUU @>Z�YT�O�IJP�L�������� J:F�B�� X[9IT�\Z
]̂ @9T�Y@T[ZY@_ ���	T����&��+%+ ����6�̀ #H�%+ ���;�:�?:���:F�B��B��������:?�;?:���B����:?��L��������J@TU TVWU 9UX�YZ� W@VUU @>Z�YT�O�IJP���������� J:F�B�� X[9IT�\Z
]̂ @9T�Y@T[ZY@_ ���	T����



���������

���

��	
�������	
������

���������������������� !"�#$!%&'()&*$!�+))$(!&,�-.'*$"�/!"*!0��123�2����4/#56#787+9756�4/-549:;<��<��;����=�����������:;<��<��;��>�=�?������@�;@A���<���B;C�D��;�����@��C�<����C����;@����C����;��@;�E����<�F�;��������C�@;G�@��H(II 'J �KLK���;D;���>;B�����B�>����<; �������;<MC�����G��D;��C�<�;�@;��N�O ��	
������L;G�C��C��������;@�<@;���C�<�;�@;��N�O �	
������K���;D;���;����B�>����<; ������:;B�C�;@�>����<;��C�������������� ������P.& *�%�;<MC�����G��D;��C�<�;�@;��N�OLAQR QSTR :RU�VW� TASRR A?W�VQ�N�KLO���������� �;<M ��	 W�VQS�XYVR�K�L ��	
������Q����L;G�C��C��������;@�<@;���C�<�;�@;��N�OLAQR QSTR :RU�VW� TASRR A?W�VQ�N�KLO���������� L;G�C�� QRZAK�W?TQ:WXXR: �	
������Q����



���������

���

��	��


������������������������� !"#$�%�&��'(()*�$+�,!&#)��-��#�.��/0��01�1�2-%34%565'7534�2-,32789:��:��9����;�����������89:��:��9��<;�=�����
�>�9>?��:���@9A�B��9�����>��A�:����A����9>����A����9��>9�C����:�D�9��������A�>9E�>�	F*GG�&H �IJI���9B9���<9@�����@�<����:9 ��K	��
�9:LA�����E�B9��A�:�9�>9��M�N ��	��J9E�A��A��������9>�:>9���A�:�9�>9��M�N �	��I���9B9���9����@�<����:9 ���	��89@�A�9>�<����:9��A�����O�������� ���	�� !$�#�P
�9:LA�����E�B9��A�:�9�>9��M�NJ?QR QSTR 8RU�VW	 T?SRR ?=W�VQ�M�IJN�O�������� RXE9�A9 UY8IQ�ZW
[\?8Q�V?QYWV?] ��	��Q����



���������

���

����	�
��
������
��

������������������������� �!"�#$%&'(�)�*%+,�-&,%&'��./0�/1�1� -!23!454��423� -)2 �678��8��7����9�����������678��8��7��:�9���;���<=�;>��?���8���@7A�>��7���;��A�8���A���7;���A���7��;7�B���8�=�7�������A�;7C�;
�DEEF*G �HIH�7>7��:7@�����@�:����87 �����JK
L���78MA�����C��>7�A�8�7�;7��N�O �
��I7C�A�A�������7;�8;7��A�8�7�;7��NLO ����	�
��H�7>7��7����@�:����87 ��K���	
K�67@�A7;�:����87��A�����J�	������ ��K���	
K���7�;7��;��A�8���A���7;��J�	������ �
����8�7�;7��;��A�8���A���7;��J�	������ ������
��67@�A7;�:����87��A�������������� 	�K���	
K�P�QF%RSI7C�A�A�������7;�8;7��A�8�7�;7��NLOI?TU TVWU 6U<�XY
 W?VUU ?ZY�XT�N�HIO�J��	����� T;��A�7; ������
���J��L����� T;��A�7; ������
���J��K����� T;��A�7; ������
���J�	������ I7C�A� T7[HT?6 	�
��T����,,%Q%+&FR�4&\+*EFQ%+&��8�7�;7���7C�A�A�������7;�8;7��A���7;��J�	������I?TU TVWU 6U<�XY
 W?VUU ?ZY�XT�N�HIO���������� T;��A�7; ������
������������ T;��A�7; ������
��T���



BOARD MEMBER APPLICATION 

Date ___ 9_12_12_0 __ _ 

KELLY S. ANDERSON 
Name:--------------------------------
Street Address: _____ _:_1_3_0_2_R_O::_C_K_Y_R_O_A_D _____________ _ 
City:. ____ U_H_L_A_N_D _____ State:. ___ TX ___ Zip Code ___ 7_8_6_4_0 __ 

Do you live in the City Limits of Uhland? YES NO X UNKNOWN 

In which county do you reside? Hays___ Caldwell __ X __ 

How long have you lived in the Uhland area? 5+ YEARS 

Telephone Number:. ____ 7_1_3_-_53_9_-_9_63_0 ______________ _ 

Email: COURTENE@GMAIL.COM 

What is your preferred method of contact? _____ P_H_O_N __ EO_R_E_M_A_IL ____ _ 

1. Do you currently serve on a City board, commission or hold City office? YES __ NO~ 

If yes, which position(s)? 

2. Briefly describe why you are interested in serving on the Uhland Economic Development 
Corporation. 
I WANT TO BE INVOLVED IN THE SUCESS OF OUR CITY. I WANT TO MAKE A DIFFERENCE IN OUR HISTORY. I WANT TO 
BE AN EXAMPLE OF HOW ANYONE CAN MAKE A POSITIVE DIFFERENCE IN THEIR COMMUNITY. I WANT TO LEAVE THIS 
CITY BETTER THAN IT WAS WHEN I MOVED HERE. FOR MY SON AND FOR HIS FUTURE FAMILY. 

3. Briefly describe any special knowledge or experience you bring to the Uhland Economic 
Development Corporation. 
VERY EXPERIENCED IN DEALINGS WITH CITYS AND UTILITY DISTRICTS IN CONTRACTUAL ISSUES, I HAVE LOTS OF CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT 
EXPERIENCE IN A WIDE VARIETY OF MUNICIPAL WORKS PROJECTS INCLUDING: WATER, STORM SEWER, SEWER, AREA DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS. MY 
PROJECTS HAVE BEEN ALL SIZES, FROM AS SMALL AS $500,000.00 AND AS LARGE AS $35 MILLION. I AM SMART, I CATCH ON QUICK AND KNOW RIGHT 
FROM WRONG. MY MOST VALUABLE ASSET IS COMMON SENSE. 

4. Briefly describe your professional, educational and work background. 
20 YEARS WORKING FOR AN UNDERGROUND UTILITY COMPANY. ALL PROJECTS ARE MUNICIPAL WORKS. I WENT 
TO COLLEGE AT THE UNIVERSITY OF HOUSTON AND EARNED 96 HOURS TOWARDS A 125 HOUR BACHELORS 
DEGREE IN CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT. I DID NOT COMPLETE DEGREE BUT CONTINUED WORKING IN THE 
INDUSTRY. I HAVE BEEN WORKING FOR THE SAME BOSS FOR OVER 18 YEARS AND STILL WORK FOR HIM TODAY. 

Uhland Economic Development September 2019 



5. Have you been convicted of a felony or crime of moral turpitude in the last 10 years? 

YES NO~ 

6. Do you have any business or personal relationships with the City or other activities, which might 
create a serious conflict of interest or affect your ability to impartially serve if you should be 
appointed to this board? YES __ NO _L If yes, please detail the conflict. 

7. Are you willing to adhere to applicable laws and complete required training? YES~ NO __ _ 

8. The Uhland EDC Board will meet at least once per month on a regular schedule. Are you 
available to attend at least one meeting per month? YES X NO 

Please read before submitting your application: 

Board members serve at the discretion and appointment of the City Council and are responsible for 
economic development and recommending to the City Council future developments and related 
projects for the City of Uhland, Texas. As such, the board is required to abide by applicable Federal 
and State Laws in conducting the business of the Board. In particular, those laws include, but are not 
limited to, the Texas Government Code, the Texas Local Government Code, the Texas Open 
Meetings Act and the Texas Public Information Act. 

The information you provide may be subject to release under the Public Information Act and the 
City is required to comply with all Federal, State and Local laws pertaining to release of information. 
Persons with disabilities, who require special accommodations during the board's application or 
interview process, please contact City Hall at 512.398.7399. 

By submitting your application, you acknowledge, understand and agree that board members for 
the Uhland Economic Development Corporation are expected to promote the best interests of the 
City of Uhland. 

In doing so, members will be accountable to the public by representing the City's policies, 
programs, priorities and progress accurately. Board members will be fair and just in their decisions 
and actions and be respectful of others. The conflict of interest laws that apply to the City Council 
members shall also apply to EDC Board members. These laws are found in TEX. LOC GOV'T CODE 
171.001-.010. Violations of this policy may be investigated, and appropriate action will be taken in 
the event that a violation is confirmed. 

I have read and the above information/requirements. 

Uhland Economic Development September 2019 



BOARD MEMBER APPLICATION 

Date 0~"1'D\J<R7 A.O'lO 
I 

Name: B O,rb Q.L[Q I. he. 
Street Address: ~G f<.cx:k~R.ood 
City: u½\o..t,D State: rx. Zip Code ?Rlo40 
Do you live in the City Limits of Uhland? YES __ NO -2{_ UNKNOWN __ 

In which county do you reside? Hays__ Caldwell--=-><--

How long have you lived in the Uhland area? d, ~ ½f Ci t',6 

Telephone Number: s· 11 ~:)n ft 81 ~ 

Email: Ros~ t'.bO~ 95::ti @ 8 'ft'CL, l ,cre . , 
What is your preferred method of contact? __..e_,=-1 ~-h~e...:.f:_ t'-'5~ 1-_,_)...,_[\e.=, ______ _ 

1. Do you currently serve on a City board, commission or hold City office? YESX- NO __ 

If yes, which position(s)? 

-~ 0())J\P'::J ·~~ 

Uhland Economic Development September 2019 



5. Have you been convicted of a felony or crime of moral turpitude in the last 10 years? 

YES_NO X 

6. Do you have any business or personal relationships with the City or other activities, which might 
create a serious conflict of interest or affect your ability to impartially serve if you should be 
appointed to this board? YES __ NO _K_ If yes, please detail the conflict. 

7. Are you willing to adhere to applicable laws and complete required training? YES __J(_ NO __ 

8. The Uhland EDC Board will meet at least once per month on a regular schedule. Are you 
available to attend at least one meeting per month? YES X NO 

Please read before submitting your application: 

Board members serve at the discretion and appointment of the City Council and are responsible for 
economic development and recommending to the City Council future developments and related 
projects for the City of Uhland, Texas. As such, the board is required to abide by applicable Federal 
and State Laws in conducting the business of the Board. In particular, those laws include, but are not 
limited to, the Texas Government Code, the Texas Local Government Code, the Texas Open 
Meetings Act and the Texas Public Information Act. 

The information you provide may be subject to release under the Public Information Act and the 
City is required to comply with all Federal, State and Local laws pertaining to release of information. 
Persons with disabilities, who require special accommodations during the board's application or 
interview process, please contact City Hall at 512.398.7399. 

By submitting your application, you acknowledge, understand and agree that board members for 
the Uhland Economic Development Corporation are expected to promote the best interests of the 
City of Uhland. 

In doing so, members will be accountable to the public by representing the City's policies, 
programs, priorities and progress accurately. Board members will be fair and just in their decisions 
and actions and be respectful of others. The conflict of interest laws that apply to the City Council 
members shall also apply to EDC Board members. These laws are found in TEX. LOC GOV'T CODE 
171.001-.010. Violations of this policy may be investigated, and appropriate action will be taken in 
the event that a violation is confirmed. 

I have read and understand the above information/requirements. 

Signature C>aN?CLUV {jJJu-. 

Uhland Economic Development September 2019 



 
 

2020-2021 EDC Budget 
 
INCOME: 
  General (approx. $9,000 mo.)  108,000.00 
  Interest Income (approx. $300 mo.)         3,600.00 
 TOTAL INCOME  $ 111,600.00 
 
EXPENSES: 
 
Operations 
  Consultant Services (includes travel expenses)  18,000.00 
  Legal Services ($150 hr.)  3,000.00 
  Office Supplies / Postage / laptop / etc.  1,060.00 
  Texas Municipal League EDC Insurance (errors & omissions)  300.00 
  Bookkeeping ($95 mo.)         1,140.00 
 Total Operations  $ 23,500.00 
 
Marketing 
  Main Street Revitalization Study  50,000.00 
  Website Design & Maintenance  6,000.00 
  General Marketing Supplies / Materials Printed Materials / Events         3,000.00 
 Total Marketing  $ 59,000.00 
   `   
Professional Development 
  TEDC Virtual Training ($700 PP) 
   Hotel / Travel Expenses ($1,500 PP) 

TML Workshop (Bastrop) 
Retail Live Registration 

 Total Professional Development $ 4,100.00 
 
Programs / Services 
  Incentive Programs       25,000.00 
 Total Programs / Services $ 25,000.00 
 
 TOTAL EXPENSES  $ 111,600.00 
 
Net Income     0.00 
  
EDC Rollover from FY 2019-2020 $ 53,402.98 
 
Bank Balance as of 08/31/20: $363,578.50 



 
 
 
 

15 Old Spanish Trail, Uhland, TX  78640 

 
 

Economic Development 
Strategic Plan 

 
Amended by EDC September 29, 2020 

 
 

 
 
 
 



 2 

Table of Contents 

Introduction and Background Analysis    3 

Focus Area         3 

Infrastructure Development      3 

Downtown Revitalization       4 

Business Recruitment        6 

Incentives          7 

Community Engagement & Events     7 

Marketing & Public Relations      9 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 3 

Introduction and Background Analysis 
 
In 2019, the Uhland Economic Development Corporation (EDC) 
recognized that the community was on pace to grow rapidly over the 
next ten years. In order to manage, support and plan for this growth, the 
development of an Economic Development Strategic Plan is necessary. 
This plan will help the citizens and leadership in Uhland ensure the 
community doesn’t lose its unique culture and heritage while growing 
into a larger city.  
 
Uhland has the advantage of being in the fast growing Austin-San 
Antonio Corridor and is located along SH-21 providing good 
transportation access to key communities and Interstate 35.  
 
Uhland’s population in 2018 was estimated at 1,3161, a 29.8% increase 
from 2010. Uhland has a growing population base in the area but is 
limited by its inability to annex new residential developments. Being a 
general law community, Uhland can only voluntarily annex new 
territory, which would be typically achieved in order to provide utility 
services. However, the City of Uhland is not the water or wastewater 
provider in the area. In order to grow Uhland’s population, residential, 
and commercial tax base, strategic initiatives should be undertaken to 
encourage voluntary annexation. 
 
Uhland’s location along the intersection of two counties, Hays and 
Caldwell, provides unique advantages and disadvantages. Uhland should 
utilize partnerships with both counties to acquire grant funding, 
services and roadway improvements for its citizens.  

Focus Area 
 
During the strategic planning process, input was provided by 
community leaders regarding ideas for the growth and development of 
the community. This input along with community research resulted in 
the development of seven focus areas with actionable steps and goals. 

 
1 Texas Demographic Center, April 2019.1 1 Texas Demographic Center 



 4 

The priority of these activities should be developed upon the 
completion of a citizen survey.  
These focus areas in priority order are: 

1. Infrastructure Development 
2. Downtown Revitalization 
3. Business Recruitment 
4. Incentives 
5. Community Engagement & Events 
6. Marketing & Public Relations 
7. Parks & Public Spaces 

1. Infrastructure Development 

Grant Funding 
 
Uhland’s rural classification and area wages make it the ideal candidate 
for grant funds to assist with infrastructure development projects. The 
Texas Department of Agriculture may be a resource for grant funding 
for the development of infrastructure, with the EDC providing matching 
funding.  
 
Any use of EDC funds will require the posting of a public hearing and 
approval of expenditures by the EDC Board and City Council. No funds 
can be expended until 60 days has elapsed from the date of the public 
hearing.  
 
Legal counsel and a grant administrator should be consulted before 
undertaking any grants for the development of infrastructure projects 
and any conflicts of interest should be addressed before undertaking 
any projects.  

Development Partnerships 
 
Residential and commercial developers may have an interest in the 
development of wastewater utility infrastructure to serve their projects. 
Developers should be required to pay their fair share in the 
development of these utility projects. A combination of private 
development, grant funds, and public matching funds should allow for 



 5 

the majority of Uhland’s wastewater infrastructure development 
following the establishment of a CCN. However, the burden of 
infrastructure should not be placed solely on the taxpayers of Uhland or 
grant funds, unless the City of Uhland is the wastewater provider. 

2. Downtown Revitalization 
 
The revitalization of the downtown district of Uhland was one of the 
most identified projects during the strategic planning process. 
Currently, the downtown district consists of several vacant buildings, 
undeveloped lots, a city park, and several businesses or storage spaces. 
Most of the existing structures in downtown are historic and should be 
preserved.  
 

 



 6 

Infrastructure Development 
 
The Texas Department of Agriculture Downtown Revitalization Grant 
Program can provide $50,000 to $350,000 in funding for public 
infrastructure improvements that help address blight conditions in a 
downtown district. Uhland would be an ideal candidate for this type of 
grant for either wastewater, roadway, or pedestrian infrastructure 
improvements. The existing sidewalk infrastructure improvements 
should be expanded to allow more downtown pedestrian access to 
other areas of the City.  
 
North East of Short Street which could be developed into an extension 
of the downtown with historic-looking structures constructed to house 
businesses and second-floor residences fronting on Old Spanish Trail.  
 
Additional property along Old Spanish Trail South West of the Old Town 
area could also be developed into an expansion of the downtown area.  
 
Any expansion projects should be developed in a manner consistent 
with the existing aesthetics and architecture of the Old Town district, 
with historic looking facades constructed utilizing modern building 
components. Existing landowners should be asked to complete a Phase I 
environmental Study or if already completed allow City and/or 
developer access to the study. 

Downtown Activities 
 
In order to increase traffic to the downtown district and encourage the 
redevelopment of the area, events and activities should be held on a 
regular basis in the Downtown area. These events are detailed in the 
Community Events & Engagement Section but may include festivals, 
farmers markets, food truck events, market days, or field days.  

Establishment of Historic District 
 
In order to preserve the historic character of the downtown district and 
oversee improvements that are compatible with the redevelopment of 
historic areas, the City of Uhland should consider establishing a historic 
district.  



 7 

 
The creation of a Historic Preservation Committee by the City Council 
will oversee the rules, regulations, and guidelines for the redevelopment 
of the Historic District. It should be noted that this Historic District 
designation is not the same as, nor has the same regulations as, a 
National Register of Historic Places designation. 
 
The Texas Historical Commission has guidelines available for the 
creation of a Historic District and Preservation Committee and would be 
a valuable resource for this action item.  

3. Business Recruitment 
 
Uhland’s lower property acquisitions costs, lower property tax rate, 
access to a quality labor force and ease of development make it an ideal 
location for new commercial and industrial businesses. In the past 
Uhland has not been proactive in the recruitment of new businesses, but 
should begin implementing new programs to recruit businesses.  

Targeted Industries 
 
Uhland should recruit the following targeted industries: 
Small to mid-size light industrial and manufacturing 
Healthcare facilities 
Home-based and hobby businesses looking to expand 
Independent businesses that are either outgrowing space or being 
priced out of the Austin market 
 
Uhland’s labor force makes it an attractive location for the recruitment 
of small and mid-sized light industrial and manufacturing businesses. 
The amount of available land, willing developers, and fewer 
development restrictions makes Uhland an ideal location for a small 
industrial or office warehouse park.  
 
The City of Uhland should identify the areas of the city that would be 
ideal for the development of this type of park and the EDC should work 
with either existing developers in the community or area to develop this 
park.  
 



 8 

Industrial and manufacturing business recruitment can be most 
efficiently accomplished in Uhland through the development of 
relationships with the greater Austin commercial real estate community 
and through regional economic development partnerships. Increasing 
awareness of Uhland as a viable business location should be a top 
priority.  
 
As the Kyle healthcare market continues to grow along its eastern 
corridor, Uhland should capitalize on this growth. Healthcare facilities 
that were to locate in Uhland would be able to serve not only Kyle 
residents, but residents of the surrounding communities of Uhland, 
Neiderwald, and Lockhart. As the population of Uhland continues to 
grow, direct access to healthcare facilities will improve the quality of life 
of residents.  
 
Uhland’s lower cost to entry is ideal for the transition from home-based 
or hobby to traditional business. The strategic development of small 
office warehouse spaces in Uhland should facilitate the expansion of 
home-based or hobby businesses if rental rates remain competitive and 
below the Austin market. Home-based businesses have a history of 
growing exponentially and becoming major employers in a smaller 
community, examples include Fat Quarter Shop, and K&J Woodworks.  
 
Uhland’s lower barriers to entry and affordability make it an attractive 
location for businesses looking to expand but are unable to do so due to 
the Austin market out pricing their business model. By working with 
commercial real estate brokers in the Austin market, Uhland can 
establish itself as an ideal location for these expansion projects.  

Retail Recruitment 
 
While retail recruitment should not be the primary focus of an economic 
development strategic plan, the addition of new retailers in Uhland will 
enhance the quality of life and provide additional revenue for the City 
and EDC. Awareness of Uhland as a retail location is very limited, so 
Uhland should proactively promote the community to retailers and 
retail developers.  
 



 9 

As Uhland continues to experience residential growth, it will become a 
viable location for new retail. By actively promoting the community to 
the ideal mix of retailers that are identified through city leadership and 
citizen input, these retailers will already be familiar with the community 
and ready to locate once certain population thresholds are achieved.  
 
Uhland would be best served by attending the ICSC Red River States 
Conference and Retail Live. The creation of a database of potential 
retailers and available properties should be developed to assist with 
retail recruitment.  
 
Unique retailers and restaurants that attract visitors from outside the 
immediate area should also be recruited to locate in Uhland. An example 
of this type of restaurant is Hays City Store. Uhland should review its 
alcohol ordinances and determine whether the community should 
undertake the effort to become a “fully wet” community that allows 
liquor by the drink.  

Identification and Preservation of Commercial Properties 
 
As Uhland continues to grow, the location of a large grocery-anchored 
development will become feasible. However, Uhland has a limited 
number of sites available that would support such a development. 
Uhland should identify all potential sites for this type of development. 
Minimum criteria are at least 10-acres located on SH-21 or other main 
thoroughfares.  
 
Once all potential sites are identified, Uhland should be proactive about 
seeking voluntary annexation before development and should ensure 
that at least one of these sites is preserved for this type of development 
as the community grows. 
 
Possible Properties Include: R156411, R17637, R122309, R122926. 
 
As Uhland enters into agreements with residential developers the 
preservation of commercial properties as part of the development 
should be a high priority.  



 10 

Unified Development Code and Annexation 
 
Uhland should consider the development and implementation of a 
Unified Development Code (UDC). A UDC will allow for one 
comprehensive document governing development regulations and 
standards in the community.  
 
The Texas Department of Agricultural Planning and Capacity Building 
Fund may be able to provide up to $55,000 in grant fund to assist with 
the development of a Unified Development Code.  
 
The voluntary annexation of undeveloped agricultural exempt 
properties in the Uhland area by the City of Uhland should be 
undertaken to ensure future property tax revenue. The impact of 
annexation on an agricultural exempt property is very minimal on the 
property owner, while the impact to City of Uhland property tax 
revenues once the vacant property is developed is significant. Until 
Uhland becomes a Home Rule city, it will be difficult to annex properties 
that have already been developed.  

4. Incentives 
 
The City of Uhland and the Uhland EDC should adopt a comprehensive 
Incentive and Grant Program with policies and requirements.  
 
A joint Incentive Review Committee of the City and EDC should be 
created to review, analyze and approve incentive or grant expenditures.  
 
All incentive or grant expenditures must be approved by both the EDC 
Board of Directors and the City Council. Projects may require a public 
hearing, with 60 days passing from the date of the public hearing until 
the expenditure of funds. Certain grants and grant programs may be 
deemed by the EDC Board as necessary for new and expanded business 
development.  
 
Attachment A includes a draft Incentive and Grant Program. Attachment 
B includes a draft Incentive and Grant Program Application.  



 11 

5. Community Engagement & Events 
 
The community of Uhland is filled with knowledgeable residents that 
would like to be more involved in the development of the area. A 
common need identified through the strategic planning process was the 
need for more community engagement and activities. As more citizens 
get involved in the community more viewpoints can be shared, and the 
community becomes more well-rounded. Additionally, engaged citizens 
are more likely to be involved with and volunteer around the 
community.  

Board & Commissions Development 
 
The City Council should adopt a formal Board & Commission 
Appointment Procedure and Application. By creating a formal policy, 
the process for appointment to any board or commission is 
standardized and easier for citizens to apply. Currently citizens must 
rely on word of mouth to learn about any board or commission 
opportunities. As the community continues to grow, the Council should 
consider creating new boards or commission. Possible new boards or 
commissions may include: 

Planning & Zoning (adopted 2019) 
Parks & Recreation 
Historic Preservation 
Beautification Committee 
Tourism Committee 

 

Community Events & Activities  
 
There is a strong desire for community events and activities from 
existing residents. A gathering place for residents to meet each other, 
interact, and socialize is important to the quality of life of the 
community.  
 
Uhland should establish a farmers market/market days event at least 
quarterly, which can be in the park area in the Old Town area. This can 
easily be established through a partnership with an area organization 
that hosts market days or farmers market events in neighboring 
communities.  



 12 

 
Additionally, there should be at least three community events held 
annually. These events should be partnerships between area businesses, 
the city, and residents. Possible events include: 

Uhland Independence Day Celebration 
Holiday Extravaganza featuring Santa Claus 
Old Spanish Trail Days Festival  
Fall Festival/Trunk or Treat 

 
Depending on the event, vendors booths can be sold to help with the 
costs associated with the event. Events should be held in and around the 
downtown district as parking is available at City Hall.  

6. Marketing & Public Relations 
 
Awareness about the existence of Uhland from outside of a small radius 
of the city if minimal. Uhland needs to establish itself in the Central 
Texas area as a vibrant thriving community. This task is further 
complicated by Uhland’s lack of its own zip code.  
 
The City of Uhland and the EDC should establish a brand and logo for 
each entity. In 2019, the EDC adopted a logo, see Attachment C. These 
brands and logos will serve as the community’s identifying mark and 
should be scalable to be utilized in multiple formats and platforms.  

Social Media 
 
Uhland needs to aggressively promote all the unique aspects that make 
the community an ideal location to live and locate a business. By 
utilizing social media, Uhland can increase awareness of the community 
and mobilize existing residents into promoting the community.  
 
By consistently promoting the activities of the City, EDC, and other City 
boards through social media, the word of mouth awareness and 
promotion of Uhland will multiple.  
 
Currently the City of Uhland has an active Facebook page. The EDC 
should also create social media accounts/pages to assist in promoting 
the community. Both these entities should engage with each other’s 



 13 

posts and share each other’s content. An informal taskforce should be 
created to assist with social media promotion through additional likes, 
comments, and shares of posts.  
 
The City and EDC should expand their social media platforms to include 
Instagram and Twitter. Hootsuite or other similar tools can be utilized 
to integrate the platforms and ensure seamless posting.  
 
The City of Uhland should consider contacting Next Door about 
becoming a community partner and facilitating the roll out of this 
platform in the Uhland community. Next Door is a growing social media 
platform that only allows interactions around the geographic location of 
your residence. Cities are provided community partner access to 
provide communications and emergency alerts to citizens.  
 
The City of Uhland has a database of residential emails address collected 
through the trash service billing system. The development of a monthly 
community email newsletter should be considered in the next 1-2 years. 
These email addresses can be utilized to communicate with residents 
and conduct surveys. A list of resident’s contact information and email 
addresses can be purchased inexpensively as well.  

Public Relations Campaign  
 
Uhland should undertake a small public relations campaign to improve 
awareness of the community. This campaign should include coverage in 
local newspapers and news outlets about Uhland-based businesses. K&J 
Woodworks is an ideal candidate to be featured.  
 
Additionally, a public relations outreach should be undertaken to have 
Uhland included as a community that the Community Impact newspaper 
routinely reports on including Uhland City Council meetings.  
 
Members of the news media should also be made aware of all upcoming 
community events and activities.  

Marketing Materials  
 
Uhland EDC should create basic marketing materials that promote the 
community as an ideal business location. These materials should 



 14 

include community demographic information and other pertinent 
information. 
 
Uhland EDC should also create a book of available properties and add it 
to their website for interested parties. Local businesses may be willing 
to sponsor the cost of these marketing materials.  

7. Parks & Public Spaces 
 
The overall health and well being of a community can be directly linked 
to the residents’ access to parks and public spaces. Currently Uhland has 
limited parks and public spaces, but they are utilized by residents.  

Parks Master Plan 
 
The City of Uhland should undertake the development of a Parks Master 
Plan. This document will set forth the parks and recreation vision for 
the community’s future. It will also allow for the establishment of 
parkland dedication fees and requirements in new developments. This 
should address concerns about the parks in newly planned 
developments being restricted solely to that neighborhood’s residents.  
 
The Texas Department of Agriculture Capacity Building Fund may be 
able to provide up to $55,000 for the development of this plan.  
 

Parks & Trail Development 
 
After the development of the Parks Master Plan, the City of Uhland 
should move forward with the development of parks and trails in the 
community. Pedestrian access under SH-21 would allow for residents 
located north of 21 to access the downtown district via foot or bike 
traffic. Additional grants from various entities and private organizations 
may be available for park and trail development.  
 
 
 



                                                                                                           

     September 30, 2020 

512.734.8007      P.O. Box 701201, San Antonio TX 78270     www.plumcreekutility.com 
 

                     

City of Uhland 

15 N. Old Spanish Trail 

Uhland, TX 78640 

 

RE:   60,000‐GPD Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion  

Plum Creek Utility Company, LLC 

  Variance Request  

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

Plum Creek Utility Company, LLC hereby requests a variance from the City of Uhland from their building 

permit fees as they pertain to the 60,000‐GPD Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion project (Project 

#2020‐125).  The  construction  plans  for  this  project  have  been  reviewed  and  approved  by  the  City  of 

Uhland and a $500 plan review fee has previously been paid. Based on the estimated construction cost of 

this  WWTP  Expansion  ($2,179,472),  the  fee  for  the  associated  building  permit  would  amount  to 

$43,589.44. However, Plum Creek Utility Company (in conjunction with County Line Special Utility District) 

is currently working to formalize a franchise agreement with the City of Uhland, which we expect would 

ultimately  replace  the  required  permitting  fees  for  such  projects.  As  you  know,  Plum  Creek  Utility 

Company and County Line SUD have been working together for the last three years to provide centralized 

wastewater service to the Uhland community and surrounding areas. This has resulted in a significant rise 

in  new  subdivisions,  and  attracted  a  variety  of  new  developments  to  the  community.  This  WWTP 

Expansion project  is  a  key  component  of  this wastewater  system  and  its  ability  to  serve  the ongoing 

growth  in  the  area.  Furthermore,  this  new development will  only  increase  as  the wastewater  system 

expands.  This  new wastewater  infrastructure  also  allows  the  City’s  existing  residents  to  connect  to  a 

centralized  wastewater  system,  replacing  the  need  for  individual  septic  systems  and  the  associated 

maintenance and environmental concerns.   

  

Therefore, in consideration of the benefits to the City of Uhland as a result of this project and the pending 

franchise agreement, we respectfully request that the $43,589.44 building permit fee for the Plum Creek 

Utility  Company  60,000‐GPD Wastewater  Treatment  Plant  Expansion  project  be  waived  by  the  City. 

However,  Plum  Creek  Utility  does  agree  to  reimburse  the  City  for  any  costs  incurred  for  necessary 

inspections or reviews.    

 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (512) 

734‐8007 or mian@bvrtwater.com. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Mia Natalino, P.E.  

General Manager    



Resolution No. _______- Page 1 of 5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY 
OF UHLAND, TEXAS, TO ADOPT A UPDATED CITIZEN 
PARTICIPATION PLAN TO ADDRESS CITIZEN 
PARTICIPATION IN THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) PROGRAM IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH SECTION 104(A) OF THE HOUSING COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT ACT OF 1974, AS AMENDED 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Citizen Participation Plan (CPP) sets forth policies and 
procedures for citizen participation in the development of specific projects; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the CPP is a requirement for the U S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD) and State Agencies administering HUD programs to have 
an approved CPP; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Uhland, Texas approved and adopted 
a Citizen Participation Plan for the Community Development Block Grant Program by 
Resolution on January 11, 2017; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the City desires to adopt an updated CPP. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF UHLAND, TEXAS: 
 
 SECTION 1.  The City Council hereby approves and adopts the updated Citizen 
Participation Plan for the Community Development Block Grant Program, a copy of 
which is attached to this Resolution and marked Exhibit "A". 
 
 SECTION 2.  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately from 
and after its passage. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on the 7th day of October 2020. 

 
CITY OF UHLAND 
 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Vicki Hunter, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Traci R. McGinley, City Secretary  



Resolution No. _______- Page 2 of 5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT ‘A’ 
 

CITY OF UHLAND, TEXAS 
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION PLAN 

 
 

City of Uhland, Texas. 
 
REGARDING THE USE OF GRANT FUNDS FROM THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF 
HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 
 
This Citizen Participation Plan was prepared in accordance with Section 104(a) of the 
Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended. The 24 CFR 91.105 
federal regulations outline the “citizen participation” requirements. 
 
The plan is to be used to address citizen participation in the Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) Program. With receipt of HOME Investment Partnerships (HOME) 
Program funds, the program will be included under this Citizen Participation Plan.  
 
The Citizen Participation Plan (CPP) sets forth policies and procedures for citizen 
participation in the development of project specific applications and substantial 
amendments to these projects with funding.   
 
 
CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE 
 
The City of Uhland is certifying to the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD) and State Agencies administering HUD programs that they have 
an approved Citizen Participation Plan, which: 

• provides for and encourages citizen participation with emphasis on participation 
by persons who are residents of slum and blighted areas, by residents in low- 
and moderate-income neighborhoods, or targeted revitalization areas. 

• provides for and encourages citizen participation of residents of public and 
assisted housing developments, as well as provides information to the public 
housing authorities within our jurisdiction activities related to these programs. 

• provides for and encourages citizen participation of persons with disabilities as 
well as provides documents in a format accessible to persons with disabilities, 
upon request. 

• provides for and encourages citizen participation of all citizens, including 
minorities and non-English speaking persons, and identifies how the needs of 
non-English speaking residents will be met in the case of public hearings where a 
significant number of non-English speaking residents can be reasonably 
expected to participate. 

• provides citizens with reasonable and timely notification and access to local 
meetings, information, and records relating to the County’s proposed and actual 
use of federal Community Development Block Grant funds. 



Resolution No. _______- Page 3 of 5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• provides for public hearings and/or public postings to obtain citizen views; to 
respond to proposals and questions at all stages of the community development 
program, including at least the development of needs; and the review of 
proposed activities, and review of program annual performance. If hearings are 
held, they shall be after adequate notice, at times and locations convenient to 
potential or actual beneficiaries, and with accommodations for the disabled; and, 

• provides for a timely written response to written complaints and grievances 
where applicable.  
 

Note to Grant Recipients regarding Limited English Proficiency (LEP) requirements:  
 
In accordance with federal law, if there is a significant number of the population who are 
non-English speaking residents and are affected by the CDBG project, such citizens 
should have ‘meaningful access’ to all aspects of the CDBG project. To provide 
‘meaningful access’, Grant Recipients may need to provide interpreter services at public 
hearings or provide non-English written materials that are routinely provided in English.  
Examples of such vital documents may include Citizen Participation notices (e.g., 
complaint procedures, hearings notices), civil rights notices, and any other published 
notice that may allow an eligible person with limited English proficiency to participate in 
discussing proposed CDBG activities.  For more information, see LEP.gov. 
 
 
COMPLAINT PROCEDURES 
 
These complaint procedures comply with the requirements of HUD’s CDBG Program 
and Local Government Requirements found in 24 CFR §570.486 (Code of Federal 
Regulations). Citizens can obtain a copy of these procedures at the City of Uhland, 
15 N. Old Spanish Trail, Uhland, TX  78640, or may call 512-398-7399 during regular 
business hours. 
 
Below are the formal complaint and grievance procedures regarding the services 
provided under the CDBG program. 
 
1. A person who has a complaint or grievance about any services or activities with 

respect to the CDBG project, whether it is a proposed, ongoing, or completed 
CDBG project, may during regular business hours submit such complaint or 
grievance, in writing to the City Civil Rights Officer, at the City of Uhland, 15 N. 
Old Spanish Trail, Uhland, TX  78640, or may call 512-398-7399. 

2. A copy of the complaint or grievance shall be transmitted by the Civil Rights 
Officer to the person / division that is the subject of the complaint or grievance 
and to the Mayor / City Administrator within five (5) working days after the date of 
the complaint or grievance was received. 

3. The Mayor / City Administrator or their representative shall complete an 
investigation of the complaint or grievance, if practicable, and provide a timely 
written answer to person who made the complaint or grievance within fifteen (15) 
days.  The response may be a time extension to further review the complaint or 
grievance. 

4. If the investigation cannot be completed within fifteen (15) working days per 3 
above, the person who made the grievance or complaint shall be notified, in 



Resolution No. _______- Page 4 of 5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

writing, within twenty (20) days where practicable after receipt of the original 
complaint or grievance and shall detail when the investigation should be 
completed. 

5. If necessary, the grievance and a written copy of the subsequent investigation 
shall be forwarded to the CDBG Program Manager for their further review and 
comment. 
 

If appropriate, provide copies of grievance procedures and responses to grievances in 
both English and Spanish, or other appropriate language.  
 
 
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE 
 
When requested, the City shall provide technical assistance to groups that are 
representative of persons of low- and moderate-income in developing proposals for the 
use of CDBG funds. The City, based upon the specific needs of the community’s 
residents at the time of the request, shall determine the level and type of assistance. 
 
 
PUBLIC OUTREACH AND INVOLVEMENT 
 
Citizens will be provided reasonable advance notice of, and opportunity to comment on 
proposed activities in an application to the state and for grants already made regarding 
activities which are proposed to be added, deleted, or substantially changed from the 
entity's application to the state. The public outreach and notification will be 
accomplished through one or more of the following methods:  

a) Publication of notice in a local newspaper—a published newspaper article 
may also be used so long as it provides sufficient information regarding 
program activities and relevant dates.  

b) Notices prominently posted in public buildings and distributed to local 
Public Housing Authorities and other interested community groups.  

c) Posting of notice on the local entity website (if available).  
d) Public Hearing; or  
e) Individual notice to eligible cities and other entities as applicable using one 

or more of the following methods: Certified mail, Electronic mail or fax, 
First class (regular mail), Personal delivery (e.g., at a Council of 
Governments meeting). 

 
These details will be included in the Public Comment Version of the Application, prior to 
submission.  
 
Citizens, with emphasis on persons of low- and moderate-income who are residents of 
slum and blight areas, shall be encouraged to submit their views and proposals 
regarding community development and housing needs. Citizens shall be made aware of 
the location where they may submit their views and proposals.  
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT PROVISIONS AS REQUIRED BY CERTAIN STATE AGENCIES 
IN THE ADMINISTRATION OF FEDERAL PROGRAMS  



Resolution No. _______- Page 5 of 5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
When public notice is the sole required notification process for the submission of an 
application from a State agency, the following provisions shall be observed by the City:  
 
A copy of a substantially complete application will be made available to allow for 
fourteen (14) days of public comment, but are not limited to: 
 
1. The amount of CDBG funds expected to be made available for the current fiscal 

year (including the grant and any anticipated program income). 
2. The range of activities that may be undertaken with the CDBG funds. 
3. The estimated amount of the CDBG- funds proposed to be used for activities that 

will meet the national objective of benefit to low- and moderate- income persons. 
4. The proposed CDBG activities likely to result in displacement and the unit of 

general local government's anti-displacement and relocation plans required 
under § 570.488. 

5. The development of housing and community development needs. 
 
When a public hearing is required for submission of an application from a State 
agency, the following provisions shall be observed by the City: 
 
1. As stated in the COVID-19 Disaster Declaration Proclamation dated March 13, 

2020; public hearings may be held virtually or in person, pursuant to Section 
418.017 of the code;  “authorization to use all available resources of state 
government and of political subdivisions that are reasonably necessary to cope 
with this disaster.”  Public notice of all hearings must be posted at least seventy-
two (72) hours prior to the scheduled hearing.  

2. When a significant number of non-English speaking residents are a part of the 
potential service area of the CDBG project, vital documents such as notices 
should be published in the predominant language of these non-English speaking 
citizens. An interpreter should be present to accommodate the needs of the non-
English speaking residents at all public hearing where applicable. 

3. Each public hearing shall be held at a time and location convenient to potential or 
actual beneficiaries and will include accommodation for persons with disabilities. 
Persons with disabilities must be able to attend the hearings and the City must 
plan for individuals who require auxiliary aids or services if contacted at least two 
(2) days prior to the hearing.  

4. A public hearing, when required by a Federal Program, shall be held after 
5:00 PM on a weekday or at a convenient time on a Saturday or Sunday. 

5. If the agency requires a public hearing for submission, then a public notice shall 
be posted at City Hall and the City’s website notifying the public of the project 
selected at least five (5) days prior to the submission of the application.    

 
The City shall retain documentation of the hearing notice(s), a listing of persons 
attending the hearing(s), minutes of the hearing(s), and any other records concerning 
the proposed use of funds for three (3) years from closeout of the grant to the state. 
Such records shall be made available to the public in accordance with Chapter 552, 
Texas Government Code. 
 

 



Article 6 of the City of Uhland Personnel Policies – Page 1 of 2 

ARTICLE 6.  PAY INCREASES, LONGEVITY AWARDS, PROMOTIONS, DEMOTIONS 
AND REASSIGNMENTS 

 
Section 6.01 Policy 

Pay increases, promotions, longevity awards, demotions and reassignments will be 
based on the availability of funds and the following additional parameters.  
 
Section 6.02 Pay Increases   

A. Merit Increases  
The City may grant merit increases for exceptionally good and consistent performance 

in the same position. They are not used to recognize increased duties and responsibilities (a 
promotion) and are granted without regard to cost-of-living factors or longevity.  Merit increases 
are granted in conjunction with a performance evaluation of the employee, the results of which 
are one factor used in merit pay decisions.  The table below should be used as a guide when 
determining an employee’s merit increase based upon the performance evaluation of that 
employee. 

Merit Increase Structure 
Performance Rating Hourly Salary  

(non-management) 
Salary 

(management) 
5 5 4 3.5 

<5 4 3.5 3 
<4.5 3.5 3 2.5 
<4 3 2.5 2 

<3.5 2.5 2 1 
<3 2 1 0 

<2.5 1 0 0 
<2 0 0 0 

 
B. Cost-of-Living Increases 
The City may grant cost-of-living increases based upon the United States Social 

Security Administration’s (SSA) determination of a cost-of-living adjustment (COLA). The 
SSA publishes their COLA determination no later than July of each year at the following web 
address.  

https://www.ssa.gov/OACT/COLA/SSIamts.html 

 
Section 6.03 Promotions 

A. A promotion is considered a change from one position to another which 
recognizes advancement to a higher position requiring higher qualifications and involving 
greater responsibility. Promotions are usually, but not always, accompanied by a higher pay 
schedule. An increase of pay with the same position is not considered a promotion. Promotions 
are subject to recommendation from the Human Resources Department and approval by the 
City Administrator within staffing patterns and budget limits. 
 

B. Each employee who is promoted shall serve a 90-day introductory period in 
his/her new position. Any employee who fails to perform satisfactorily during 

https://www.ssa.gov/OACT/COLA/SSIamts.html


Article 6 of the City of Uhland Personnel Policies – Page 2 of 2 

his/her evaluation period will be demoted, transferred, reassigned, or 
terminated. 

 
Section 6.04 Demotion and Reassignment 
 A demotion of an employee may occur at any time an employee fails to satisfactorily 
meet performance standards established for that position. For situations of severe 
performance deficiencies, the supervisor may take immediate action, up to and including 
termination.  
 
 Reassignments may be initiated by a supervisor, when the best interests of the City 
are served by such action, or an employee, considered a voluntary reassignment. It may be 
necessary to reassign employees to other positions and/or categories with changes in title 
and pay for non-performance related reasons, such as an elimination of the employee’s 
current position. Voluntary reassignments and reassignments not related to job performance 
are not a grievable action. 
 
Section 6.05 Longevity Awards  

The City may grant longevity awards based upon the number of years of an 
employee’s service to the City as an employee in accordance with the following schedule. 
Longevity payments are made as a lump sum payment during the pay period closest to 
Thanksgiving based on the anniversary date of employment occurring on or before December 
31st of the year of the award. 

LONGEVITY AWARDS 
Years of Service to the City Award 
3 $1,500.00 
5 $2,500.00 
10 $5,000.00 
15 $7,500.00 
20 $10,000.00 
25 $12,500.00 
30 $15,000.00 
35 $17,500.00 
40 $20,000.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
End Article 6. 
 



 

Karen Gallaher – City Administrator   

Training  2020 

Cybersecurity Training Certification for Fiscal Year 2020 for City of Uhland - April 2020  

 

 

William King Cole City Management Training – Texas City Management Association - January 2020  

TCMA Ethics Training (Rules of Procedure) - January 2020   

Fundamentals of Budgeting and Finance - January 2020  

City Management Training - January 2020  

 

Texas Economic Development Council 

TEDC Economic Development Sales Tax Workshop Training - December 2019  

Open Meetings Act Training 

Public Information Act Training  

 

Public Investment Act Training - March 2020  

  

Texas Municipal Courts Association – Court Clerk - 2008 – Present  

 

 

 

 

 

 


	City Council Agenda 20201007
	D1 - 20200902 City Council Meeting Minutes
	B. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	None.
	1. August 5, 2020 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
	2. August 24, 2020 Special City Council Meeting Minutes
	3. Financials of July 2020
	ADJOURNMENT
	Meeting adjourned at 6:54 p.m.

	D2 - 20200916 City Council Special Meeting Minutes
	B. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	None.
	None.
	ADJOURNMENT
	Meeting adjourned at 5:47 p.m.

	D3 - Financials
	D3 - 08_2020_Budget vs Actual_City of Uhland
	D3 - 08_2020_Financial Reports_City of Uhland
	08_2020_Balance Sheet_City of Uhland
	08_2020_Income Statement_City of Uhland
	08_2020_Income Stmt by Class_City of Uhland
	08_2020_Fiscal YTD Income Stmt by Class_City of Uhland
	08_2020_General Ledger_City of Uhland

	D3 - 08_2020_Reconciliation Reports_City of Uhland
	08_2020_FIrst Lockhart 318 Checking Reconciliation_City of Uhland
	08_2020_First Lockhart 102 Money Market Reconciliation_City of Uhland
	08_2020_First Lockhart 348 Construction Reconciliation_City of Uhland
	08_2020_First Lockhart 782 Debit Card Reconciliation_City of Uhland
	08_2020_TexSTAR Reconciliation_


	GE1 - Anderson, Kelly EDC Board Application 20200902
	GE1 - Ilse, Barbara EDC Board Application 20201007
	GE2 - Proposed FY2020-2021 EDC Budget
	GE3 - EDC Strategic Plan
	Introduction and Background Analysis    3
	Focus Area         3
	Infrastructure Development      3
	Downtown Revitalization       4
	Business Recruitment        6
	Incentives          7
	Community Engagement & Events     7
	Marketing & Public Relations      9
	Introduction and Background Analysis
	Uhland’s location along the intersection of two counties, Hays and Caldwell, provides unique advantages and disadvantages. Uhland should utilize partnerships with both counties to acquire grant funding, services and roadway improvements for its citize...

	Focus Area
	1. Infrastructure Development
	Grant Funding
	Development Partnerships

	2. Downtown Revitalization
	Infrastructure Development
	Downtown Activities
	Establishment of Historic District

	3. Business Recruitment
	Targeted Industries
	Retail Recruitment
	Identification and Preservation of Commercial Properties
	Unified Development Code and Annexation

	4. Incentives
	5. Community Engagement & Events
	Board & Commissions Development
	Community Events & Activities

	6. Marketing & Public Relations
	Social Media
	Public Relations Campaign
	Marketing Materials

	7. Parks & Public Spaces
	Parks Master Plan
	Parks & Trail Development


	GU1 - Plum Creek Utility Co Variance Request
	GU2 - Citizen Participation Plan
	GU7a - Personnel Policies
	GU7b - Gallaher

